FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 8/10/2021 at 3:30 PM
6200 78™ Ave, Milan, IL — Indian Bluff Club House

Forest
l.  RollCall: Preserve
District
Il. Old Business: Rock Island County, Illinois
Consider approval of the Committee minutes from July 13, 2021* pg 2

Consider approval of the Special Meeting of the Committee minutes from July 20, 2021* pg 6

. Claims:*

Old Year — FY21

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $76,490.55 pg 8 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $70,096.89 pg 20
Liability Fund claims@ $67.00 pg 33 Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $548,679.57 pg 35
New Year — FY22

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $27,178.26 pg 8 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $28,649.76 pg 20

Loud Thunder Improvement Fund claims @ $997.19 pg34  Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $159,686.00 pg 36

Consider claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements in the amount of $911,845.22

IV. Transfers:
Consider FY 2022 Transfers of Appropriations in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund* pg 37

V. Resolutions: Old Year FY21
Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds — Moline Community Foundation Resolution* pg 40
Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds — Woodward Community Grant Fund Resolution* pg 41

VI. Ordinances

Consider approval to lay on display for 30 days the FY23 Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances for
the General Fund, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, and
Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund* pg4?2

VII. Public comment:

VIII. Other Business:
Discussion of Regular Part-Time & Temporary Employee Pay Policy* pg 54
Discussion of a private partnership to support the mission of the Forest Preserve District

Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report* Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report* pg 80

FY21 pg 56 & FY22 pg 70 Todd Collins pg 93 & Jay Verstraete — Indian Bluff report*
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 83 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 91
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report* pg 90 Jeff Craver — Director’s report™ pg 104

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report* pg 94
* items are in members’ packets

The next scheduled meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at llliniwek Forest
Preserve, Hampton, lllinois on Tuesday, September 14t 3:30 PM.

001



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
JULY 13, 2021

PRESENT: Committee members - K. Swanson(via teleconference), D. Cremeens, L.
Moreno, E. Sowards, R. Simmer, J. Woods, A. Normoyle.
ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Ben Mills, Loud Thunder Ranger; April
Palmer, Auditor.

Dr. Simmer called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 3:33 PM on Tuesday, July 13, 2021, in the Park Office Building at Loud
Thunder Forest Preserve in lllinois City, lllinois.

D. Cremeens, L. Moreno, E. Sowards, R. Simmer, J. Woods, A. Normoyle, K.
Swanson(via teleconference).

TOTAL YES 7

TOTAL ABSENT 0

Dr. Simmer called for a motion approving the June Committee minutes.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the June Committee minutes. Mr. Cremeens
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

Dr. Simmer called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in
the amount of $603,717.06.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in
the amount of $603,717.06. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

Dr. Simmer called for a motion to approve the fiscal year 2021 transfers of appropriation
in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the fiscal year 2021 transfers of appropriation
in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund. Mr. Cremeens seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

Dr. Simmer called for a motion to approve the fiscal year 2022 transfers of appropriation
in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund.

July 13,2021 Page 1
002



MOTION: Mr. Cremeens moved to approve the fiscal year 2022 transfers of
appropriation in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund. Ms. Woods seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.

Dr. Simmer called for a motion to approve the Revised Supplemental Agreement No. 1
to Lease Contract No. DACW25-1-09-4001.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the resolution regarding the Revised
Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to Lease Contract No. DACW25-1-09-4001. Ms.
Normoyle seconded the motion.

Mr. Craver stated that the District has a lease with the Department of the Army Corps of
Engineers for the riverfront property that has the access to the Mississippi and the
Riverview campground. Have been working with the Corps on the dock project, the
plans for which are included in the packet. The amendment is part of the project
approval process.

Motion carried.

Dr. Simmer asked if there was anyone from the public that wished to make public
comment.

There were no requests for public comment.
Dr. Simmer called on Mr. Craver to speak on the land acquisition.

Mr. Craver stated that in regards to the land acquisition in East Moline near 1-80, staff
has been at grant options and speaking with the realtor. The Clean Water Foundation is
looking like the District’s best option. Have spoken with contacts regarding this grant.
The next grant cycle will begin in August, and there are a few things that are in the
District’s favor and some that would help the District in the application process. The
biggest thing is the success story that llliniwek has had in the past couple years with
finding endangered species. Adding a conservation corridor would be a great further
effort in those successes, as well as being in line with the District’'s mission statement of
acquiring land for conservation. The Clean Water Foundation would like for the land to
be contiguous, and along those lines Mr. Petersen and myself have reached out to the
two individuals that own the land between. The Denhardt Properties was willing to sell
once he heard what we were doing. The other property owner, George McNeal, stated
that he would be willing to do a “land swap.” However, he felt that his land was more
valuable than what he would be getting in return, and would expect a greater
percentage of land in exchange for what he was giving. The realtor is willing to do a
contingent sale. The grant the District would be applying for would provide up to 80%,
but keep in mind that it may be a smaller percentage. Lots of private foundations are

July 13,2021 Page 2
003



being more stringent with grant monies for land acquisition. Had hoped to have an
appraisal to share with the Committee today, but due to circumstances outside the
appraiser’s control, they were not able to get to it before the meeting. Staff hopes to
have the appraisal within the next week. At this point what's needed is a percentage
number from the Committee on what is the start and max for negotiations. Depending
on the percentage that is awarded by grant, the remaining funds would best come from
the Martin Endowment. The realtor did send some comps, and stated that the reason
that the properties are priced as they are is because of the proximity to 1-80 and the
roadside appeal. The properties are zoned for commercial use.

Ms. Normoyle suggested going into closed session since a negotiating strategy was
being discussed.

Dr. Simmer called for a motion to go into closed session as per ILCS120/2 (c)
Exceptions: (5) Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the
public body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether a particular
parcel should be acquired.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to enter closed session. Dr. Moreno seconded the
motion.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Cremeens, L. Moreno, E. Sowards, R. Simmer, J. Woods, A. Normoyle, K.
Swanson(via teleconference).

TOTAL YES 7

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.
Closed session began 4:08 PM
Closed session ended 4:49 PM

Dr. Simmer asked Mr. Craver if there was anything further he wished to bring to the
Committee’s attention.

Mr. Craver stated that he’'d been trying to send out the weekly updates to everyone.
Park usage is heavy, especially on the weekends. There was a kayak group camping at
Loud Thunder over the weekend, and the Bio-blitz was well attended at llliniwek. It's the
busy time of year. Staffing has been troublesome at the preserves this year. There’s
been a lot of turnover that hasn’t happened in years past.

Dr. Simmer asked Mr. Mills if there was anything from his report that he would like to
bring attention to.

July 13,2021 Page 3
004



Mr. Mills stated that camping has been great. People are looking forward to the new full
hook-up Horse Corral sites opening up. The signs are ready and should be going up in
the next week.

Dr. Simmer asked if Ms. Palmer had anything from her reports that she would like to
bring attention to.

Ms. Palmer stated that fiscal year 2021 ended on June 30™. The District is allotted sixty
days after that to pay and receive any old fiscal year monies. The fund balance report
numbers will be an estimate until the audit is complete and approved. Regarding the
cash balances report, in comparing the numbers to the previous year, some funds are
higher, and some are lower. Those numbers are what was expected given the past year
and change of the pandemic.

Mr. Craver reminded Committee members that the meeting would be at Indian Bluff Golf
Course next and would include the budget meeting in addition to the regular meeting.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve routine reports. Dr. Moreno seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.
Adjourned the meeting at 5:10 PM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

July 13,2021 Page 4
005



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
JULY 20, 2021

PRESENT: Committee members - K. Swanson, D. Cremeens, E. Sowards, A.
Normoyle.

ABSENT: L. Moreno, R. Simmer, J. Woods.

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive
Committee to order at 5:19 PM on Tuesday, July 20, 2021, in room 320 of the County
Building in Rock Island, lllinois.

President Swanson called for a motion to go into closed session as per ILCS120/2 (c)
Exceptions: (5) Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the
public body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether a particular

parcel should be acquired.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to enter closed session. Ms. Sowards seconded the
motion.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Cremeens, E. Sowards, A. Normoyle, K. Swanson.
TOTAL YES 4

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Closed session began 5:20 PM

Closed session ended 5:22 PM

President Swanson called for a motion authorizing Mr. Craver to offer what was
discussed in the closed session.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve authorizing Jeff to make an offer as
discussed in the closed session. Mr. Cremeens seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to adjourn.

July 20, 2021 Page 1
006



MOTION: Mr. Cremeens moved to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Normoyle seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.
Adjourned the meeting at 5:23 PM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

July 20, 2021 Page 2
007



LT 30 T abed

WV 8+:2€:0T 1202/S0/80 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

v LEE

66'65T$

66'6ST

86'495°€$
1/£'100'C$

6,19

00°0S€C
(80'91%)

6£°06¢$

6v'€6T
96'6
pe/8

00°002'1$

00°00%
00°00¥

00°00%

8v'2/$

8b'¢L

1202/0€/90

T suonoesuel] 9210AUT

1202/0€/90

0T SUORDESUR.| 3DI0AUT

€ suonoesue.| 3210AUT

T20z/62/L0

1202/0€/90
1202/0€/90

€ suonPesuR.| SDI0AUT
1202/62/L0
1202/0£/90
1202/0£/90

€ suonoesuel] 32I0AU]

1202/62/L0
1202/62/L0
1202/62/L0

T suondesuel] 9J10AUT

1202/0€/90

sjejo] saiddng bunjesadQ - 00°ZZS I'e39p 193[q0

s|ejo] uonensiuIwpy - 0T Juswpedsqg gns
S|e101 |en3oeUOD BPISINO - 00'F9 [1€39P 199(q0

S|P10L SUOHIEdIUNWIWO) - 00°ZEI [133P 13(GO

S|E10) SIOIAIDS [UOISSJ04d - 00°TEY [IE1oP 103(q0

6S8¢C T¢Sh #
pied!1Z/pz/9!syed jam
owli03oel] ajeISauield

[s¢]
o
(@]

JNVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 06870T

saijddng @oueujuiely /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 93[O

GCES 0CSh #
pied’1z/62/9:unb aseal
bgsalieneqies|gwe

#90TSCT00

01796 815+

# pieditz/11/9'96eSn
Alyauow !swiaisAs
JUOWLIDA

P¥90TSCT00

12/6/8-12/01/L
LEOTHCTSS # 108
abeysod

dO¢e91/S¢T00

153
[louy Apeys ¢ - T 307
10} SDINIBS |esiesdde

768 ¢ STC6T
10} SIAIDS |esiesdde

63 ¢ STC8T
10} SaVINIBS |esiesdde

sjeol sa1jddns soueuajulely /l1eday - 00°€ZS [1€39p 13O

0196 8TSH#
pied!1z/62/9'481
3 [10loIny Ajj19d,0

dd 1202 1O MY
lenjoeqjuo) apising - 00" ¥H9 11232p 13[q0

dd T202-9043A

JINVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407

saliddng bunjesadQ - 00°ZZS [1e1sp 193[q0
MOMIUIII - 06 Juswyiedaq gns

SdIW SYIIL-143IM3 - SEELOT

JINVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068707
SdIW SYIAL-1¥3IM3 - SEELOT

AYINTIED SN - 2£9€0T

ANN4 TVY¥INIO SYIYL-L¥IMI - S9EHOT
ANN4 TVY¥INIO SYIYL-L¥IMI - S9EHO0T
suoREdIUNWWO) - 00°ZEY [1219p 19[q0

99¢0/0T¢ SYIASIVYUddY YIDNVHLS OIVE - LT6£0T
G9C0£0TC SYUIASIVYUddY YIDNVHS }OIVE - LT6£0T

£920£0TZ  SYISIVYAAY YIONVUAS INDIVE - L16/0T
SI0IAIDS |RUOISSDJ04d - 00°TEY [121oP 192(q0

MNVE LSIMAIN LSHId - 068407

sojddns soueusjuiep /41eday - 00°€ZS [1R19P 13(G0

uonensIuIWPY - 0T Juswiedaq qns
9AI9SAId 159104 - Z€ Juswnedsq

OAI9S3.ld 3159104 - OET pund

JUNOWY 9010AUT

T2/T€/L0 - 12/10/L0 9buey 23eQ 9NQ DI0AU]

1/9

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

918Q oNQ__ 91eQ 9DI0AU]

UoNdiDSaQ S210AU]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

JOpUS/\
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y

PLISI
IAIISIIJ

1S310


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227078','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227167','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227168','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227169','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226944','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226945','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227178','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226946','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227077','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227173','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight


LT 30 7 8bed

WY 8t:2€:0T 1202/S0/80 uo Ajieg 1oeis Aq uny

Te/e/g-1eviL T

0T'TL 120z/02/L0  T20z/0T/L0  1202/02/L0 uado -5/9780-06/2-96-60€ TT/0 06/2-96% YIILNOYUS - 0bTTOT
12/€/8-12/v/L T o
£2°S0T 1202/02/L0 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 uado -£/t2/0-0292-96b-60€ T12/0 0292-96% YIALLNOYL - 00T
86'GET 1202/0£/90 1202/02/.0  1202/02/L0 uado dJZE9T/S2T00 I T20Z-90¥3A  ANNA TVHIANTD SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suoned’unwwo) - 00'ZE9 12Idp 13(q0
SE'62L'0T$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|eJ0 | SDIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI L3P 13[q0
subis ey
65°9/6'S 1202/0£/90 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 usdo 1sal0d - %mo-&uz-n 80£91 SNOLLYDINNWWOD FIIHANIW - +€£20T
ubis ooaAD
9/7TSL'y 1202/0£/90 1202/02/L0 1202/02/L0 uadQ 21ULIS - 8800-dd4IIY-TC £0€9T SNOILVDINNIWINOD FAIHANIW - +E£L0T
SODIAIRS |RUOISS3J0Id - 00'TE9 [1eIdP 3([q0
$2'608$ € suonoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) saseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1e3sp 123(q0
143
0¢Sh # piediTe/ET/L
9T'TIT 1202/0€/£0  1202/0€/L0  1202/0€/L0 usdp  ‘weald dIIs,uemydS 08+0TZ80£T YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
00°€9S 1202/8¢2//0 1202/82/L0 1202/87/L0 usdo SUOISSS0U0D 20| L0E8TTT6CF DI WNIWTUd HIAIOVID DILDYY - £8T00T
GTES 0TSh#
p1edi1z/62/9 Wwealn
86'VET 1202/0£/90 1202//2/L0  1202/L2/L0 usdo d01's,uemyds TTT006£62T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
saseyoand pood - 00°9¢S [1e39p 13[q0
08°/¥8% € suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT s|ejol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239P P3(q0
dow
£8'vbT 120z/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1202/82/L0 usdo pue ‘sabaanbs ‘|led 88588 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
GTES 02SH
# p1e2:TZ/0£/9'S|003
/6°€ES 120Z/0£/90 1202/82/L0 1202/82/L0 usdo Jamodyes|guiie £€0529 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
GTES 0TSk #
pie2!17/62/9'Unb aseau
00°69T 120Z/0£/90 T20T/LT/L0  1202/LT/L0 uadp Brgssleneqiiea|dguIIe 0b6£69 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
000’T$ 1opun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥ZS [1233P 93[O
€8'78/% / suolpesuel] 9010AU] s|ejo] saljddns acueudjuiepy /H1eday - 00°€S |12I9P 1[0
00°0T 120z/0€/20  T20Z/0€/L0  T1T0Z/0E/L0 uado SM.10S POTHET FAYMAYUYH NNIND - 0STEO0T
SMaJ0S
11°8 1202/0€/L0  T120Z/0€/L0  1202/0€/L0 usdp pue ‘ojpealyy wiad pal 8CTIVET FAVMAAYH NNIND - 0STE0T
SS'TH 1202/0€/L0  120Z/0€/L0  1202/0€/L0 usdo laquin| pajealy £0t06 ONI SAQIVYNAW - 26£20T
4WAS 1202/0€/L0  T120Z/0€/L0  1202/0€/L0 uado XIW 832.40U0D 1/9€8%08 ¥3IGWNT JOHONY - +S800T
vLTLT 1202/8¢2/L0 1202/82/L0 1202/82/L0 usdp  sInU 0| pue ‘I ‘wie 62599 D71 dOLOVYL 31VIS ATAIVid - +0080T
6S8C TZSh #
pied!1z/pe/9isyed Jom
05°9S 120Z/0£/90 T20T/LT/L0  1202/LT/L0 usdp ow!iojoei]sleISeHIeld 8569 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/L0 - 12/10/L0 9buey 23eQ 9NQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227166','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227204','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227203','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227201','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227202','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227095','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227126','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227089','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227125','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226923','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226924','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226925','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226929','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226930','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight


LT 30 € abe(

WY 8t:2€:0T 1202/S0/80 uo Ajieg 1oeis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

o
o
80°018'C$ LT suonoesuel] 8210AUT siejo) sad1n1as AN dliqnd - 00°ZE9 'e3ep 18(q0
12/61/L ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
$5°995 1202/8¢/L0 1202/8¢/L0 1202/8¢/L0 usdo - T2/T// '80096-08589 4TI 1290 08589 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/61/L ADYINT AVMVHLVH
i aliray 120z/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1T02/82/L0 uado - T2/T/L ‘P00LE-T8CS9 qTI T290 18759 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
12/61/L ADYANT AVMYHLYH
TV LLE 1202/8¢2/L0 1202/82/L0 1202/82/L0 uado - T2/T// '60020-T840€ d1I 1290 T8Z0€ JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
T2/61/L - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
69'6€ 1202/82//0 1202/82/L0  1202/87/L0 usdo 12/L1/9 "$10/9-0bcbe I 1290 Ok FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/eelL - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
146 1202/8¢2/L0 1202/82/L0 1202/82/L0 uado TZ/TT/9 ‘ST0/9-0T8ET 11 1290 0Z8ET JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/61/L - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
18°00T 1202/8¢/L0 1202/8¢/L0 1202/8¢/L0 usdo 12/0£/9 *$T0/9-0T9EC q1I 1290 0T9EC JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
T2/61/L - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
L9°T€ 120z/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1T02/82/L0 uado  TZ/LT/9 ‘€10/9-00bEC I 1290 00VET JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
12/61/L ADYANT AVMYHLYH
08P 1202/8¢2/L0 1202/82/L0 1202/82/L0 usdo - T2/T/L '£10/9-0ST8T d1I TZ90 0ST8T FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
12/61/L ADYANT AVMVHLYH
8v'€9 1202/8¢2//0 1202/82/L0 1202/87/L0 usdo - T2/T/L '920/9-0v6/T QI 1790 Ov6LT FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/S1/L - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
00°9T 1202/0£/90 1202/82/L0 1202/82/L0 usdo  TZ/ST/9 ‘T0H£-090/E ©TI 1290 090/ JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/0€/9 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
$9'/8€ 1202/0£/90 1202/8¢/L0 1202/8¢/L0 usdo T2//T/9 ‘80096-08589 E1I 1290 08589 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/0€/9 - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
19'/8C 120Z/0£/90 T20Z/82/L0  12T02/82/L0 uado  TZ/LT/9 ‘P00LE-T8CS9 eI T290 18759 FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
12/0€/9 - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
£7°85¢ 1202/0£/90 1202/82/L0 1202/82/L0 usdo T2/LT/9 '60020-T840€ eI 1290 T8/0€ JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/0€/9 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
£6'89 1202/0£/90 1202/82/L0 1202/87/L0 usdo T2/L1/9 "HT0/9-0T9EC €I 1290 0T9EC FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/0£/90 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
[8°CE 1202/0£/90 1202/82/L0 1202/82/L0 uado TZ/LT/9 ‘£10/9-0ST8T eI 1290 0ST8T JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/0€/9 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
ey 1202/0£/90 1202/8¢/L0 1202/8¢/L0 usdO T2//T/9 '920/9-0v6/T ©1I 1290 Ov6L1T JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
6t°LS 1202/0£/90 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 uado Jomas g Js1em 1790 TOOTOLT NOLdIWYH 40 IOVTIIA - 828£0T
S22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1239p 193[q0
8€'»55$  suopdesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo] suonedIuNWWO) - 00°ZEI [12I8P 13(qO
12/L1/8 - 12/81/L NOLLYYOd¥0D
16'THT 120z/02/L0  T20z/0T/L0  1202/02/L0 uad0  ‘90T00009E068¥8E8  TZ80 90T0000  SNOLLYIINNWIWOD WODVIAAW - 6T8Z0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[q0
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
T2/T€/L0 - 12/10/L0 9buey 23eQ 9NQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226933','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226928','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227097','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227098','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227100','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227101','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227102','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227127','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227128','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227129','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227130','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227131','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227132','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227133','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227134','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227135','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight


LT 30  abed

WV 8+:2€:0T 1202/S0/80 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

0S'Sty$ G suoipesuel] 3JI0AUT siejo] salddns bunesado jejual Jeog - YF'ZS |1ep 1a2[q0 -
00'18 1202/82//0 1202/82/L0 1202/8¢/L0 usdQ SUOISSROUOD I0) SWOM €0£29  WIANNHL ANOT-HSYD ALLAd - 6/4®0T
ONI ITIOVL ANV 1Ivd 441710
00°80T 1202/8¢/L0 1202/82/L0 1202/82/L0 UdQ  SUOISSROUOD 10§ SWIOM €979 NOFIVD vYad ATINVd 1TIVOUVIN - 989/0T
ONI ITIOVL ANV LIvd 441710
050 1202/82/L0 1202/82/L0  1202/87/L0 usdQ SUOISSROUOD I0j SWIOM €€T29 NOZUVD vYad AINNVC 13IVOUVIN - 989/0T
00°80T 1202/0€/90 1202/12/L0  1202/12/L0 uado SUOISS20U0D Jleq 20279  ¥IANNHL ANOT--HSYD ALL3d - 6/bH0T
00°80T 1202/0€/90 1202/12/L0  1202/12/L0 usdQ  SUOISSROUOD I0j SWIOM 8€509  Y¥IANNHL ANOT--HSYD ALLAd - 6/bH0T
saljddns bunjesado jejual Jeog - YG'ZeS |1L1ep 13[9O
££'€8¢$ $ suondesuel| 3/0AU] siejo| saiiddns bunetado - 00'TTS [1239P 13[q0
6v°CC 1202/82/L0 1202/82/L0 1202/8¢/L0 uado ueap ,g aoze6T ONI ONINIW Y340 TIIW - 82££0T
PTLT 1202/82/L0 1202/82/L0  1202/87/L0 uado slaues|d 15€68 DNI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
86V 1202/0€/90 1202/12/L0  1202/12/L0 uado juied L£188 ONI SAQIVYNIAW - 26£20T
9/'80€ 1202/0€/90 1202/12/L0  1202/12/L0 uado saljddns Buipjem G78SCHH9 ONI ONILNATALSIA ¥IVXVYd T9% - £90+0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1833p 93[O
lapunyy] pnoT - T6 juswyedsaq gns
0£'826'6C$ 9 suopoesuel] 3d10AUT S|e10] YPMmIul||I - 06 uswpedsq qns
98'899% € suopoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo] |enjoejuo) 3pIsInO - 00'vH9 11e39p 3[40
IDIAIBS I)Ssem
65249 1202/02/£0 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 usdo 120z AIng amiul1 €/09/1¢€ ONI JLSYM WNINNITIIW - T1620T
17202
¥S'€T 1¢02/02/L0 1202/02/L0  1202/0T/L0 usdo #+901S2T00 ATINC SdW SdW SYFYL-1¥IM3I - GE€20T
(¢zee) 1202/0€/90 1202/02/L0  1202/0T/L0 usdo $H90TSZT00 I T20Z TO MY SdW SYIYL-1¥IM3I - GE€20T
lenjoeq3uo) apising - 0019 [1eI2p 3[q0
00'0T¢$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo] sjejuady - 00°6€9 |'e3ep 193[q0
T20g dung [ejual
00°0T¢ 1202/0€/90 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 usdo amodepiod Yamiul|(1 L¥SbSed DNI HO3L NIVYAd 999 - +0T00T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 1233p 13[q0
L1°90'2T$ G suopoesuel] 210AU] S|ejo| @aueudjuiely 18 siieday - 00°8E9 (12I2P 193(G0
DIIAIBS
€998 1202/0€/£0  T1202/0€/L0  1202/0€/L0 uado Jledss 0ST-4 8102 8620C  INITOW 1SV3 40 a¥04 SANNY - 166/0T
9JIAISS
68°09 1202/0€/£0  1202/0€/L0  1202/0€/L0 uado Jledas 0ST-4 9702 €/20Z  ANITOW LSV3 40 A¥04 SANNY - 166L0T
£8'ceL 1202/0€/90 1202/0€/L0  1202/0€/L0 uado 0IAIBS Jjedal V/T189 0D AQvdd 1€ - 90£20T
[4: X4 1202/0€/£0  1202/0€/L0  1202/0€/L0 uado DINIBS m_mﬂ_mh q/1189 0D AQv¥d 1€ - 90£20T
uidi
2oe|dau pue ‘519500
00°€T8'0T 1202/0€/90 1202/82/L0 1202/82/L0 usdpo Js3em Buny g pajjeIsul 9v/LL9 0D AQvdd 1 - 90£20T
soueudjuiel B siseday - 00°8E€9 [1239P 1930
Yamiul|iI - 06 uswyedsg qns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEtmawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__‘_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
stoup([[ XNmoy) pues PoH
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/L0 - 12/10/L0 9buey 23eQ 9NQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227094','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227198','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227205','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227199','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227200','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226926','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226927','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226932','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226931','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226954','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226998','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227114','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227115','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226999','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227039','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227116','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227117','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227120','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight


£T J0 § abed

WY 8t:2€:0T 1202/S0/80 uo Ajieg 1oeis Aq uny

9£'€60'/$ G suopoesuel] 3210AU] s|ejol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239P P3(q0 N
SbS6 81SY # 5
piedi1z/62/9'19b61RD
66'6%9 120Z/0£/90 T20Z/12/L0  1202/12/L0 uado Asspeg uozewy GS79STT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
G¥S6 81SH
# pledite/e6z/9'1aysem
SLPH9'T 1202/0€/90 120T/T2/L0  1202/12/L0 uadQ ainssaididinb3 jlepuep 98€TH TS YMNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
SbS6 81SH
# piediTe/6T7/9'MES
00°69T 1202/0€/90 1202/12/L0  1202/12/L0 uado WJOMIS,2MOT 668599 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
SS6 81SH
# pledi1z/6/9:sIl
ubgsayduaqiuoneanay
LET8S"Y 120Z/0£/90 T20T/12/L0  1202/12/L0 uado weybuuun)  10-T0-SSE9ST MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SbS6 81GH # pie
ST'8p 1202/0£/90 1202/12/L0  1202/12/L0 usdo 2'1Z/be/9:beld elebay £8589¢ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
000'T$ 12pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 93[O
£8'90/'S$ TT suondesuel] 32I0AU] siejo| saljddng @oueuajuiely /41eday - 00*€TS [1232P P3(q0
¥00ALNO NYITYIWY
6T°/C 1202/8¢2//0 1202/82/L0 1202/87/L0 usdo [lo T2S9%TS  LvAUO / INFWAINDI TIYM NVA - §SS90T
S6°'%9 1202/8¢2//0 1202/82/L0 1202/87/L0 usdo Sia| pue |10 TTeeed ONI LNIWdIND3 0DX3AY - S92E0T
20°/S9 1202/8¢2//0 1202/82/L0  1202/87/L0 usdo Ssia|y pue |10 zeeeed DNI LNIWdIND3 0DX3AY - S92E0T
08°0LT 120z/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1202/82/L0 usdo XIW 339.40U0D 20068 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
G9'/S 1202/8¢2//0 1202/82/L0 1202/87/L0 usdo [lo pue ‘sia3y |10 LL8E/S TI-VI 40 INAWAINOI NILAVIN - 959207
sinu pue
[{\WA44 1202/8¢2/L0 1202/82/L0 1202/82/L0 usdo  ‘syoq ‘sajxe ‘spPayM 85605 TI-VI 40 INJIWAINOI NILIVIW - 95920T
Jlamoys 3eQ
S)UM B J3313ys [edloD
68'202'S 1202/0£/90 120Z/12/L0  1202/12/L0 usdp @sloH 4oy saliddns joou 69£88 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
9)oelq pue
98°SbE 1202/0€/90 1202/12/L0  1202/12/L0 uado 'sa)0A ‘sisusey uid ¥8TTLS TI-VI 40 INJIWAINOI NILIVIW - 959201
SS6 81SY
# pledi1z/0g/9'sdoy
GT1'968 1202/0€/90 1202/12/L0  1202/12/L0 usdo IUIWIQ:SPOOMIOH  MHTZ0Z0£90 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SS6 8TSH # plediTg
/62/9'|e1vW sasudiaug
15°0C 1202/0£/90 1202/12/L0  1202/12/L0 usdo Jaydield VAL Y44 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
SbS6 81Gh#
p4e2:1Z/91/9%4e)y
£8°9¢ 120Z/0£/90 T20T/12/L0  1202/12/L0 uado B ooy AIIsY,0  TZHSSE-£SL0 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/L0 - 12/10/L0 9buey 23eQ 9NQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226973','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226975','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226977','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226955','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226997','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227111','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227112','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227113','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227122','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227123','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227124','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226972','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226978','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226979','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226980','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226992','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight


LT 30 9 abe(

WY 8t:2€:0T 1202/S0/80 uo Ajieg 1oeis Aq uny

12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
S0°Z8 1202/0£/90 1202/61/L0 1202/6T/L0 uado - 12/6/9 ‘€10$9-0b£S0 €11 1290 0v/£S0 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
6t°'SL 1202/0£/90 1202/61/L0 1202/61/L0 usdo - 12/6/9 ‘£00T9-0/+S0 11 1290 0/+S0 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9AZ0T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
0g'es 1202/0€/90 T202/61/L0 1202/6T/L0 uado - 12/6/9 ‘T10$9-0TES0 €11 1290 0Z£S0 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
T2/6/L ADYINT AVMVHLYH
v 6P 1202/0£/90 1202/61/L0 1202/6T/L0 uado - T2/6/9 ‘0T0¥9-0TTSO 11 1290 OTTSO FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
Ov'LTT 1202/0£/90 1202/61/L0 1202/61/L0 usdo - 12/6/9 ‘210+9-006+0 11 1290 00640 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
00°6TT 1202/0£/90 1202/61/L0 1202/6T/L0 usdo - 12/6/9 ‘£Z0H9-069%0 €11 1290 069+0 JUIHSHYA / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
€6'PTT 1202/0£/90 1202/61/L0 1202/61/L0 usdo - 12/6/9 ‘99TET-0£¥80 11 1290 05480 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
T2/6/L ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
ve6pb 120Z/0£/90 T20T/61/L0  1T0T/6T/L0 uado - 12/6/9 ‘20TZO-TTE80 11 1290 TTE80 FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
$9°9/T 1202/0£/90 1202/61/L0 1202/61/L0 uado - 12/6/9 ‘€b26H-0£620 11 1290 0£620 JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
Te/6/L ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
65°6C 1202/0£/90 1202/61/L0 1202/61/L0 usdo - 12/6/9 ‘€606S-TELT0 111290 TELT0 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
90°S6T 1202/0£/90 1202/61/L0 1202/6T/L0 uado - 12/6/9 ‘THOTE-T8800 €11 1290 18800 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 199[q0
06'bHT'T$ € suonoesuel] S210AUT S|ej0] suonedIUNWWO) - 00"TEY [12IBP 13(GO
12/6/8-12/01/L
6b°€6T T20z/62/L0 120z/62/L0  1202/62/L0 usdo /£0THCTIS8 # OB 69909%05+0 UYINTIFD SN - 2£9€0T
T2/S1/8-12/91/L
143574 120z/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1T02/82/L0 uado £ S69 0¥0T-S6/ 60€ T2/0 0VOT-S6/ 181V - 112001
60°0T¢ 1202/0€/90 1202/12/L0  1202/12/L0 uado dJZE9T/ZSTTO0 L7 T120Z-90¥3A  ANNA TVHIANTD SYIYL-1YIMI - S9EH0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[q0
12°658$ G suoioesuel] 3010AU] S|ejo] seseydand pood - 00°9ZS I'e1sp 13(q0
2711 39VYIAIG dM
0€Zve 1202/8¢2/L0 1202/82/L0 1202/82/L0 usdp  suoisssou0d sbeisnsq 9v€92TH6  / ANVISI MO0 40 V102-ISd3d - 626/0T
D711 39VYIAIL dM
0L°8bT 120z/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1202/82/L0 usdp  suoissedu0D abeiansq T19v4CTP6  / ANVISI MDO0Y 40 V10D-1Sd3d - 626/0T
SbS6 81Sh#
p1edi1eg/8/L weasn
98°0% 1202/8¢2/L0 1202/82/L0 1202/82/L0 uado d01's,uemyds 007202800 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
S/1SC 1202/8¢2/L0 1202/82/L0 1202/82/L0 usdo SUOISS20U0D 321 2188T1G6CF  IDI WNIWIUd IOV DILDYY - £8T00T
SbS6 81Gh#
pJed!1z/ST1/9weatn
09°S/T 120Z/0£/90 T20T/12/L0  1202/12/L0 uado 901's,uemyds 6780£T8/T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS [1eop 199[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
T2/1€/L0 - 12/10/£0 9buey 21eQ anQ SI0AUT IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226974','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227118','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227119','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226953','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227106','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227178','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226872','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226873','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226874','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226875','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226876','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226877','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226878','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226879','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226880','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226881','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226882','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight


LT 30 £ 3bed

WY 8t:2€:0T 1202/S0/80 uo Ajieg 1oeis Aq uny

T2/6/L all ADYINT AVMVHLVH
10°1¢ 120z/02/L0  T20z/0T/L0  1202/02/L0 uado - 12/1/L ‘STO0¥9-06/90 1290 06£90 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
T2/6/L a1 ADYINT AVMYHEVH
91'GE 1202/02/L0 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 usdo - T2/T/L '€10¥9-01£S0 1290 0%£S0 JUIHSYY3G / NVOTYAWVAIW - S9/Z0T
Te/6/L a1 ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
9€'2E 1202/02/£0 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 usdo - T2/T/L ‘€0019-0/bS0 1290 0/HS0 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
1e/6/L g1 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
1€ 1202/02/L0 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 uado - 12/T/L ‘TT0¥9-02€S0 1290 0Z£S0 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
Te/6/L a1 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
1€°0S 1202/02/L0 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 usdo - T2/T/L ‘210¥9-006+0 1290 0060 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
T2/6/L aLl ADYINT AVMVHLVH
00°'1S 120z/02/L0  T20z/0T/L0  1202/02/L0 uedo - 12/1/L £T0¥9-0690 1290 0690 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
T2/6/L a1 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
ST6Y 1202/02/L0 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 usdo - T2/T/L '99TET-0£H80 1290 0480 FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
12/6/L - a1 ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
04S¢ 1202/02/£0 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 usdo T12/1/LL ‘€bT6b-0£620 1290 0£620 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
1e/6/L g1 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
09°€8 1202/02/L0 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 uado - 2/T/L ‘THOTE-18800 1290 18800 JUIHSHYA / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
12/0€/9 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
[6'THT 1202/0£/90 1202/61/L0 1202/61/L0 usdo - 12/6/9 *¥00ZS-16S0F 11 1290 T6S0% JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
T2/6/L ADYINT AVMVHLVH
0Tee 120Z/0£/90 T20T/61/L0  1T0T/6T/L0 uado - 12/6/9 ‘T00ES-0T86E 11 1290 0T86E JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
T2/6/L ADYANT AVMYHLYH
19°€€ 1202/0£/90 1202/61/L0 1202/61/L0 uado - T2/6/9 '80069-T€90€ 11 TZ90 TE90E JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
12/0€/9 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
20°6¢T 1202/0£/90 1202/61/L0 1202/61/L0 usdo - 12/6/9 ‘SO0PH-1£68C 11 1290 T£68C FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWVYAIW - S92Z0T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
6b°8ST 1202/0£/90 1202/61/L0 1202/6T/L0 uado - 12/6/9 ‘£112S-TE80T 11 1290 TE80C JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/0€/9 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
L0'bST 1202/0£/90 1202/61/L0 1202/61/L0 usdo - 12/6/9 ‘S0069-T€/9T ©11 1790 T€/9T JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
T2/6/L ADYINT AVMVHLVH
€/°9¢ 120Z/0£/90 T20T/61/L0  1T0T/6T/L0 uado - 12/6/9 ‘Z10T6-08¥CT 11 TT90 08HCT JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
12/0€/9 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
GE'8TT 1202/0£/90 1202/61/L0 1202/6T/L0 uado - 12/6/9 ‘0¥0SE-TZOTT 11 1790 TZ0TT FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
Te/6/L ADYANT AVMVHLYH
19°€h 1202/0£/90 1202/61/L0 1202/61/L0 usdo - 12/6/9 ‘S00S/-0T60T 11 1790 0T60T FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
1e/6/L ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
98°/C 1202/0£/90 1202/61/L0  1202/6T/L0 usdo - 12/6/9 ‘#10$9-000/0 11 T290 0000 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/0€/9 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
€0'61 1202/0£/90 1202/61/L0 1202/61/L0 usdo - 12/6/9 ‘STO0¥9-06/90 11 1290 0690 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
T2/6/L ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
0b'6€ 120Z/0£/90 T20T/61/L0  1T0T/6T/L0 uado - 12/6/9 ‘¥10$9-0S650 L1290 05650 FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
dapuny] pno1 - T6 Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 9] PoAIsOYy Qled 1_\0 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_ua_\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUS/A
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q

T2/1€/L0 - 12/10/L0 9buey 3@ anQg 2210AU] IAIISDIT

1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226883','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226884','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226885','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226886','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226887','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226888','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226889','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226890','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226891','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226892','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226893','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226894','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226895','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226896','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226897','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226898','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226899','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226900','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226901','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226902','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226903','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight


£ Jo 8 9bed

WY 8t:2€:0T 1202/S0/80 uo Ajieg 1oeis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

7T 06 120z/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1T02/82/L0 uado 9DIAIDS [9MO} %sm £60762060% Z ON NOLLYJOdd0D SVINID - T168/0T
Jue}30.
LY'TT 1202/8¢2/L0 1202/82/L0 1202/82/L0 uado pue ‘siaues)d 0ST09T TIVMQUVH 89 - SOT00T
ATddNS YOLOW ATORIY
4% 37 1202/8¢2//0 1202/82/L0 1202/87/L0 usdo Jsuedp  Z6/0STANOS / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
D71 LY40ddNS Nt
0S8°21E 1202/0£/90 1202/92/L0  1202/92/L0 usdo  s|ediwayd 8sInod Jjob $80T 1SaIMAIW vad SWIS AHLOWIL - £0080T
JSTYdYALINT ¥ITAL vad DT
00°'559 1202/0£/90 120Z/92/.0  1202/92/L0 usdo  s|ediwsyd 3sIn0d Jjob G£66S  TYNOLLYNYILNI ANIT1GYILSYIW - 9b//0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1233p 13[q0
4n|g uelpur - g6 uswyedsqg gns
6/'166'6T$ G/ suopoesuel] 3J10AUT S|ejo] 4apunyl pnoT - T6 Juswpedsaq qns
£9'p5$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo] |enjoeajuo) apiIsInQ - 00 H9 [1e318p 93[O
12/91/8 - 12/L1/L
£9'bS 120z/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1T02/82/L0 uadp  @oIAIBs wuely Andes 860£9£/58 SONIQTOH SN 1AV - £T/£0T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3vp 199[q0
0/'SE$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239P 130
12/1€/L-T2/1/L NI OcH
0£'SE 1202/8¢2/L0 1202/82/L0 1202/82/L0 usdo [eIUB JBUORIPUOD  TZ/0 090bZ2 S8 / LMOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8£0T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I1232p 93[O
Hv.moow ¢ suonodesuel] 30I0AUT S|ejo] Sdueujuiep 3 m‘__mnwﬂ__ - 00'8£9 |Ieyep uum.EO
SS6 81SH
# pledite/1// edau
85T 120z/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1T02/82/L0 uado Jojowsyaebaol) 7810£9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SbS6 81SH
# pledite/e//s nedal
€0°'8/€ 1202/82/L0 1202/82/L0  1202/82/L0 uado Jojow:sysebaol) 889 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8E€9 [1233P 13[q0
¥8'#99'c$ 8€ suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT s|ejo| sao1Alas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13[q0
- SDIAISS D1SBM TZ0T 968201200 SADIAYIS QIITIV
SE'TL8 120z/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1T02/82/L0 usdo  3snbny Jspunyy pnot -00¥0 /1139 40 SIDIAYIS JI19NdId - 2T££0T
12/6/L a1 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
6809 1202/02/L0 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 usdo - T2/T/L *$00ZS-1650% 1290 1650t JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
12/6/L a1 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
0£'sS 1202/02/£0 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 usdo - 12/T/Z ‘S00bY-TE68C 1290 1£68¢ FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
1e/6/L a1 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
26°L9 1202/02/L0 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 uado - 12/T/L {£T112S-TE80C 1290 T£80¢ FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
12/6/L a1 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
€0°99 1202/02/L0 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 usdo - T2/T/L 'S0069-TE/9T 1290 T££9T JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9/£0T
T2/6/L g1 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
10°SS 120z/02/L0  T20z/0T/L0  1202/02/L0 uado - 12/T/L ‘0V0SE-TZOTT 1290 T/OTT FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/L0 - 12/10/L0 9buey 23eQ 9NQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226904','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226905','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226906','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226907','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226908','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227121','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227108','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227109','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227107','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227040','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227054','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227153','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227151','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227159','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight


LT 30 6 abed

WY 8t:2€:0T 1202/S0/80 uo Ajieg 1oeis Aq uny

96'9T 120z/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1T02/82/L0 uado Jawud 19568 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
9T'GST 120z/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1T02/82/L0 uado agn| 66595t ALT SYINLYVA XILOYAAH - $26£0T
£6'8/1 120z/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1T02/82/L0 uado suid pue ‘s [e3s  T-TSZH00ESd 0D INIWCIND3 STYdNg - £2580T
agn3 yuLys S
pue ‘a11ds “10309uu0d
vb'SE 1202/8¢/L0 1202/8¢/L0 1202/8¢/L0 usdo ajod ‘jeujw.sy Bu T€66ST JAVMAAYH 989 - SOTO0T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
9€"pE 120z/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1T02/82/L0 uado o)y 10 9¢8/HFTANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI4FY OLNY - 852001
sa1jddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
61°598°c$ 7T suonoesuel] S210AUT siejo| sa1ddns asipueyday doys oid - Sd°zTS [1e39p 199[q0
GE'66 120z/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1T02/82/L0 uadpo  ssipueydisy doys oid 7668pT DT1 NOILLOIYd OY3Z - T80T
09°'/9% 120z/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1T02/82/L0 uadp ssipueydsaly doys old  8TTOTST-NIV DNI dNOYO VNOLLNY IHL - 990201
ONI
6'v8 1202/8¢2/L0 1202/82/L0 1202/82/L0 uado  asipueyoss|y doys old /75805 S10NA0Yd 4709 SONNNYOH - ££4£0T
[45T4! 1202/8¢2/L0 1202/82/L0 1202/82/L0 usdo  asipueyoss|y doys old L6SETOE00T JNI 4109 INOLSIOATYE - SE690T
05°89S 1202/8¢2/L0 1202/82/L0 1202/82/L0 usdo  asipueyoss|y doys old TSHZT0E00T ONI 4109 INOLSIODATYE - SE690T
678¢C 8TSb # pie
2!12/Tz/9%esIpueydIaiy
0528 120Z/0£/90 120T/92/L0  1202/92/L0 uado doys o.d‘3puysnoy THET6CTTH MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
6787 87Sk # pie
2T2/z/9esIpueydiay
00°'665'T 1202/0£/90 1202/92/.0  1202/92/L0 usdo doys o.d3puysnoy TPET6CTT6 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
6C8¢ 8¢St # ple
2!1Z/61/9'8sIpueydIa|y
6C Thb 1202/0£/90 1202/92/L0  1202/92/L0 uado doys o.d‘3suysndy 890€/2T16 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
678C 875 # pie
2IT2/L1/9%8sIpueydiay
97'9TT 1202/0€/90 1202/92/L0  1202/92/L0 usdo doys o.d‘3puysnoy 0TTE9ZTT6 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
6C8¢ 8¢S # ple
2112/91/9%8sIpueyiaiy
€208 120Z/0£/90 1202/92/.0  1202/92/L0 usdo doys o.d-3puysnoy 8Y0£SZT16 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
6¢8C 8¢S # P4
e2!12/6/9:9sIpueydIap
00°ZTT 120Z/0£/90 120T/92/L0  1202/92/L0 uado doys o.d‘3puysnoy G9£S0TTT6 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
es 1202/0€/90 1202/92//0  1202/92/L0 uadpo  ssipueydisy doys oid 766£00£00T ONI 4709 INOLSIDAIYE - SE690T
sa1jddns asipueyoiay doys o.id - Sd*ZzS [1e3sp 193(q0
12°2v5'9$ 6 suonoesuel| 3210AUT sjejo] seiddns bunjeradQ - 00°2ZS I'€39p 193[q0
#5°859 120z/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1T02/82/L0 uado [ony [9sIp 81886 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886207
TTTES'T 120z/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1T02/82/L0 uado seb papesjun 61886 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886207
T°pS8 120z/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1T02/82/L0 uado 1o NI-+TTT200 JT1 WN310Y¥13d OTOW - 69/0T
TI'SLE'T 120z/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1T02/82/L0 uado  s|ediwayd 3sInod Jj0b NI-ETH0£S0 S10NAo¥dd M8a - S6500T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwc.b\_mdwn_
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/L0 - 12/10/L0 9buey 23eQ 9NQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227164','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227141','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227137','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227138','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227053','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227047','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227050','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227051','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227148','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227155','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227156','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227158','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227149','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227162','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227146','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227152','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227154','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227160','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight


£T 0 0T 9bed

WV 8+:2€:0T 1202/S0/80 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

mm.Nw% T suonoesueld] 3a2I0AUT S|e]jo] suonediunuuwo) - 00°Cg9 |leyep uuw.EO
6£C8 120zZ/0£/90 T20z/0T/L0  1T02/02/L0 uado dJZE9T/STTO0 91 TZ0Z-90¥3A  ANNS TYHIANID SYIYL-L¥IMI - S9EH0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 93[O ~
(44 T suopoesuel] S210AUT S|e10| SDIAIDS |RUOISSBY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 13(q0 S
7T 06 120z/02/L0  T20z/0T/L0  1202/02/L0 uado 90IAI3S [amo} doys 69002T680% Z ON NOLLYJOdd0D SVINID - T168/0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
00°St$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) uonzeonp3 13 buluiel] - 00°0€9 e3P (GO
T€9€ TSk #
p4ed:1Z/81/9's|eHajew
00°St 1202/0€/90 1202/92/L0  1202/92/L0 usdo Buiulenyqr jo Aun - 12SS/ZH860€9 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
uoneonp3 1 bujurel] - 00'0€9 [123BP 93[O
0£'9€8'6$ G suopoesuel] 210AU] S|ejo| saseydand pood - 00°9ZS |123ep 13(q0
uBWIASINquIIB. 1
T 66b'S 120z/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1T02/82/L0 uado ysed Aled ¢/0suoIssadu0) 44N79 NVIANI--HSVD ALL3d - S6EH0T
Jjuswesinquiiad T
0£'592'v 1202/0€/90 120Z/92/L0  1202/92/L0 uado ysed Aad  ¢90suoISSa0U0) 44N179 NVIANI--HSYD ALl3d - S6£H0T
678¢C 8¢St # p1edi1Z/8
68'TP 1202/0€/90 1202/92/.0  1202/92/L0 usdQ T/9!suoissa0U0d:BINAH 9169 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
678¢ 8CSY # PlediTe
/6T /9'Suoissaou0) ‘oA
98'61 1202/0€/90 120Z/92/L0  1202/92/L0 uado -AH 090£29 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
678 8¢St # P1edi1z/9
€401 1202/0£/90 1202/92/.0  1202/92/L0 usdp /9!suoissaou0d:3IAAH G68€€9 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
saseydund pood - 00°9¢S [1ep 193[q0
16'TT$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUL S|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p 123(q0
L[6'TT 1202/8¢2//0 1202/82/L0  1202/87/L0 usdo lojelse 666651 JYVMAAVH 989 - SOT00T
000’T$ 1apun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥TS [1233P 93[O
89'G65'T$ TT suonoesuel| dJ0AUT siejo| saiddns aoueujuie /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 93[O
¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
YAAVASS 1202/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1202/82/L0 usdo yanpP T9vSb2S LYY / INIWAINO TIVM NVA - GSS90T
00° 1202/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1202/82/L0 usdQ  SInu D0 pue ‘yy ‘wue 62599 D771 ¥OLOVYL I1VIS ITIIVYd - +0080T
asoy
¥8'L€ 1202/82//0 1202/82/L0 1202/8¢/L0 usdo Alquissse pue \m_mmz 00-£0£08T¢ ANVAWOD LION - £6820T
Jaoeds
pue ‘Jlo |eas ‘syoypoelq
G/'06 1202/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1202/82/L0 usdo ‘asealb ‘sbulieaq 00-b8LETET DNI ONILNGIY1SIA ILIN - 28090T
¥b'0ST 1202/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1202/82/L0 usdo sbupieaq T0-P8LETET DNI ONILNGIY1SIA ILIN - 28090T
sape|q
90°€81 1202/82//0 1202/82/L0 1202/8¢/L0 usdo pue ‘adey “ieqqgn Q_w_mm 12568 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
soiddns
LY'SLE 120z/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1T02/82/L0 uado doys/iiedas snowea 80688 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
sa1jddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsqg gng
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mng
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/L0 - 12/10/L0 9buey 23eQ 9NQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227161','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227165','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227139','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227147','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227143','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227166','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227145','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227163','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227043','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227044','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227045','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227055','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227150','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227041','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226937','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226938','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight


/Z 10 1T abed WV 8+:2€:0T 1202/S0/80 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

0 9vv$ $ suopdesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo) |enjoeljuo) apIsINQ - 00 H9 [1238p 93[O ©
4N|g UBIpUT SJIAIDS )
0t'80€ 1202/8¢2//0 1202/82/L0 1202/87/L0 uado a1sem 120z AInc qT/8v/L1€ ONI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - T1620T
q1120¢
9/°8¢ 1202/8¢2/L0 1202/82/L0 1202/82/L0 uado 90152100 ATINC SdW SdW SYFYL-1¥IM3I - GE€0T
Jn|g uelpuy adIAIes
00°02T 1202/0£/90 1202/02/.0  1202/02/L0 uado 3)sem Tz0z aung eT/8P/1E ONI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
(9£:02) 1202/0€/90 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 usdo 90752100 dI T20Z TO MY SdW SYFYL-1¥AM3I - GEE/0T
lenjoeq3uo) apising - 00" ¥H9 11233p 13[q0
0S'//$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 3[40
Te/1€/L- NI OZH
0S'Z 120z/82/L0 120T/82/L0  1T02/82/L0 uadO TZ/T/L |eyusd Jesuadsip 6/899v0 S8 / LMOdNIAVYA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
Jn|g ueipur jejual
00°0Z 1202/0£/90 1202/02/.0  1202/02/L0 usdo  Tz0z aun( smodepiod 9bSpSed DNI HO3L NIV¥A 989 - $0T00T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 1233p 13[q0
75'058% T suopoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E€9 (12I9P 199(G0
75°0S8 1202/8¢2/L0 1202/82/L0 1202/82/L0 uado d0IAJBS Jledal D/ 09829 0D AQvdd 1€ - 90£20T
dueuUIRK 1B sdieday - 00°8EI [12IP 13(G0
99'12£C$ [ suonpesuel] 2/0AU] s|ejo) saoIAlas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e39p 3[40
12/0€/9 ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
CL'961 1202/0£/90 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 usdo - 12/1/9 ‘91059-0+208 dI 1290 0v208 JYIHSOYAE / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
9z 0¢ 1202/0£/90 1202/02/L0 1202/02/L0 uado - 12/1/9 ‘02059-0196/ dI T290 0T96/ JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
0£°08T 1202/0£/90 120Z/02/L0  1202/02/L0 usdo - T2/1/9 ‘21059-00¥6/ 4I 1290 006/ JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
vL'EL6 120Z/0£/90 T20z/0T/L0  12T02/02/L0 uado - T2/1/9 ‘0T059-06T6/ €I 1290 0616/ FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
69°/€ 1202/0£/90 1202/02/.0  1202/02/L0 uado - TZ/T/9 “21059-0868/ 4I 1290 0868/ JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
0S°/68 1202/0€/90 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 usdo - T2/1/9 ‘11059-0//8/ €I 1290 0//8L FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S9/Z0T
12/9/L ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
Sb'S 1202/0£/90 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 uado - T2/b/9 ‘£1089-0ZETT €I T290 OLETT JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°Z€9 11e39p 199[q0
0S'¢8% T suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] Bunesiidng 3 bunuild - 00'SE9 1€39p 3[40

6¢8¢

8¢St # piedI1Z/62/9
/SpJe28.00s!SpIeDalods

0528 T202/0€/90  1202/92/L0  1202/92/L0 uado 19611 v1S0LT MNVE LSAMAIW 1SAI4 - 0684071
Bunyeorjdnq 13 bunuid - 00°SEI 1€39p 193(q0
4n|g uelpur - g6 swyedsg gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
1°11)S1
T2/1€/L0 - T2/10/£0 3buey 33eQ anQg 810AU] otumwum.ﬂ

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227042','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226935','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226947','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226948','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226949','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226950','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226951','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226952','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227157','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226939','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227144','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226936','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226934','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227142','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227140','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight


£T 0 21 9bed WV 84:Z€:0T T20Z/S0/80 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

019

18'899°€0T$ €6T SUOIDESURL| SDIOAU] S|e10) 9AIDSDId 153104 - OET pund

18'899°c0T$ €6T SUONDESURI] SDIOAU] S|P10. DAIBSAId 159404 - T€ Juswpedaq

ST'c09'81S $ SuoRPESURI] SDI0AU] S|e101 Mded ddueLIoq - €6 Juswpedsd qns

€/768'98 T SuORoeSURIL SDIOAU S|E10L 000'S$ 42A0 Judwidinb3 B YoeR - 00°89Z I1€33p P3O

GCES 0CSP # pie
2!12/2Z/9'9oua4 a0usS
€/'158'9 12¢0Z/0€/90 Tc0T/Le/L0  T120T/LT/L0 uado 19A00H 9TZHETAH SNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06850T
000°S$ 4ono Juswdinb3 B Yoew - 00°897 [1LI9P 199[G0

S2'909'1T$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|e101 666'YT$-0002$ 24njona3selyur - 00"€9Z 11€318p 3[40
GTES
0TSt # plediTz/og/
GT'909'TT 1202/0£/90 1202/82/L0 1202/87/L0 usdo  9:BuiUR4!BdUSH49A00H 6¢6bET4H YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
666'VT$-000'T$ 24ndnayselyur - 00°€9Z [1e39p 193[q0
00°€0T$ T suopdesuel] 8210AU] S|e10| |enjoel3u0) APISINQ - 00" H9 [12I8P 123(q0
_— 9DIAIDS 215EM 065001200 SIDIAYIS AIITTV
00°€0T 1202/62/L0 120T/62/L0 1202/62/L0 usdo sduelloq TzOT ISnbny -00b0 /1139 40 S3IDIAY3S J11dNdId - 2TZL0T
|en3del3uo) dpISINQ - 00"¥9 [12I2P 13(q0
JAR4Z) T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT s|eol sedIAIRS ANjNN d1qNnd - 00°LE9 [12IdP 193(q0
T2/12/L - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
LT'Th 120z/62/L0 1202/62/L0  1202/62/L0 usdo T1Z/12/9 ‘910%/-0S89€ dd T2/0 0S89€ FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIW - S9/220T
S20IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1239p 193[q0
)yled aduedioq - £6 uswpedsq qns
6T°0£S'TES 8G suonoesuel | dJ0AUT s|ejo| n|g uelpug - g6 uawpedsg gns
S/'126'v$ T suopdesuel] 210AU] S|e301 spung 19Y3Q 0} 194suel] - TT 166 1e1sp 103[q0
120z dung ANN4 INIWIAOYUdINI
SL' 126y 120Z/0€/90 120Z/9¢/L0  1202/92/L0 usdQ  J10j S394 MeD pue J|09 S84 TZ0Z dung 29 "d’d SYFUL-14IMI - Z9EH0T
spung 19y3Q 0} 19jsueil - TT'T66 ['e3ep 13(q0
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsqg gng
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
T2/T€/L0 - 12/10/L0 9buey 23eQ 9NQ DI0AU] IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227176','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227177','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227096','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227079','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight


LT 30 €T abeq

WY 8t:2€:0T 1202/S0/80 uo Ajieg 1oeis Aq uny

Tb'92€ 1202/¥1/L0  T20T/¥1/L0  1202/bT/L0 usdo @onpoud |ewjue 9€6T0P6ET VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
ST'bE 1202/¥1/L0  T20T/¥1/L0  1202/bT/L0 usdo @onpoud |ewjue PLYTOV6ET VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
97'esT 1202/¥1/L0  T20T/¥1/L0  1202/bT/L0 usdo @onpoud |ewjue GZ0£0b6£T VYMOI 0DSAS - +0820T
6E"EbS 1202/¥1/L0  T20T/¥1/L0  1202/bT/L0 usdo @onpoud |ewjue TLTS0b6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08Z201
PTH0T'C 1202/¥1/L0  T20T/¥1/L0  1202/bT/L0 uado PIp [ewiue 682122 ONI TIIIW ITdIVdd ¥3TLSIN - 2£E0T
95°€€ 1202/80/£0 120Z/80/L0  1202/80/L0 uado woolq ‘qny ‘32U [9T/0€C ONI SNISIAHL - ST6/0T
v9'TL 1202/80/£0 120Z/80/L0  120Z/80/L0 usdo Jebauin 8GT/0€T ONI SNISIAHL - ST6/0T
A VA 1202/80/£0 120Z/80/L0  120Z/80/L0 usdo @onpoud |ewjue T0096€£6£C VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
LE°9VE 1202/80/£0 120Z/80/L0  1202/80/L0 usdo @onpoud 97T66E6ET VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
00°'TS9 1202/0£/90 120Z/80/40  120Z/80/L0 usdo  Aey xiw JSAOP eyjeyle 122290 S14390Y NVAY - 968£0T
ouly.
00°S6T 1202/0£/90 120Z/80/.0  1202/80/L0 usdo  -Aey xiw sselb ejjejje e12027290 S14390Y NVAY - 96801
00'S/ 1202/80/£0 120Z/80/.0  1202/80/L0 uado 133em uojjeb g 9v96/2L ONLLNAIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £T£20T
12°€6 1202/0£/90 120Z/80/.0  1202/80/L0 usdo unb weoy VS649T 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIHD - 99701
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0
judwWIYdIUF 1B dle) |[ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsaq qns
95°08p$ / suoipesuel] 92I0AUT S[e10] SIUDAZ |eads 3 wesboad 00Z d4 - £Z0 Juswpedaq gns
20°25$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo] suonedIuNWWO) - 00°ZEI [12I8p (GO
20°2S 1202/0£/90 120Z/02/L0  1202/02/L0 usdo dJZE9T/SZTO0 ZN T20Z-9043A  ANNA TVHIANTD SYIYUL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suonedunwwo) - 00°ZE9 1213p 13([q0
¥6'PE$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 13(q0
91qed 1119
¥6'P€ 120Z/0£/90 T20T/LT/L0  1202/LT/L0 usdo  LvD-juels piempoop £4090£€T4 d¥0D TYNOLLYNYILNI IHS - 29/0T
000’T$ 12pun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥TS [1233P 93[O
09°€6£$ G suoiesuel] 3010AU] sjejo] seiddns bunjeradQ - 00°2ZS I'e39p 193[q0
TSy
T¢/ct/9 ‘salddns
7€°SS 1202/0£/90 120Z/91//0  1202/91/L0 usdo UoRedNpPa !s,aM07] 66169 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
TreTLTSy
T¢/8¢/9 ‘seiddns
8€/L 1202/0€/90 T20Z/9T/L0  120Z/9T/L0 uado uoiedNpa ‘Yew(em G50£99 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
TSy
12/0g/9 ‘solddns
¥0'6/ 1202/0€/90 1202/91//0  1202/91/L0 uado uonesNpa ‘Yewiem £26v99 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
TreeLTSy
12/0g/9 ‘sonddns
98'9€T 1202/0€/90 120Z/91//0  1202/91/L0 usdo uonedINPd 1S,9M07 9897+9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
weeLesy
12/9/, ‘aseqeyep
00°St 120Z/91/£0 120Z/91/L0  1T0Z/9T/L0 usdo  4e33uUnjoA so1sIBIOA TeySLE MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
SJUSA] _m_uwnm 3 F_m._mo._n_ 00Z dd -/0 u:wc.b\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/L0 - 12/10/L0 9buey 23eQ 9NQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226835','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226836','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226837','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226838','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226841','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226940','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226758','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226778','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226748','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226749','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226767','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226772','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226764','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226765','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226813','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226805','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226806','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226811','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226812','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight


LT 30 1T abed

WY 8t:2€:0T 1202/S0/80 uo Ajieg 1oeis Aq uny

880€€0SH -T¢/L/L

66'vC 1202/2e/L0  Te0efce/L0  1202/ee/L0 usdo ‘pooj paiq ‘uozewy PEVESOY MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘1¢/8/L -
66°'LT T20z/Te/L0  T20T/Te/L0  1202/ce/L0 uado  ‘gny>onw ‘Alddns 50 798€102¢ NVE LSIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068801
880££0SY
12/8/, ‘sdiddns
89'6/ 1202/2e/L0  Te0efce/L0  1202/ee/L0 usdo [ewiue {uozewy Oberiee MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880£€0SY ‘1T/1T/L
68°€ST T20z/Te/L0  T20T/Te/L0  1202/ce/L0 uado  ‘sbeq seded ‘uozewy §52092/ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SY ‘1T/€T/L
0g€s 1202/2e/L0  T20Z/Te/L0  1202/2e/L0 uado ‘upidwind ‘uozewy 968€€/€ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£2°9/9 1202/91/L0 1202/91/L0  1202/91/L0 uado @onpoud |ewjue $E00TH6ET VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
ST'bE 1202/91/L0 1202/91/L0  1202/91/L0 uado @onpoud |ewjue 66-60165£C VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
0529 1202/91/L0 1202/91/L0  1202/91/L0 usdo J33em uojeb g v1/6L2L ONILNEIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £TE20T
68£S£TSY
12/p1/9 ‘S1¥o1d
06'88€ 120Z/0£/90 T20Z/91/L0  1T0Z/9T/L0 uado  ‘wJed 31D JeH dog TT6£€9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
68£SETSY
12/12/9 ‘snqqed
T1°'v8S'T 1202/0£/90 1202/91/L0  1202/91/L0 uado uszouy ‘oidyuspoy £6S64S MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
68ESETSY
12/€2/9 ‘sivmen
v1°8L 1202/0£/90 T120Z/91/L0  1202/9T/L0 usdo 61U ‘suipequurL 9bESHTSOT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
68£SETSY
'12/62/9 ‘swiomjesw
9b'ETE 1202/0€/90 1202/91//0  1202/91/L0 usdo  ‘wuJed 19U JeH dot LT9TT9 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
68£SETSY
T2/1/L sy
9/°0¢T 1202/91/L0 1202/91/L0  1202/91/L0 usdo  ‘wJed 301D JeH doy 66599 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
68£SETSY
12/2/L ‘s19meinybiu
4% V4 120Z/91/£0 120Z/91/L0  1T0Z/9T/L0 uado suiequulL $6TSSTSOT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
68£SETSY
T2/TT/L sye¥pord
95°S/E 1202/91/£0 1202/91/L0  1202/91/L0 usdo  ‘wJeq 301D JeH dot 9//TTT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
£€T96CSY ‘T12/8/L
60°2€C 120Z/91/£0 120T/91/L0  1T0Z/9T/L0 uado ‘sydo| ‘a1doad 3207 dyL pE6LW MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
£€08/2Sb
12/81/9 !sisuigeted
S6°'%S 1202/0£/90 1202/91/L0  1202/91/L0 usdo “jleyd ‘pewiepm $SCT/9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
£€08/¢Sk '12/81/9
S0°9¢C 120Z/0£/90 T20Z/91/L0  1T0Z/9T/L0 uado X [ewiue ‘pewiep 6ST009 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/L0 - 12/10/L0 9buey 23eQ 9NQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226826','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226827','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226830','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226842','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226843','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226844','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226845','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226846','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226847','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226848','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226867','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226869','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226870','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226981','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226985','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226986','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226987','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226988','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight


£T 30 ST 9beq

WY 8t:2€:0T 1202/S0/80 uo Ajieg 1oeis Aq uny

880€€0SY 12/¥/9

9T PHS'C 120Z/0£/90 T20z/Te/L0  1T02/ce/L0 usdo  ‘sjuspod ‘oidiuspoy GT20SS MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880£€0SY ‘12/v2/9 Q
08°'6% 1202/0£/90 T202/7e/L0  1202/22/L0 usdo  ‘sysew a0ej ruozewy 0TOT96€ MNVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068501
880£€0SY ‘12/€1/9
06°6¢T 1202/0€/90 T20Z/Te/L0  1202/TT/L0 usdo ‘pooj pJiq ‘uozewy T0-PEPE80Y MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘TT/T/9
!pooj 1oaxeled
S0'9%S 1202/0£/90 1202/Ce/L0  1202/22/L0 uado 'pooj pJiq uosiiieH TSCSES MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880£€0SY ‘12/¥1/9
G8'H6T 1202/0€/90 T20Z/Te/L0  1202/TT/L0 usdo ‘pooj pJiq ‘uozewy T-PELE80Y MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘TT/¥T/9
wm\_m:mm\s\m‘_mcwumﬂ
1S°ST 1202/0£/90 T202/7e/L0  1202/22/L0 uado ‘uozewy 2029LET MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY
T2/st/9 ‘selddns
06'808 120Z/0£/90 T20z/Te/L0  1T02/ce/L0 usdo  |ewiue 1994 3 wey €T9ThELT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880£€0SY
'T¢/S1/9 ‘saliddns
¥0'6T 1202/0£/90 T202/ce/L0  1202/2e/L0 usdo [ewjue ‘uozewy ££92906 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘T2/ST/9
80°T9 120Z/0£/90 T20z/Te/L0  1T02/ce/L0 uado ‘woaudnz ‘uozewy TTH6SET MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880£€0SY ‘12/ST/9
0£°09¢ 1202/0£/90 T202/Ce/L0  1202/2e/L0 uado 'suej ||lem ruozewy SEPTTOE MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY “12/9/L
1€°0L 1202/2e/L0  T20z/Te/L0  1202/TT/L0 usdo  ‘s|moq 0| ‘uozewy 099+S/8 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘12/9/L
1L°6CT 1202/22/L0  1202/Te/L0  1202/22/L0 uado '91416nq {uozewy £78578¢ YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY ‘12/9/¢ ‘uiq
9°0¢ 1202/2e/L0  Te0efce/L0  1202/ee/L0 usdo plewagny fuozewy 810SZH6 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
12/9/, ‘einyeds ‘qny
88°ch 1202/22/L0  1202/Te/L0  1202/22/L0 uado ‘aull uleq 1994 3 wey ICTAYETA MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY
'12/9/L ‘soel
86'ST 1202/2e/L0  T20z/Te/L0  1202/Te/L0 usdo gniys :393)4 B wJed L0VTTSLT MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
!12/9/, ‘saddns
€€/81 1202/2e/L0  T20Z/Te/L0  1202/2e/L0 usdo [ewiue ‘pew|ep (43 Y4°) MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY
‘Te/L/L *Pojuo
8L°TC 120z/Te/L0  T20T/Te/L0  1202/ce/L0 usdo  8soy sseiq ‘uozewy #£8699¢ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
T2/T€/L0 - 12/10/L0 9buey 23eQ 9NQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226989','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226990','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226991','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226993','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226994','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226995','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226996','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227000','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227001','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227002','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227003','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227005','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227006','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227007','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227008','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227009','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227010','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight


£T 30 9T abeq

WY 8t:2€:0T 1202/S0/80 uo Ajieg 1oeis Aq uny

880€€0SY 12/52/9

0S'6ET 1202/0€/90 1202/Te/L0  1202/22/L0 uado ‘woaudnz {uozewy 9Sb6EET MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068R0T
880£€0SY ‘12/82/9 e
w'LS 1202/0£/90 T202/ce/L0  1202/ee/L0 usdo  “3ew buijood ‘uozewy S1505290 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY
1z/82/9 ‘Aeids
16'SE 1202/0£/90 1202/72/L0  1202/22/L0 usdo  pinbij peAUl fuozZewy 0£8€£/6 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
12/82/9 ‘ea) 19310
79'89 1202/0€/90 T20Z/Te/L0  1202/TT/L0 usdo ‘sujwejiA uozewy £90€6¥8 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
'Tz/62/9 ‘senddns
£6'6/C 1202/0£/90 T202/7e/L0  1202/22/L0 uado [ewjue ‘uozewy TTTHYSE MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘12/62/9
!pooy ‘dwinys 3soyb
0b'v6 120Z/0£/90 T20z/Te/L0  1T02/ce/L0 uado 13d wnuenby 30y €0/L6£6€ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880€€0SY ‘T2/€/L
16'% 1202/2e/L0  T20Z/Te/L0  1202/2e/L0 usdo  f3[3q WNNdeA fuozewy S098€£€€ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
12/91/9 'pooy
61°6¢S 120Z/0£/90 T20z/Te/L0  1T02/ce/L0 uado 19vjeled {uozewy PSSPy MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880£€0SY ‘12/L1/9
€6°1¢ 1202/0£/90 T202/Ce/L0  1202/2e/L0 usdo ‘sdesy Al ‘uozewy 16T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘12/81/9
90°€T 1202/0€/90 T202/Te/L0  1202/TT/L0 usdo ‘901n( {uozewy £68€55¢ MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘12/81/9
16'S9 1202/0£/90 1202/7e/L0  1202/22/L0 usdo  ‘sbeq Jeded ‘uozewy 7792081 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
12/0z/9 ‘soliddns
G995 1202/0€/90 T20Z/Te/L0  1202/TT/L0 usdo [ewiue ‘uozewe T0bT6/L MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘12/02/9
05°SS 1202/0£/90 1202/72/L0  1202/22/L0 uado ‘sdiis Al ‘uozewy 1-622092/ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
12/12/9 ‘punjal
(00°'s2) 1202/0€/90 T202/Te/L0  1202/TT/L0 usdo 1des s|ndau-jedAed 3Z80£90- MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
Tz/12/9 ‘senddns
09°809 1202/0£/90 1202/Ce/L0  1202/2e/L0 usdo [ewjue ‘uozewy STTrbS6 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
T¢/ze/9 'siepjunds
£6°6S 120Z/0£/90 T20z/Te/L0  1T02/ce/L0 uado 19914 g wiied 98bZ0bLT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
T2/T€/L0 - 12/10/L0 9buey 23eQ 9NQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227011','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227013','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227014','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227015','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227016','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227021','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227022','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227024','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227026','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227031','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227032','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227033','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227034','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227035','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227036','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight


LT 30 /T 3bed

WY 8t:2€:0T 1202/S0/80 uo Ajieg 1oeis Aq uny

Y3LNID FUVO

9/'860'C 120Z/0€/90 120Z/80/40  1T0Z/80/L0 uado SODIAIDS J9A UdJew 69895 AYYNIYILIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
SDIAIBS |eUOISSJ04d - 00" TEI e3P 3(G0 <«
6b'910'T$ $ suoidesuel] 210AU] S|ejo sjewiuy 00z - 00'8ZS 1e39p 130 8
880££0Sh
T2/L1/9 ‘syaAul
00°S9T 1202/0€/90 T202/ce/L0  120¢/Te/L0 usdo “1dess|nda ‘ledAed 3ee8sesb YNVE 1SIMAI LSHI4 - 068401
880££0St
TT/L1/9 'sHenul
00°52T 1202/0€/90 T20Z/Te/L0  1202/22/L0 usdo ‘eouswy Jo sbng £6€T-ge MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06840
22LT9TSY
Te/9/¢ ‘sjewiue
00°€8% T20z/Te/L0  T20T/Te/L0  1202/ee/L0 uado ‘sunew Aseuiq vbLbOb YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
TTLT9TS
Te/L/L ‘siewiue
6" EbT 1202/Te/L0  T20z/Te/L0  1202/22/L0 uado ‘sunely Ayjend 6£H€S8T MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
sjewiuy 00Z - 00°8TS [1e39p 193[q0
08°TTT$ ¢ suoipesuel] 9210AUT s|ejo| salddns asueuajuiep/leday - 00°€ZS |1239p 13[q0
b6/ 1202/Te/L0  T20z/Te/L0  1202/22/L0 usdp  salddns Jjedal s|pdal 75160 SY3LN3D FJWOH SAMOT - 26S20T
880££0SY
‘T2/p1/9 ‘sepe|q
LETE 120Z/0€/90 T20Z/Te/L0  1T02/CT/L0 uado Jawwiy ‘uozewy 9€4/928 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 13(40
0£'0SE'6T$ G/ suonoesuel| SDJ0AUT siejo| saiddns buneiado - 00°2ZS [1239p 93[O
£8'8€9 120zZ/0€/£0  T20Z/0€/L0  1T0Z/0E/L0 uado aonpo.d |ewiue TEBTTY6ET VYMOI OJSAS - #08/0T
0L'+6€ 120zZ/0€/£0  T20Z/0€/L0  1T0T/0E/L0 uado aonpo.d |ewiue 8TE6TP6ET VYMOI OJSAS - #08£0T
00°TTT 120zZ/0€/£0  T20Z/0€/L0  T1T0T/0E/L0 uado 123em uojjeb g 9586/TL ONILNGIY.LSIA NOSNHOL - £TE20T
0£°'89 120T/L2/L0  T20T/L2/L0  1202/LT/L0 uado @onpoJd |ewiue LY6TTH6ET VYMOI OJSAS - #08£0T
60°2S¢ 1202/L2/L0  T20T/LT/L0  1202/LT/L0 uado aonpo.d |ewiue 9ETITH6ET VYMOI OJSAS - #08/0T
6£"ThC 120z/Te/L0  T20T/Te/L0  1202/2e/L0 uado @onpo.d |ewiue SOZETP6ET VYMOI OJSAS - #08/0T
000 120z/Te/L0  T20T/Te/L0  1202/2e/L0 uado 1a3em uojleb g 020Z-0826L2L ONILNEIY.LSIA NOSNHOL - £TE20T
880££0Sh
12/52/9 ‘eluowwe
£8°G8T 1202/0€/90 120Z/T2/L0  1202/22/L0 usdo ‘Auedwo) yoeH T6SLEPT MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0St
12/82/9 ‘eluowwe
76'S8 1202/0€/90 T20Z/Te/L0  1202/22/L0 usdo "Auedwo) yoeH 0TE8ELT MNYE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
880€€0SP ‘12/¥2/9
0002 1202/0€/90 T20Z/T2/L0  1202/22/L0 usdo ‘pooy pAig ‘uozewy 99%/2+8 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
880€€0SY - 12/¥2/9
6b'¥CS 1202/0€/90 T20Z/Te/L0  1T02/CT/L0 uado ‘pooy pJig ‘uozewy 0EHSTES MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
T2/1€/L0 - 12/10/£0 9buey 21eQ anQ SI0AUT IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227037','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227057','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226963','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226958','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227064','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227065','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227183','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227192','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227004','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226962','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226966','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226967','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227019','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227023','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226750','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight


£T 30 8T abeq

WY 8t:2€:0T 1202/S0/80 uo Ajieg 1oeis Aq uny

880££0SH 0
T2/1/2 ‘lesw-n/d S
[TTT 120z/Te/L0  T20T/Te/L0  1202/ce/L0 uado [ewjue !|iqowuoxxg Z0STTO MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘12/91/9
3ybiy4 elINGRY 00y
90°#ST 120z2/0£/90 T20z/Te/L0  1202/ce/L0 usdp ‘00z AunoD oImbpas Z€9/NI MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
9€0/92SY ‘Te/E/L
87°18¢ 120z/Te/L0  T20T/Te/L0  1202/ce/L0 uado ‘buiddiys ‘xaps4  T1906S-09T-v MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
66'SC 1202/0£/90 T20Z/02/L0  1202/02/L0 uado dJZE9T/STTO0 ZN TZO0Z-90¥3IA  ANNH TYHIANIO SYIYL-L¥AMI - S9EH0T
£€7967SH
‘Te/e1/. ‘buddiys
£6'CH6 1202/91/£0 1202/9T/L0  1202/91/L0 usdo [ewiue xapa4 T0/¥S68 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
suonedIuNWWo) - 00'CE9 [1e39p 13[q0
€0'STT'6€$ 7T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ej0] S®IIAIDBS [eUOISS®J0.d - 00 TEY [!2Isp 193(q0
12/vel/L ZN
00°007 1202/0£/90 T20T/LT/L0  1202/LT/L0 uado ‘ywdad podwi ISMASN  T2/8 £TLT#Dd 007 I9VIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96£40T
880££0SY
Te/z/L ‘Buiwwiiyooy
00°09¢ 1202/2e/L0  T20z/Te/L0  1202/Te/L0 usdo ‘BulsoysssioH plemsd 800T MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
‘1z/€/. ‘lueriem
65°6b€ 120z/Te/L0  T20z/Te/L0  1202/ce/L0 usdo Aelx 39A punos  SZEL00000ES MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
12/21/L ‘S1enyiud
00°9T 120Z/0£/90 T20z/Te/L0  1T02/Ce/L0 uado  yiesy HuIISARgOD L8EEVTO MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘T2/TT/L
058P T20z/Te/L0  T20z/Te/L0  1202/ce/L0 uadQ ‘sisAjeue Aey ‘Bupy 1By £5$910¢ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
T2/€T/L uswyduus
00°96€ 120zZ/0£/90 T20z/Te/L0  1T02/Ce/L0 uado  ‘nsuodiebpal-jedAed 1000 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
oM
00°000°S 1202/0£/90 T20Z/¥1/L0  T202/bT/L0 usdo solydedb ounyd 91907  SADIAYAS FALLYIYD SAYYMAI - 0b6H0T
YILINTD TUVD
687879 1202/0£/90 1202/80/L0  1202/80/L0 uado S92IAISS J9A YdJew 90995 AVYNIYILIA ATINYL TYIWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD TUVD
9£'960'S 120Z/0£/90 120Z/80/L0  1T0Z/80/L0 usdo SDIAIDS 9\ Bun( v1STLS AYYNITLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILINTD FUYD
20°099°€T 1202/0£/90 1202/80/.0  1202/80/L0 uado SRDIAIBS I9A Bung 879%/S AYYNINALIA ATINYH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD TAVD
S6°908'S 120Z/0£/90 120Z/80/L0  1T0Z/80/L0 uado S3DIAISS I9A I 9bTH9s AYYNIYILIA ATIWVS TVIWINY - 0££90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/L0 - 12/10/L0 9buey 23eQ 9NQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226751','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226752','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226753','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226871','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226819','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226982','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226983','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226984','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227027','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227030','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226828','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226940','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226976','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227025','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227028','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight


LT 30 6T 3bed

WV 8+:2€:0T 1202/S0/80 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

%
subis ©
ST9CT 1202/0€/L0  T120Z/0€/L0  1202/0€/L0 uadO TZ0T - ¥TTO-UVINZN-TZ 72E9T  SNOLLVDINNWWOD FAIHANIW - bE£Z0T
dueUUIRW DUSTIM
9/'6€¢ 1202/0€/£0  1202/0€/L0  1202/0€/L0 usdO TZ0T - TTT0-4YIWZN-TZ 12691 SNOLLYDINNWWOD FIIHANIW - +€£20T
T2/1¢/¢ 's1ods ZN
00°566'€ 1202/2/L0  1202/L2/L0  1202/L2/L0 usdo  weiboid pred ‘QvOM  TZ/L THLT#Dd 007 I9VIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96£40T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY 1e39p 199[q0
2T /89'C$ € suopoesuel| 3210AU] sjejo] salddns asipueydsaw doys Y19 - $9'ZTS [123sp 3[40
£/8YSTSY ‘12/S2/9
(86°5€) 1202/0€/90 120T/9T/L0  120T/91/L0 usdo ‘pungau fuozewy 14199961 YMNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
09'966'T 1202/0€/90 120T/PT/L0  T20T/¥T/L0 usdo  ssipueydtaw doys Yib G8E8ETHUI ONI ALTIAON ANV1SI 3dOHY - 06007
09°922'T 1202/0€/90 120T/PT/L0  T20T/¥T/L0 usdo  ssipueydtaw doys Yib 8TH8ETHUI ONI ALTIAON ANV1SI 3AOHY - 06007
saljddns asipueydsow doys P9 - $9'TTS [1233P 130
£0'/S$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT sjejo] saiddns 6unetadQ - 00°CZS I'39p 193[q0
£L8YSTSY 12/€2/9
L0°LS 120Z/0£/90 T20Z/91/L0  1T0Z/9T/L0 uadQ ‘susaus a.elb ‘pRIysnu 69¢HT9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p P3(q0
[TT0T$ T suonoesuel] 8210AU] siejo| saiddns 22130 - 00°TZS |123°p 13(q0
LL8YSTSY 12/TT/L
0£'69 120Z/0£/90 T1202/91/.0  1202/91/L0 usdp  ‘sedojeAus !sselbjlel €G/€£SCT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£/8YSTSy ‘12/0€/9
L6°CE 1202/0£/90 1202/91/L0  1202/91/L0 usdo ‘sig|des ‘uozewy /598691 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saljddns 22130 - 00" TTS [1233p 13[q0
uonesiuIWpy - OT uswpedaq gns
€8°€02'19% TOT suonoesued] 90I0AUT S[e10] JudWIYdLIUT @ d4e) [RWIUY 007 dd - 80 1uswledsq gns
‘osts 1 SUONDESURI| SDIOAUT sie10) sdiysiaquuaw @ sand - 00°ZH9 |1239p 1=(q0
8TSTHTSY
"Tz/ge/9 diysiequisw
00°'SP 1202/91/L0 1202/91/L0  1202/9T/L0 usdo "43d3IN00ZYY 666481092 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 11e39p 193[q0
0£'76% T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 13[q0
0£'T6 1202/2e/L0  T202/Te/L0  1202/2e/L0 usdo  |ejuas-19pullhd usbAxo 662CCT ATddNS T¥DIA3W SSOY - 69£0T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I1232p 93[O
1S €LV T$ 9 suopdesuel] S2I0AUL S|ejo) suopedluUNWWo) - 00°ZEY 11833 199[q0
- 880££0SY
Te/1/L feny-n/d
86°LS 120z/Te/L0  T20T/Te/L0  1202/ce/L0 uado [ewiue {|IGOWUOXX] 66110 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[q0
jusWIYdHIUF B BJe) [eWIUY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qleq n_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__._ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
T2/T€/L0 - 12/10/L0 9buey 23eQ 9NQ DI0AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910,]


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227029','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226959','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226868','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226854','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226858','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226857','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226815','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226816','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226855','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227063','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227193','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227194','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight


£T 0 0z dbed

WY 8t:2€:0T 1202/S0/80 uo Ajieg 1oeis Aq uny

N~
AN
00°'S€$ T suonpesuel] 9210AU] siejo Bulysiiqnd - 00" €9 1e39p 193[q0 °©
LL8YSTSY
12/Sz/9 "1s00q
00°0T 1202/0£/90 T120Z/91/L0  1202/9T/L0 uado diysiaquisw joogede £97688/ YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
LL8YSTSY
'12/2/L “1s00q
00°'Ss 1202/91/40 1202/91/L0  1202/91/L0 usdo diyssaquisw oogade £590£6/ YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
Buysiignd - 00°'¥E€9 1'€39p 193[q0
76'99€'T$ § suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|ej0] suoneduNWWOo) - 00°ZEI [12I8P 193(q0
16'LL 1202/0£/90 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 usdo dJZ€9T/SZT00 ZN TZ0Z-90¥IA  ANNA TVHANTD SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
LL8YSTSY ‘T2/e/L
88'6 1202/91/£0 120Z/9T/L0  1202/9T/L0 uado ‘Buiddiys ‘sdsn G/ZL0¥9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
LL8YSTSY “12/9/L
!swayl uonone-buiddiys
P b 1202/91/£0 1202/9T/L0  1202/91/L0 usdo ‘|924ed g saxoqjlew £9/90T YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
£€79627SY '12/0€/9
‘suoyd/ypuiaul
16'96 1202/91/£0 1202/91/L0  1202/9T/L0 usdo aun( ‘wodelpay  ¢ZAd SSZET9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
££296¢7SY ‘12/0€/9
suoyd/1puimiul
£9°'8T¢ 1202/0€/90 1202/9T/L0  1202/91/L0 uado aun( ‘wodelpsy  TZAd SSZET9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€2967SY
12/L]/L ‘peojpi
00°0S 1202/91/£0 1202/91/L0  1202/91/L0 usdo ssed | ‘Aem|loL I TZ0Z-891099 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
£€796CSH
.T¢/6/L ‘duoyd/puisiul
6L [T 1202/91/£0 T120Z/9T/L0  1202/9T/L0 uado ‘wooelpsiy LTET89 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
12/£1/9 321 Sbeysod ZN
¥S'TGE 1202/0£/90 1202/80/.0  1202/80/L0 usdo ‘19Mod 8seyind  1¢// 0bLT#Dd 00Z IgVIN--HSYD ALL3d - 9601
suonedunwwo) - 00°ZE9 1213p 13(qO
6/'855'9% G suopoesuel] 9210AU] S|eJ0| SDIAIDS |RUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI [1239p 13[q0
1504 pajsoog
JuSWIddUNOUUY OUIyy
9/'80¢ 1202/0€/L0  T120Z/0€/L0  1202/0€/L0 usdo - 8TT0-YVINZN-TZ $Te9T SNOILVDINNIWINOD FAIHANIW - +E£L0T
(4awwns/bunds)
T °seyd
ubledwe) diysiaquiay
20'686'T 1202/0€/£0  T120Z/0€/L0  1202/0€/L0 uado - GTTO-UVINZN-TT €2€91 SNOLLVYDINNWWOD FAI4ANIW - bE£L0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\O 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__‘_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/L0 - 12/10/L0 9buey 23eQ 9NQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227195','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227196','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226771','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226829','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226831','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226834','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226965','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226850','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226852','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226940','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226853','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226856','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight


/7 40 TZ 9bed WY 8t:Z€:0T T202/S0/80 UO Ae3 1eis Ag uny

m
Jadde)y anjea |1y ‘pass .
6195k 1202/L2/L0  T20T/LT/L0  1202/L2/L0 uado sseub-saliddns doys £0006 ONI SQYYNAW - 264201
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
6£'€ 1202/L2/L0 120T/L2/L0  T1202/L2/L0 usdo  oed py-seyddns doys TEEOSTAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
[8'F1 1202/Te/L0  T20z/Te/L0  1202/2e/L0 uado sano|6 VSE9/9T 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVFUD - 9£9T0T
02'Z8€ 1202/Te/L0  T20z/ze/L0  1202/2e/L0 uado staul| ued 761891 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVFUD - 9£9T0T
TAYMAYYH
91/ 120Z/91/£0 120T/91/L0  1T0Z/9T/L0 uado shap [TLHETY INTVA 3NYL YOATYL - H/SE0T
8L PET 120Z/91/£0 120T/9T/L0  1T0Z/9T/L0 uado Bumnd Aiuosew ‘sqousy 07568 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
S6°T6T 120Z/91/£0 120TZ/9T/L0  1T0Z/9T/L0 uado [[T=XR=TE R o] V) £9€9/6v ONI SNIIMVH - 9€8/0T
'ses 120Z/91/£0 120T/91/L0  1T0Z/9T/L0 uado siauljued ‘sano|b GE9/9T 02 A1ddNS NY3LSIM LYIIO - 9€9T0T
J9]u=0 uonlnu
R4 120Z/¥1/40  T20T/¥1/L0  T1202/bT/L0 usdp  3e Jaza3ly 10y poomAid 92068 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
sqing b1l ‘43|11
12'16 120Z/¥1/L0  T20T/¥1/L0  1202/bT/L0 usdo paam-sajddns doys S9068 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
pinyy
€/'9§ 120T/¥1/L0  T20T/¥1/L0  T202/bT/L0 uado Buliesys ‘ssuesp yesiq 16688 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
FAYMAUYH
0£'81 1202/80/£0 120Z/80/.0  120Z/80/L0 uado SAsy 66£CETY INTVA 3NYL YOATYL - H/SE0T
TAYMAYYH
v6'TT 120z/80/£0 120Z/80/L0  1T0Z/80/L0 uado shap 088b/£9 INTVA 3NYL YOATYL - H/SE0T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
86 1202/80/£0 120Z/80/.0  120Z/80/L0 usdo ‘sul| [eny-sayiddns doys [YT8PTAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I183=p 93[O
adueudjulepy /sanjey - 8T uswiedsqg gns
£€'978'71$ 9 suondesue.] 8210AU] S|ejo) uonessIUIWpY - OT Juswiiedsq gns
90°'SE/L$ { suonpesuel] 82I0AU] S|ejo) |enjoeljuo) apIsINO - 00 H9 [123sp 193(q0
ZNT20Z
£T€ST 1202/62/L0 120T/62/L0 1202/62/L0 usdo $»90TSZT00 AINC SdW SdIN SYFYL-1¥3IM3I - SEEL0T
0£'92€ 120z2/0£/90 120Z/02/L0  1202/02/L0 usdo abesn Ajyjuow 906660-1S ONI ADOTONHDAL IWILYAON - 1S8/0T
PT°0PT 1202/0€/90 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 usdo $H90TSZT00 ZN TZ0T TO MY SdIN SYFYL-1¥3IM3I - SEEL0T
L/8%STSY
12/9/£ ‘uondudsgns
661 1202/91/40 120Z/91//0  T120Z/9T/L0 usdo Jpd ‘sqopy  H/ESSTOVLT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
lenjoeuo) apisInO - 00 ¥H9 I1e32p 193(q0
00'+8¢$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] Buneoiidng 3 bunuid - 00°'SE9 1239p 03[0

L18YSTSY ‘T2/CT/L
119414 diyssaquisw
00482 1202/0€/90  12Z0Z/9T/L0  T20T/9T/L0 uado 'ssaid Ay pend €TI¥618 MNVE 1SIAMAIN L1SHI4 - 068+0T
Bunyeorjdnq 13 bunuid - 00°SEI 1€39p 193(q0
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLOSI(O
T2/1€/L0 - T2/10/£0 3buey 33eQ anQg 810AU] IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226849','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226851','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226941','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226942','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227174','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226762','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226763','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226777','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226804','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226807','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226808','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226863','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226865','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226859','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226860','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226956','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226957','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227067','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight


LT 30 7T °be(

WY 8t:2€:0T 1202/S0/80 uo Ajieg 1oeis Aq uny

A1ddNS YOLOW dTONYY

97'8¢ 120z2/0€/£0  120Z/0€/L0  120Z/0€/L0 uado syed Jojeb [8TTISTAUDS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
¥OO0ALNO NVIIUZWY
00'8/ 1202//2/L0  1202//L2/L0  1202/L2/L0 uado syed Jo03eb oud 9T€6525  LVAYD / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - SSS80T
Teeos 120T/L2/L0  T20T/LT/L0  1202/L2/L0 uado sPaym Jojeb 99$79-20 $ANL AITIVA ¥3IATY - T2HE0T
££°59T 120Z/0£/90 T20T/LT/L0  1202/LT/L0 uado  ssHIReq ‘SM3IDS I9p 1202-££498 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
S6'8b 120T/L2/L0  T20T/LT/L0  1202/L2/L0 uado jeysownssy} 76868 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
GS'GE T20z/Te/L0  T20T/Te/L0  1202/ce/L0 usdo  salddns speys ouiys 9T+68 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
9£0£92Sb
‘12/91/9 ‘|eas
6LCT 1202/0€/90 120Z/T2/L0  1202/22/L0 usdo ‘sbuiieag plepueis 1SvC2/9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
9£08€TSP ‘12/€2/9
8€°0p 120Z/0£/90 T20z/Te/L0  1T02/ce/L0 uado 20| Joop {uozewy 209%590 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£0/92Sb ‘12/L2/9
86°/C 1202/0€/90 T20Z/Te/L0  1202/22/L0 uado tiebaulA ‘uozewy 8ELEY9S MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9£0/92Sb ‘12/82/9
00°6€T 1202/0€/90 T20Z/Te/L0  1202/TT/L0 usdo ‘aebaulA fuozewy £99b€T6 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
02°9/T 1202/91/40 1202/91/L0  1202/91/L0 usdo  Junowsip/aunow a1} 99/2 0D AY3LLvd 8 IUIL STHONH - 88TZOT
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
16°0C 1202Z/91/£0 120TZ/9T/L0  120Z/9T/L0 uado syed 8GT6HPTAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
0Z'0TT 1202/¥1/L0  T20T/¥1/L0  1202/bT/L0 uado syed T1£09-20 $4NL AITIVA Y3ATY - TTHEOT
8/€S 1202/¥1/L0  T20T/¥1/L0  1202/bT/L0 uado syed ££209-20 $4NL AITIVA Y3ATY - TTHEOT
81'8/ 1202/80/£0 120Z/80/L0  120Z/80/L0 usdo  AusseAlpolq Joy dwnd 02s88 ONI SQIVYNAW - Z6£20T
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
e 1202/80/£0 120Z/80/.0  1202/80/L0 uado syed ulen GZ6/PTAUDS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 8+200T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
or'TH 1202/80/£0 120Z/80/L0  1T0Z/80/L0 uado sued dnJy 789/FTAUDS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+C00T
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
0L'TT 1202/80/£0 120Z/80//0  1202/80/L0 usdo sped ueny  pE6/LTAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
2o0ze 1202/80/£0 1202/80//0  1202/80/L0 usdo syed uley TLLLYTAUQOS / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
Sb'y 1202/80/£0 120Z/80/L0  120Z/80/L0 usdo llo 8TH8PTAUDS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
(00'001) 1¢02/80/£0 120T/80/L0 120T/80/L0 usdo 1patd syed $T81204205 / SNOILN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
saljddng @oueuaquiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 93[O
96'/90'€$ LT suopoesuel] 8210AUT sjejo] saiddns 6unetadQ - 00°CZS I'39p 193[q0
ST /LY 1202/0€/£0  120Z/0€/L0  1202/0€/L0 uado Ssaleneq ‘932.0u0d 0££06 ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
1S 1202/0€/£0  1202/0€/L0  1202/0€/L0 usdo  s|emol-salddns doys 08601 SY31INID IWOH SAMOT - Z6520T
S3dVOSANY1 3433d
16'69€ 120T/L2/L0  T20T/LT/L0  1202/L2/L0 uado pua|q pe9s  T00-96¥6¥ETTT  NHOC WM 3dvDSANYT INOALIS - +0SC0T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_ua_\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/L0 - 12/10/L0 9buey 23eQ 9NQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227059','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227185','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227186','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226760','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226766','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226773','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226774','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226775','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226776','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226768','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226809','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226810','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226866','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226861','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226968','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226969','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226970','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226971','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226964','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227066','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227069','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227068','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227182','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight


LT J0 €7 dbed

WY 8t:2€:0T 1202/S0/80 uo Ajieg 1oeis Aq uny

12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
95°62F 1202/0£/90 1202/02/.0  1202/02/L0 uado - TZ/T/9 '60058-0SSZE ZN TZ90 0SSLE AIHSHYIE / NVOTIIWVAIN - S9420T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AYMYHEVH
79'881 1202/0£/90 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 usdo - T2/1/9 ‘TO0PT-TE0LE ZN T290 TE0LE FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
TT6ET 1202/0£/90 1202/02/L0 1202/02/L0 usdo - 12/1/9 ‘YOOPS-TZTITE ZN 1290 TLTTE JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
£6'¥SE 1202/0£/90 1202/02/.0  1202/02/L0 usdo - T2/T/9 *$00S9-TEEPZ ZN 1290 TEEHT JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
0162 1202/0€/90 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 uadO - T2/T/9 ‘8000S-0SETZ ZN 1290 0EETC FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9£0T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
08°26/ 1202/0£/90 1202/02/.0  1202/02/L0 uado - T2/T/9 '920/£-044¥0 ZN 1290 0L/%0 JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
S22IAI3S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
1S 14$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo] suonedIuNWWO) - 00°TEI [12IBP 13(qO
1S°TL 1202/0£/90 1202/02/.0  1202/02/L0 usdo dJZE9T/S2ZT00 ZN T20Z-90¥3A  ANNA TVHIANTD SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suoned’unwwo) - 00'ZE9 12Idp 13(q0
95°86£'T$ G suopdesuel] S210AUL S|eJ0 | SDIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI 139p 13[q0
(3¢) dInd3
00'S/p 1202/0£/90 1202/bT/L0  120T/pT/L0 usdo 20IMIBS Jojessusb 00-S6v2£0L 3 ONIYIINIONT ._<uEbm._mA_ -VBNNOOH
3¢) dINd3
00°0S€ 1202/0£/90 T1202/bT/L0  1202/¥T/L0 uado 90IMISS J0jessusb 00-10S2/0L 3 ONIYIINIONT TVOI¥1D3 13 - £0220T
uolnels
00°'S/C 1202/80/£0 1202/80/L0  1202/80/L0 usdo Il wouy ondas padwnd 7998€S Y¥3L00Y-010Y - 9/+£0T
uleq ayelib-uegpd
95°€0¢ 120Z/0£/90 120Z/80/L0  1T0Z/80/L0 usdp  J93eay Jajem ssopjuey G959 0D AQvYd 1€ - 90£20T
syoen ERL L)
00°S6 120Z/0£/90 1202/80/£0 1202/80/L0 usdp O oeq ulel} pajjeisul TTIEPT 8 dOHS AQOd STIFYLNYD - 666/0T
SDIAIRS |RUOISS3J0.d - 00" TEI [12Idp 13([q0
29°'b€$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT s|ejol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239P P3(q0
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
9°b€ 1202/0€/£0  1202/0€/L0  1202/0€/L0 usdo |ooy doys LTTISTAUQS / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
000’T$ 19pun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥TS [1233P 93[O
1S'¥6S5'T$ G suonoesuel] 8210AUT siejo| saiddns aoueujuie /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 93[O
s|ies
L£766 1202/0€/L0  T120Z/0€/L0  1202/0€/L0 usdo  speys oulyd Joj sped  T/6T6TTOWTI 0D T¥YN3LSY4 - 0600T
s|ies
/8°'ST 1202/0€/L0  1202/0€/L0  1202/0€/L0 usdo  8peys oulyl Joj sped  Z96T6TIOWTI 0D T¥YN3ILSY4 - 0¥600T
9’8/ 1202/0€/L0  1202/0€/L0  1202/0€/L0 usdo Jed [gsnoJed 695520 ONIUNLOVANNYIA SIATY IONVHD - 8¥£00T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
(9s°81) 120z/0€/£0  T20Z/0€/L0  1T0Z/0E/L0 uado npan €T€22020S  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIJ3Y OLNY - 842007
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/L0 - 12/10/L0 9buey 23eQ 9NQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227184','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227189','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227187','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227188','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227181','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226759','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226779','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226770','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226817','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226818','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226940','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226909','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226910','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226911','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226912','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226913','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226914','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight


LT 30 7T 3be(

WY 8t:2€:0T 1202/S0/80 uo Ajieg 1oeis Aq uny

NOLLYY3IDArd43y
ST'1S¢C 120Z/91/£0 120Z/91/L0  120Z/9T/L0 usdo  Jiedas 1zl Ul Mjem 8bL01 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V8V - S0090T
NOLLVYIOARETY
8v°G5/'C 1202/91/L0 120Z/9T/L0  1202/9T/L0 usdo  Jiedas 1ozl c_o_ v__mB GES/0T 3 ONINOILLIANOD IV V8Y - S0000T
wn
6/'%2S 1202/0£/90 1202/80/.0  1202/80/L0 usdo  po34 [edlWaYD Jiedal T206L LIN3IAINO3 OZH NOSNHOL - Z+9%0T
18'1¢¢ 1202/0£/90 1202/80/.0  1202/80/L0 usdo Jredal zdy Yosp wtmh_m 8¢S/9 0D AQvdd 1€ - 90£20T
J10310eded
00°€9/ 120Z/0£/90 120Z/80/40  1T0Z/80/L0 uado M3U-2/e-13}u3d P9 £TS.9 0D AQvYd 1€ - 90£20T
doueudjuiely 3 siteday - 00°8€9 (1e3p P3(GO
TT'8E9'L$ T¢ suopdesuel| 3D10AU] sjejo) sao1Alas AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13[q0
12/0€/9-12/S1/9 12/9
STI8T'T 120Z/0£/90 1202/0€/L0  1202/0€/L0 uado 1amas 100600605 100600605 AITIVA TV0D 40 IDVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
Jamas 1¢/ST/L 12/t
0S°cr 120z/0€/£0  120Z/0€/L0  1202/0E/L0 usdo  -TZ/ST/9 200600605 200600605 AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8£0T
Jamas 1¢/ST/L 12/t
STI8T'T 1202/0€/L0  T120Z/0€/L0  1202/0€/L0 uado -12/1/£ 100600605 100600605 AITIVA TV0D 40 IDVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
6T°9¢ 1202/0£/90 1202/L2/L0  1202/L2/L0 usdo - T2/1/9 ‘0T0£9-042S. ZN 1290 0teSL JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
VAN 120Z/0£/90 T20T/LT/L0  1202/LT/L0 uado - TZ/1/9 ‘6T0£9-0£0SZ ZN 190 0£0SL FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9£0T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
90°9/€ 1202/0£/90 1202//2/L0  1202/L2/L0 uado - TZ/T/9 ‘0T0£9-0T9%/ ZN TZ90 0T9b/L JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
¥9°2/S 1202/0€/90 1202//2/L0  1202/LT/L0 usdo - 12/1/9 ‘610£9-00b¥Z ZN 1290 00t/ FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWVYAIW - S92Z0T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
09°0bT 1202/0£/90 1202/02/L0 1202/02/L0 uado - 12/1/9 ‘T10£9-0S¥SZ ZN 1290 0SHSL JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
G5'G8¢ 1202/0£/90 1202/02/.0  1202/02/L0 usdo - T2/1/9 £10£9-06TH/ ZN 1290 06TH.L JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
8T 'H9b 120zZ/0£/90 T20Z/02/L0  12T02/02/L0 uado - T2/T/9 ‘810£9-04LEL ZN 1290 0LLEL FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
9%°90T 1202/0£/90 1202/02/.0  1202/02/L0 usdo - T2/T/9 ‘£10£9-09GE/ ZN TT90 09SEL FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
GL'6T 1202/0€/90 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 usdo - T2/1/9 ‘/£10£9-0€62/ ZN 1290 0£62L FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
SEPTT 1202/0£/90 1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 uado - 12/1/9 ‘910£9-02/2/ ZN 1290 02/2L JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
/8°€9T 1202/0£/90 1202/02/.0  1202/02/L0 usdo - T2/T/9 ‘80089-0£8TH ZN 1790 0£8TH JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
81°€89 120Z/0£/90 T20Z/0T/L0  1T02/02/L0 uado - T2/1/9 ‘POOST-T8E0F ZN TT90 T8E0Y FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/L0 - 12/10/L0 9buey 23eQ 9NQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226915','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226916','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226917','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226918','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226919','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226920','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226921','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226922','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227071','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227072','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227073','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227074','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227179','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227180','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227206','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226756','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226757','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226761','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226862','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226864','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight


£T J0 57 9bed

WV 8+:2€:0T 1202/S0/80 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

S9'9v/'86% TCZ suoppesuel| 3J10AU] S|ejo| 00Z IqeIN - TET pund
G9'9%/'86% T2C suooesuel] 92I0AUT S[e10] DAIDSAId 3IS3404 - € uswpedaq
GT1'95$ ¢ suopnpesuel| 92I10AUL S[e10] UOIIBAIISUOD) 3 |d1e3SY 007 - DY uswpedsq qns m
GT1'95$ ¢ suoppesuel| 92I10AUL S[e10] SaUdbY IdY1Q 03 J3jsuel] - ZT T66 [12I9p 13[q0
Theesesy 1e/Et/9
{uojeUOp UOIIRAISSUOD
S9'bC 1202/0£/90 T120Z/91/L0  1202/9T/L0 uado !610"psedos|mous T20ZET9 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
reeLesy (1e/En/9
{uoieUOpP UO[RAISSUOD
0S°'T€ 1202/0€/90 1202/91//0  1202/91/L0 usdo ‘610"paedos|mous 96T18/SSH MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sapuaby 19Y30 03 J8jsuel] - ZT'T66 [1e12p 13[q0
UOIJBAIDSUO) B |D1e3say 007 - DA ucmcb\_mnwo gns
90°/£2$ T suonoesuel] 32I10AUT S|e10] sjuedn - G€ Juswpedsq qns
90°/£2$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUL S|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p 123(q0
919ed 1119
90°/€C 1202/0£/90 1202//2/L0  1202/L2/L0 usdo  LvD-juels piempoop £4090££14 d¥0D TYNOILYNYILNI IHS - 29/£0T
000‘T$ 42pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 393[q0
sjueln - g¢ ucwcb\_mdwa qns
NN.NVQMN% $8 suonodesuel] 30I0AUT S|ejo | wucmcwu:_m_)_\mw_u___umu_ - 8T ucwEﬁmawD qns
6£°€99'C$ G suoloesuel] 3010AU] S|e10) |enjoeljuo) IpISINQ - 00" H9 |1238p 13(q0
880£€0SY ‘12/LT/9
!Jlo;qu0d 3sad suonn|os
9v'878'T 1202/0€/90 T202/Te/L0  1202/TT/L0 usdo 1sad psoueApy 8T/ET MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€7967SY '12/0€/9
fysesy/buipAda.
/8'848 120Z/0£/90 1202/91/L0  1202/91/L0 usdo 's901AI3S dl|qnday 2509v82 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
£€2967SH
12/2/L ‘Buiphdai/ysen
5269 120Z/91/£0 120Z/91/L0  1T0Z/9T/L0 uado !sa01A9S Dlqnday 7502006 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
S9'€TC 120Z/¥1/L0  T20T/¥1/L0  1202/bT/L0 usdo  |os3u0 35ad Ajyzuow 68161 SNOILNTOS 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 8+000T
00°'S9 120Z/0£/90 120Z/80/L0  1T0Z/80/L0 uado [03u00 352d Ajyeam THE8Y SNOILNT0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 80001
|enjoes3uo) apIsIng - 00°H9 (1e3vp 193[q0
S6'E/H'9% 6 suolesuel] 3010AU] slejo| @dueusjuiely 13 sisieday - 00°8E9 [1239P 193(G0
£9°9¢T 120zZ/0€/£0  T20Z/0€/L0  1T0Z/0E/L0 uado Jledas a1n ob6L 0D AY3L1LVE 8 FHIL STHONH - 88TZOT
61°20T 120T/L2/L0  T20T/LT/L0  1202/L2/L0 uado Jiedau spiyeA 998/ 0D AY3L1LVE 8 FHIL STHONH - 88TZ0T
01440 uoleIs
0086 1202/2e/L0  T20Z/Te/L0  1202/2e/L0 usdo  ures-jun de3-d payd 21089 0D AQvdd 1€ - 90£20T
moq|e abieydsip
pue a3e|d bununow
08°029'T 120Z/0£/90 T20z/Te/L0  1T02/ce/L0 uado dwnd pade(das 91089 0D AQvYd 1€ - 90£20T
soueudjuiel B siseday - 00°8E€9 [1239P 1930
wu:m:0u:_mz\m0_u___umu_ - 8T u:mcb\_mawo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEtmawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/L0 - 12/10/L0 9buey 23eQ 9NQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226960','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226961','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227191','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226755','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226814','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226832','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226833','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227020','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226839','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226840','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight

Administrator
Highlight


£ J0 9¢ dbed WV 84:Z€:0T T20Z/S0/80 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

033

00°/9% ¢ suonpesuel] 92I0AUT S|e10] SUl qel] 9A19sa4d 159404 - €ET pund
00°/9% ¢ suonpesuel] 92I0AUT S|L10] DAIDSAId 359404 - Z€ Juswpedsq
00°/5$ T suonpesuel]| 3210AUT s|e10] @duednsuy - 00°9€9 |1e1ep 1930

D71 SIALLVILINI
00°LE 1202/0€/90  1202/02/L0  1202/02/L0 uado punoubspeq SSOTT  AL3I4VS ¥Od ¥ILNID TYNOLLYN - 92601
@oueansu - 00°9€9 [1239p 12[G0

00°0£$ T suopoesuel] 3JI0AUT S|10| SIJIAIRS |BUOISSDI0Id - 00"TEY |1BI9P 13[q0
(INYI4) DNI LNIWIDYNYIW
00°0¢ 1202/0£/90 1202/80/.0  1202/80/L0 uado  juud Jebuly sshojdwa 9/7H0PT  NOLLVLITIAVHIY NI STANLNS - £/H90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
AAIRS3I 3S8104 - TE wawedaqg
suf qelq 9A19S9ld 1S3404 - EET pun4
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
“—U-H—Q-Q
12/1€/L0 - 12/10/L0 obuey a1eq anQ 9210AUT O.?uum.o.un.—.

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226754','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226943','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

LT 30 /T 3be(

WV 8+:2€:0T 1202/S0/80 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

034

S9°'6/t's0T$ 6TH SuondEsuR.| SDI0AU] Sej0] pueis AJARDY JBDA [BISIH J0ld = 4
612665 € suoIesuRL| 92I0AUT sie1o) buidwe) 3 Aemjjids sopunyl pnoq - 9€€ pund
61°/66% € suopoesuel] 3210AU] S|e10] DAIRSAId IS3104 - ZE Wawnedsq
61'/66% € suonoesuel | SDI0AU] s|e10l 000‘T$ 4opun dinb3 B sjoo] |jews - 00"HZS |1LI9P 13(q0
subis punosbdwe)
00°9S¢ Tc0z/62/L0 T20T/62/L0  1202/62/L0 usdo |ed10D 8sloH 698100 ONI SNOILNTOSAW - 61690T
00291 Tzoz/6T/L0  120T/62/L0  1202/62/L0 uado s1sod Jeds|e) THTL XYL 13N YOLOW SYFUL-1¥AMI - E£E40T
subis punoibdwe) o1
61°08S T¢0z/62/L0 T20T/62/L0  120T/62/L0 uado |edl0) 8sloH P€L0C  SADIAYFS IALLYIYD SAUVMAT - 06401
000’t$ 1opun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"#ZS [1239P 93[O
QARSI 152104 - Z€ Jusuweda
6uidwe) 13 Aem|jids 1opuny) pno1 - 9g€ pung
JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 31eq onQ o3eQ 9IOAU]  U0Seay ploH smels Uondiosaq 92I0AUT "ON ©0I0AUT JOpUS/\
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISIq
T2/1€/40 - 12/10/£0 buey 836 anQ S010AU] JATISDIT
1/ 189101

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227171','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227172','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227175','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STATE OF ILLINOIS * THE FP COMMITTEE 8/10/2021 Old FY21
* SS SESSION
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-1LCS 5/1-6005, 55-1LCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.
APPROPRIATION NUMBER

VENDOR FUND DEPT BASICEL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Cardconnect 130 32 90 873.00 7/5/21 AWD 470.39
Cardconnect 130 32 91 873.00 7/5/21 AWD 898.58
Cardconnect 130 32 92 873.00 7/5/21 AWD 1,564.19
lllinois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 7/16/21 ACH 2,041.00
Cardconnect 131 32 10 873.00 715121 AWD 5,045.55
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 131 32 10 872.00 [ 7/16/21 ACH 1,458.33
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 131 218.10 7/16/21 ACH 500,000.00
QC Convention & Visitor's Bureau 131 32 10 991.12 7/30/21 | 707401 10,342.18
lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund 132 32 413.20 | 7/16/21 ACH 26,859.35

Total 948,679.57

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT

MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

035



STATE OF ILLINOIS * THE FP COMMITTEE 8/10/2021 New FY22
* SS SESSION
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-1LCS 5/1-6005, 55-1LCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.
APPROPRIATION NUMBER

VENDOR FUND DEPT BASICEL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
J Hemker DBA Hemker Park & Zoo 131 32 08 528.00 7/16/21 707322 16,400.00
Illinois Parks Assoc Risk Services 133 32 636.00 7/16/21 707323 143,286.00

Total 159,686.00

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT

MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

036



Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fisca
period beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021, and !

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation :
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as |
follows: within the same Fund, as follows: ,

Amount

$726.00 from
$393.00 from
$250.00 from
$500.00 from
$136.00 from
$348.00 from
$5,697.00 from
$17,237.00 from
$636.00 from
$400.00 from
$3,743.00 from
$949.00 from
$786.00 from
$1,614.00 from
$598.00 from
$400.00 from
$1,018.00 from
$6,007.00 from
$501.00 from
$900.00 from
$4,044.00 from
$790.00 from
$1,494.00 from
$5,548.00 from
$2,103.00 from
$2,313.00 from
$4,187.00 from
$798.00 from
$176.00 from
$209.00 from
$6,736.00 from
$5,554.00 from
$4,367.00 from
$6,673.00 from
$588.00 to
$2,000.00 to

Appropriation #
131-32-07 413
131-32-07 522
131-32-07 524
131-32-07 526
131-32-07 631
131-32-07 632

131-32-08 412.00

131-32-08 413
131-32-08 414
131-32-08 521
131-32-08 523
131-32-08 528
131-32-08 632
131-32-08 638
131-32-08 639
131-32-08 642

131-32-10 412.00

131-32-10 413
131-32-10 414
131-32-10 521
131-32-10 522

131-32-10 522.GS

131-32-10 524
131-32-10 631
131-32-10 632
131-32-10 635
131-32-10 644

131-32-18 412.00

131-32-18 413
131-32-18 414
131-32-18 522
131-32-18 523
131-32-18 524
131-32-18 631
131-32-07 414

Description

Employee Health Benefit
Operating Supplies

Small Tools & Equipment
Food

Professional Services
Communications
Overtime

Employee Health Benefit
Uniforms

Office Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Zoo Animals
Communications

Repairs & Maintenance
Rentals

Dues & Membership
Overtime

Employee Health Benefit
Uniforms

Office Supplies
Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies-Gift Shop
Small Tools & Equipment
Professional Services
Communications

Printing & Duplicating
Outside Contractual
Overtime

Employee Health Benefit
Uniforms

Operating Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Small Tools & Equipment
Professional Services
Uniforms

131-32-08 411.10  Seasonal Salary

Revised
$6,524.00
$443.00
$0.00
$0.00
$564.00
$652.00
$4,303.00
$127,063.00
$3,364.00
$0.00
$5,480.00
$1,051.00
$1,414.00
$686.00
$402.00
$200.00
$82.00
$48,393.00
$499.00
$300.00
$4,456.00
$52,631.00
$1,431.00
$34,602.00
$6,077.00
$4,937.00
$9,913.00
$202.00
$70,374.00
$991.00
$30,839.00
$19,471.00
$733.00
$8,327.00
$688.00
$64,000.00



$249.00 to
$41,419.00 to
$151.00 to
$31,202.00 to
$213.00 to
$32.00 to
$983.00 to
$10,363.00 to
$513.00 to
$118.00 to
$1,446.00 from
$1,446.00 to
$2,137.00 from
$28,500.00 from
$5,130.00 from
$10.00 to
$288.00 to
$3,103.00 to
$1,004.00 to
$1,135.00 to
$817.00 to
$1,476.00 to
$710.00 to
$1,021.00 to
$757.00 to
$1,354.00 to
$268.00 to
$223.00 to
$292.00 to
$3,140.00 to
$1,856.00 to
$661.00 to
$481.00 to
$209.00 to
$492.00 to
$443.00 to
$520.00 to
$25.00 to
$560.00 to
$1,061.00 to
$626.00 to
$3,223.00 to
$40.00 to
$443.00 to
$175.00 to
$354.00 to
$9,000.00 to
$875.98 from
$875.98 to
$153.00 from
$153.00 to
$1,012.00 from
$448.00 to

131-32-08 412.10
131-32-08 522
131-32-08 630
131-32-08 631
131-32-08 633
131-32-10 412.10
131-32-10 873
131-32-10 991.12
131-32 18 638
131-32-18 639
131-32-18 644
131-32-10 872
130-32-10 413
130-32-10 768
130-32-90 631
130-32-10 412.00
130-32-10 630
130-32-10 631
130-32-10 632
130-32-10 634
130-32-10 638
130-32-90 524
130-32-90 632
130-32-90 637
130-32-90 644
130-32-90 764
130-32-90 873
130-32-91 411.10
130-32-91 412.10
130-32-91 522.BR
130-32-91 524
130-32-91 526
130-32-91 631
130-32-91 632
130-32-91 637
130-32-91 638
130-32-91 873
130-32-92 412.10
130-32-92 524
130-32-92 631
130-32-92 873
130-32-92 991.11
130-32-93 524
130-32-93 638
130-32-93 639
130-32-93 644
130-32-93 763
130-32-90 631
130-32-10 411.00
130-32-10 524
130-32-10 521
130-32-91 768
130-32-91 411.00

Seasonal Overtime
Operating Supplies
Training & Education
Professional Services
Travel

Seasonal Overtime

Credit Card Fees

Transfer to Other Agencies
Repairs & Maintenance
Rentals

Outside Contractual
Interest

Employee Health Benefit
Machine & Equipment > $5000
Professional Services
Overtime

Training & Education
Professional Services
Communications
Publishing

Repairs & Maintenance
Small Tools & Equipment
Communications

Utilities

Outside Contractual
Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
Credit Card Fees
Seasonal Salaries
Seasonal Overtime
Operating Supplies-Boat Rental
Small Tools & Equipment
Food

Professional Services
Communications

Utilities

Repairs & Maintenance
Credit Card Fees
Seasonal Overtime

Small Tools & Equipment
Professional Services
Credit Card Fees

Transfer to Other Funds
Small Tools & Equipment
Repairs & Maintenance
Rentals

Outside Contractual
Infrastructure $2,000-14,999
Professional Services
Salaries & Wages

Small Tools & Equipment
Office Supplies

Machine & Equipment > $5000
Salaries & Wages

$578.00
$252,419.00
$166.00
$184,182.00
$565.00
$93.00
$24,483.00
$115,318.00
$30,513.00
$4,205.00
$9,354.00
$80,346.00
$88,032.81
$0.00
$29,931.00
$26.00
$392.00
$29,208.00
$3,584.00
$3,060.00
$1,317.00
$7,256.00
$7,090.00
$17,521.00
$5,991.00
$4,659.00
$3,468.00
$38,723.00
$2,038.00
$5,440.00
$10,696.00
$4,161.00
$16,646.00
$14,619.00
$17,492.00
$27,943.00
$6,020.00
$25.00
$4,916.00
$12,218.00
$11,126.00
$33,223.00
$40.00
$893.00
$175.00
$354.00
$18,000.00
$29,055.02
$170,115.98
$147.00
$647.00
$24,348.00
$250,218.00



$564.00 to
$6,122.00 from
$430.00 to
$692.00 to
$5,000.00 to
$876.00 from
$348.00 to
$416.00 to
$57.00 to
$10.00 to
$45.00 to
$2,448.95 from
$350.71 to
$2,098.24 to
$987.65 from
$107.66 to
$879.99 to
$981.18 from
$51.57 to
$179.63 to
$283.69 to
$466.29 to
$364.46 from
$364.46 to
$100.00 from
$100.00 to
$1,242.50 from
$108.00 to
$1,134.50 to
$11,836.00 from
$2,139.00 to
$5,080.00 to
$458.00 to
$2,057.00 to
$1,966.00 to
$136.00 to
$1,468.79 from
$34.94 to
$101.99 to
$1,331.86 to
$9.10 from
$9.10 to

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,

130-32-91 411.10
131-32-08 522
131-32-08 411.10
131-32-18 411.00
131-32-08 631
131-32-08 522
131-32-07 522
131-32-10 632
131-32-RC 991.12
131-32-10 634
131-32-08 642
131-32-08 522
131-32-10 632
131-32-08 631
130-32-90 631
130-32 91 522.BR
130-32-91 523
131-32-08 522
131-32 07 632
131-32-08 632
131-32-10 635
131-32-10 644
131-32-08 522
131-32-08 631
131-32-08 522
131-32-08 631
130-32-90 631
130-32-91 522.BR
130-32-92 991.11
130-32-91 768
130-32-90 637
130-32-90 638
130-32-93 763
130-32-91 637
130-32-90 631
130-32-90 632
131-32-08 522
131-32-07 524
131-32-10 521
131-32-10 522.GS
130-32-90 631
130-32-91 526

Seasonal Salaries

Operating Supplies

Seasonal Salaries

Salaries & Wages
Professional Services
Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies
Communications

Transfer to Other Agencies
Publishing

Membership

Operating Supplies
Communications
Professional Services
Professional Services
Operating Supplies-Boat Rental
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Operating Supplies
Communications
Communications

Printing & Duplicating
Outside Contractual
Operating Supplies
Professional Services
Operating Supplies
Professional Services
Professional Services
Operating Supplies-Boat Rental
Transfer to Other Funds
Machinen & Equipment > $5000
Utilities

Repairs & Maintenance
Infrastructure $2000-14,999
Utilities

Professional Services
Communications

Operating Supplies

Small Tools & Equipment
Office Supplies

Operating Supplies-Gift Shop
Professional Services

Food

Rock Island, lllinois on the 17th day of August, 2022.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this d4

$39,287.00
$246,297.00
$64,430.00
$198,342.00
$189,182.00
$245,421.00
$791.00
$6,493.00
$57.00
$2,472.00
$245.00
$242,972.05
$6,843.71
$191,280.24
$28,067.37
$5,547.66
$14,379.99
$241,990.87
$703.57
$1,593.63
$5,220.69
$10,379.29
$241,626.41
$191,644.70
$241,526.41
$191,744.70
$26,824.87
$5,655.66
$34,357.50
$12,512.00
$19,660.00
$20,230.00
$18,458.00
$19,549.00
$28,790.87
$7,226.00
$240,057.62
$34.94
$401.99
$53,962.86
$28,781.77
$4,170.10

039



RESOLUTION

RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds-Moline Community Foundation

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fu;ind #131
to increase the budget for the Niabi Zoo Education Program (MF21) Moline
Community Foundation Grant Fund for the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant funds already received in
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserile
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlived above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $191.01 to be transferred from grant funds
already received and unencumbered in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 tothe
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$191.01 131-32-35 337.70 State & Local Grants-Culture & Recreation
MF21-00-33770

SECTION 3. An amount of $191.01 be transferred from the above described
revenue changes in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$191.01 131-32-35 524.00-MF21 Small Tools & Equipment

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 17th day of August, 2021.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

040



RESOLUTION

RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds-Woodward Community Grant
Fund |

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fu;nd #131
to increase the budget for the Niabi Zoo Education Program (WCGF21)
Woodward Community Grant Fund for the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant funds already recéived in
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and |

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlived above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $1,334.00 to be transferred from grant funds
already received and unencumbered in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 toithe
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1.334.00 131-32-35 337.70 State & Local Grants-Cultfure & Recreation
WCGF21-00-33770

SECTION 3. An amount of $1,334.00 be transferred from the above described
revenue changes in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$276.00 131-32-35 522.00-WCGF21 Operating Supplies
$1,058.00 131-32-35 524.00-WCGF21 Small Tools & Equipment

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Comm ssion,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 17th day of August, 2021.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

041




AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPRJPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY

2022 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2023. BE IT ORDAI

NED by the

Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock

Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money

to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve Dist

nct General

Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year
beginning the first day of July 2022 and ending the thirtieth day of June.2023. The
specific amounts of the said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources Fronj Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,206,463 $-0- $1,206,463
Personal Benefits 312,012 118,475 193,537
Uniforms 6,800 6,800 -0-
Operating Supplies 299,499 299,499 -0-
Professional Development 13,840 13,840 -0-
Professional Services 258,962 258,962 -0-
Public Utilities 54,800 54,800 -0-
Machinery & Equipment 72,000 72,000 -0-
Infrastructure 8,588 8,588 -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 146,502 146,502 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 200,000 200,000 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 18,000 18,000 -0-
Transfer To Other Agency 85,254 85,254 -0-
Transfer To Other Funds 25,000 25,000 -0-
TOTAL $2,707,720 $1,307,720 $1,400,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2022 $1,460,630
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,400,000
OTHER INCOME $1,307,720

$2,707,720
TOTAL $4,168,350
Estimated Expenditures $(2,707,720)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2023 $1,460,630

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordina
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and

shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the Cou

Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Isl
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten
passage and publication thereof.

hce, a copy
recordation,
nty of Rock

i
i

and County

days after

042



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Forest Preserve General Fund
Fiscal Year 2023

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President

Forest Preserve Commission of

Rock Island County, lllinois

i
1

043



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPRdPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, NIABI
ZOOLOGICAL PRESERVE OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL

YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2022 AND ENDING THE
DAY OF JUNE 2023. BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners

THIRTIETH
of the Rock

Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lilinois, as follows

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of surris of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Niabi

Zoological Preserve Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incu

rred for and

during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2022 and ending the thlrtleth day of

June 2023. The specific amounts are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt: Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From|Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,555,440 $5,440 $1,550,000
Personal Benefits 348,697 348,697 -0-
Uniforms & Clothing 10,640 10,640 -0-
Operating Supplies 519,220 519,220 -0-
Professional Development 4 540 4 540 -0-
Professional Services 325,320 325,320 -0-
Public Utilities 115,900 115,900 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 23,500 23,500 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 290,000 290,000 -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 62,550 62,550 -0-
Machine & Equipment 12,000 12,000 -0-
Infrastructure 40,000 40,000 -0-
Transfer to Other Agency 149,004 149,004 -0-
TOTAL $3,456,811 $1,906,811 $1,550,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2022 $436,778

Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION

Real Property Tax Levy $1,550,000
OTHER INCOME $2,096,237
$3.646,237
TOTAL $4,083,015
Estimated Expenditures $(3,456,811)

Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2023

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordina
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and

$626,204

nce, a copy
recordation,

shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock

Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County

newspaper within ten days after passage.

044



SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten

passage and publication thereof.

Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund

Fiscal Year 2023

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

days after

045



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2022 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2023. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District IMRF
Retirement Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during
the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2022 and ending the thirtieth day of June
2023. The specified amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt | Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  FromTaxation
Retirement $188,528 $600 175,000
Total $188,528 $600 175,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2022 $132,752
Estimated Cash Income: |
Real Property Tax Levy $175,000 ‘
Other Income $600 !
F175,600
TOTAL 308,352
Estimated Expenditures 1(188,528)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2023 $119,824

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, illinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

046



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
IMRF District Retirement Fund
Fiscal Year 2023

Kai Swanson, President :
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

047



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPRGPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2022 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2023. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Liability
Insurance Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the
fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2022 and ending the thirtieth day of June
2023. The specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Liability Insurance $222,574 $1.,150 217,000
Total $222,574 $1,150 $217,000
|
i
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2022 $351,321
Estimated Cash Income: i
Real Property Tax Levy $217,000 i
Other Income $1,150
218,150
TOTAL 569,471
Estimated Expenditures (222,574)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2023 fi%346,897
i

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the Coulnty of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

048



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Liability Insurance Fund
Fiscal Year 2023

Kai Swanson, President ;
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

049



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPRQPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2022 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2023. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Federal
Income - Social Security Administration (FISSA) Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to
be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2022
and ending the thirtieth day of June 2023. The specific amounts of sald Annual
Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

i
1
i

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From|Taxation
FISSA $212,679 $700 £185,000
Total $212,679 $700 T185,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2022 $149,837
Estimated Cash Income: !

Real Property Tax Levy $185,000 ]

Other Income $700

TOTAL
Estimated Expenditures
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2023

335,537
(212,679)
122,858

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinaj\ce, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten| days after
passage and publication thereof.

050



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Federal Income Social Security Administration Fund
Fiscal Year 2023

Kai Swanson, President i
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

051



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2022 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2023. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilites of the Forest Preserve District
Development of Forests and Construction of Improvements Fund of Rock Island
County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beglnning the first
day of July 2022 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2023. The specific amounts of
said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
DFCI Fund $450,000 $100 $150,000
Total $450,000 $100 $150,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2022 $742,749
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $150,000
Other Income $100
$150,100
TOTAL $892,849
Estimated Expenditures $(450,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2023 $442,849

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the Coupty of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten|days after
passage and publication thereof.

052



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund
Fiscal Year 2023

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

053



SECTION 30

i

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
REGULAR PART-TIME & TEMPORARY EMPLOYEE PAY POLICY
APPROVED JUNE 2016 :
AMENDED JANUARY 2020

It is the mission of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County to maintain and acquire
lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the purpose of preservauon,
education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility. i

In order to fulfill the District’s mission, the District employs staff in various different capacities
to conduct the maintenance and operations of the District’s facilities. The District’s Employee
Manual defines three employed statuses for the employees of the District:

e Full-time employee: One who works thirty (30) hours or more per week. After completion of all
required benefit deferment periods, such employees shall be eligible to receive all eligible
benefits provided by the Forest Preserve District.

e Regular part-time employee: One who regularly works less than twenty (20) hours per week and
no more than 1000 hours in a twelve-month period from the anniversary date of hire. Regular
part-time employees are covered by Social Security and Workers Compensation butjreceive no
other benefits.

e Temporary employee: One working full or part-time on the Forest Preserve District payroll in a
job established for a specific period of time of 1000 hours or less in a twelve-month pperiod from
the anniversary date of hire, such as seasonal help or vacation relief. Temporary employees are
covered by Social Security and Workers Compensation but receive no other benefits.

The Forest Preserve District employs a full-time and regular part-time staff to maintaijn the
District’s facilities and perform operational tasks as necessary, whereas due to the seasonal
operation aspect of the District’s facilities and services, additional employees are required during
specific periods of operation. Temporary employees perform basic but essential dutigs that the
full-time and regular part-time staff the District cannot perform alone and therefore ate
considered an asset to the District as importantly so as any other employee status. The District
desires to establish a consistent method to reward regular part-time and temporary employees
whose employment is terminated after a particular period of employment but regularly continue
to reapply for employment for another particular period of employment, generally from one
summer season and then the next. The employees who continue to reapply for employment and
management rehire have been previously trained in particular positions, have good at{endance,
are familiar with the policies and procedures of the District, are flexible and available with
working hours based on visitor use, school calendars and seasonal weather conditiong allowing
the District to operate in a more cost efficient and effective manner.

Effective January 1, 2020, all new or existing regular part-time or temporary employges shall be
paid at minimum the following:

Effective Date Adult Minimum Wage Teen Sub-Minimum Wage (under 18)*
January 1, 2020 $9.25 $8.00

68

054




July 1, 2020 $10.00 $8.00

January 1, 2021 $11.00 $8.50
January 1, 2022 $12.00 $9.25
January 1, 2023 $13.00 $10.50
January 1, 2024 $14.00 $12.00
January 1, 2025 $15.00 $13.00

*Employee may not exceed 650 hours per calendar year.

In addition, any temporary or regular part-time employee that worked a minimum of 600 hours

in the prior calendar year may receive an additional $.25 per hour of wages but shall not to

exceed $10.50 an hour.

Then beginning January 1, 2021 any temporary or regular part-time employee that warked a

minimum of 400 hours in the prior calendar year may receive an additional $.25 per hour wage
to be added to the minimum hourly rate required. No temporary or regular part-time employee

shall exceed a rate of $15.50 per hour.

List of temporary or regular part-time positions to be paid the minimum hourly wage at the time

of employment beginning January 1, 2021:

e Zoo Seasonal Maintenance Laborer — Temporary
Zoo Seasonal Assistant Animal Handler — Temporary
Zoo Weekend Assistant Animal Handler — Regular Part-Time
Zoo Seasonal Guest Services Attendant — Temporary
Zoo Seasonal Education Assistant — Temporary
Loud Thunder Seasonal Grounds Keeper — Temporary
Loud Thunder Seasonal Boat Rental Attendant — Temporary
Illiniwek Seasonal Grounds Keeper — Temporary
Indian Bluff Seasonal Grounds Keeper — Temporary
Indian Bluff Seasonal Concession Attendant — Temporary
Indian Bluff Seasonal Cart Attendant — Temporary
Indian Bluff Seasonal Clubhouse Attendant — Temporary
Loud Thunder Seasonal Office Attendant — Temporary
Illiniwek Seasonal Office Attendant — Temporary
Niabi Zoo Assistant Registrar — Regular Part-Time
Niabi Zoo Educational Assistant — Regular Part-Time

69

055



1 Jo T abed

WY 0€:£2:TT T20Z/S0/80 UO JaAeL) Yar Aq uny

LTE9S0ETS %EpT  (85°€85'69%) 85€10'1£2$ 00°0% 1+'960'1$ 00°0£+'191$ 00'0$ 00'0£+'191% SiPI0 | JBpumy) pnot - 16 i
00’ +++  (05°861) 05861 00° 00 00° 00’ 00’ anjeA abeajes 10 yun Jo sajes 11°8¢
05°£88'9 16T (00°£9¢"v) 00°£98'¢Y 00 00'89+'T 00°005'8 00’ 00°00S"8 sales Jaqui) 10°%8¢
¥6'1L +H+ 00 00 00 00° 00’ 00 00° S[eusjew 3o Jo djes 00°Z6€
(¢0'1€2) 4+ (0s°85) 05'8€ 00’ 05°8¢ 00’ 00’ 00’ BNUARL JBLRO - SNOBUR|BISIN ¥6°69€
21°780°T  +++  (SO'EE0'T)  SO'EE0'T 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 $304n0S 33eALd 4 SUOANQLIU0D 0T"H9€
87'86/'8 €6 62608 1£°061°1T 00' OE0E 0000021 00’ 00°000°ZT SUOISSB2UOD JUdJ 180q pUNy | pno §5°29¢
05°261'19 181 (00 121'L8) 00°121'c8 00" 00°€88°91 00°000"9t 00’ 000009t S|ejuas 3e0q Jspunyy pnol $5'29€
00°SEL =14 00°S9Z 00'STZ 00* 00'082 00°08+'T 00 00°08+'T UOHEAIRS3 JR)3YS JapunyL pnoT £5°79¢
00 0 00°00¢ 00° 00’ 00’ 00002 00* 00002 5994 Weufod aAISsaId 153104 YO\Wizs
00'5/8'y 60T (00°0S¥) 00002°'s 00’ 00° 0008’y 00 00°0S.'y $994 Jwad Aiaydie JapunyL pnol SO'LbE
00°251'LY 4% (¢8'641'82) 8'6v9°911 00 6¥°96€'61 00°00588 00 00°005'88 S$334 Japunyj pnoT 20°L¥E
: 1punyy pnot- 16
v6'S8Y THT$ %STT  (2£°50£'52$) 25012618 00°0$ 92°0£5'67$ 00°008'T/1% 00°0$ 00'008'T£1$ i OPPMIBIRT - 06
00°€84'9 174} (00°900°2) 00°905°0T 00’ 00246 000058 00’ 00'005'8 Sajes Jaquil) 10°26€
00°Z6¢ +++ (00°815) 00°81S 00’ 0026 00’ 00" 00" SNUBARS JIIO0 - SNOBURYIRISIN v6°69€
L6'861°CT +++ (00°016'%) 00076 00’ 00°0T 00 00 00 $301n05s 3jeAud .y suonnqUIued 0T¥9€
GE'EIT'E S 09'0S¥'C O¥'610°E 00’ 10°€€9 00°00S'S 00’ 00°00S'S SUOISSRDUOD YBMmIUl|] 76°79¢
00'ST6'T 7 00°S4S 00'526'T 00 00°568 00°005'C 00’ 00°005'C SUORRAISSD JR)I3YS YamiulT 15°29¢
00'Sh 4+ 00’ 00° 00 00° 00’ 00 00 S|ejuas axiq Yamiul1 6¥°29€
00082 0 00°00€ 00 00 00° 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ 99 w1 ou A3 Yamiullt 10°LbE
79'809°911 b1t (ec261'10) T€°L61'9LT 00° ST'ET6°9C 00°000'SST 00 00°000'SST S334 SMIUNT 00°/bE
HSMIUKITL - 06
00°005'002$ %1869  (££°0Ly'L61$) 05°0vE’00Z$ 00°0% 00°000°002$ ££'698'C$ £1'698'C$ 00°0$ SURID - §F W S
00°00S +++ 00 00 00° 00' 00’ 00 00 uopea.o3.AgINYNd-S3ueIb 2307 0L°LE€
00000002 9/8L (g£°09¥L6T) 00°000'00C 00° 00000002 LT6ES'C LT6€5'T 00° oneaLRgaINYNd - sjueib Aje3s 0L'¥EE
00’ €01 (00°01) 05'0vE 00 00 05°0€€ 0S'0€E 00 106 [essuab-sjuelb (esspay o1°TEE
sjueIn - gf i
98'895°v/5'1$ %16 SEEEC'OPT$ S9'99€'Lbt'1$ 00°0$ SEZYE'859% 0000£€65'1$ 00°0$ 00'004'€65'T$ uonensSIUIUPY - 0T Juswedsg ang
00’ +++ (LTvbe'D) LTPHE'T 00 00 00 00’ 00’ 3NUARI SN0 - SNOBUE|BISIW ¥6°69€
ST'8K0'8 <A (¥9gze’s) ¥9°€28°0T 00" 00002 00°005°Z 00’ 00°005°Z $80.n0s djeAud 1y suoRNQLIUO) 0T'+9¢
£5'989 1€ 11°984 68412 00" 00 00'00L 00' 00°00Z 06, 35949]u1 5,40103)j0D 0£°'19€
09'€20'81 9z 6E¥80'TT 19'S16°€ 00 $5S8b 00°000'ST 00’ 00°000ST sbuju.es Juaunsanu] 01°19¢
11°S16'907 8rl (€8°c62°c6) £8'€67'88¢C 00 6£°5£6'€S 00°000°S6T 00’ 00°000'56T anuaAal Juawade|day ST'SEE
¥6'LL6 0 00°00S 00° 00" 00 00°00S 00° 00°00§ Junodde LoIPNe S10133)|0D (48 443
6€°£16'65€'T €8 6b'STCEET 1§94 THT'T 00’ W12L'€09 00°000'S£E"T 00 00°000'S£E'T saxe) Apadold 0T'TIE
uoneASILPY - 0T
IAIASDLY 153404 - ZE
INNIATY
DAIOSDI ISI04 - OLT
QLA 183, Joud pooYy suooRSURL | suonpesuest SadueRIqUWINDU] suopesuel | 19bpng SjuawpuawWy 196png uondudsag Junodxy JUNQEY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png ath ata YIuoR u3un) papuawy 396png paidopy
srouryy] 4moy) prers] Yooy

JUN02DY dnjjoy apnjox3
12/0£/90 @3eQ 0} JedA [BJSlY

Hoday dduew.oiad 190bpng

psIq
JAIISII]
1S910,]



1 Jo 7 abed

WY OE:£Z:TT 1202/50/80 U0 Janes) Y[ Aq uny

00°552'26 00T 00" 61°€52's8 00’ 00’ 61°€52'58 (18'996'92) 00'02Z'71T saipuaby JaLRO 03 J3ysuesl 71166
ST'TOELL 00T 05°Z 05°209'bST 00" 00’ 0050951 00° 00°509'+ST 153.19)u] 00'2/8
00 +++ 00" 00° 00’ 00’ 00 (00°005'82) 00°0058Z 000'S$ 4aA0 Juawdinb3 B yoe 00°8%
00'68€'T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 666'7$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 8 yoe 00'¥%L
69'105'6% 96 0 4 65°€6£8S 00° ¥9'v02'2 00°0¥5'09 0000082 00°0¥S'ZE {en1eRAUOD BPISINO 00°++9
7€' T09'LT 06 89'€6'T 4 LA 00° 00 00'629'61 00° 00'529'61 sdiys1aquiawi g sanq 00°2¥9
o 6S§786'T Q0T 96 . voor€T 00 8026 00°LTE"T 00°£18 00°00S aoueuRuIRY B saeday 00'8€9
76°06% 6€ 6€61°T 19'G5L 00° 49414 00°0S6'T 00’ 00056°T buResidng g bunulid 00°5€9
§6'598 00T 9T ¥£'650'€ 00" 00" 00°090°€ 00°SET'T 00°526'T Buysiiand 00'+£9
80°990'C 0 00548 00’ 00’ 00" 0058 (00°000'2) 00°5/8'C jonel) 00°€EE9
16°006€ €01 (12°96) 1£°089'€ 00" ¥8'8Z¢ 00'¥85°E 004001 00°085'C SuOREDIUNWIWOD 00°2€9
SpLp0’ST 00T o¥' 0920262 00’ 6b'209' 00'802'6C 00'€0T’T 00°S01'82 S3DIAIIS |eUOISSJ0Id 00°1€9
00°£2S 001 00" 00°26€ 00’ 00'9 00°26€ (00°80¢€'S) 00°00£'S uoneonp3 18 bururet 00°0€9
00 001 00° 00°0¥ 00° 00" 00'0k 000 00’ S|ed1poLad 8 syoog 00°£2S
A48 +++ 00 00° 00’ 00° 00’ (00°0ST1) 00°0ST saseydund pood 00925
$6'€18'T €€ 10'66 66'Lt 00° 00° 00°Z+T (00°€5T1) 00"00€ 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjooL jlews 00'¥2S
00’ 11 S0'010°1 S6vCT 00* 8v'es 00°SET'T 00' 00'SET'T sayddng soueuajuie/1eday 00°€25
10°8ST'T S6 [44]! 8/°18€ 00* 00’ 00°00% 00° 0000t sayddng bunesado 00225
6€°09% 001 v 91°99 00° 81°¢ST 00°L¥9 00°L¥C 00°00% saiddng WO 00°T2S
00°00T +++ 00’ 00 00 00 00 (00"00%) 00°00% Suipop/wuojiun 00Tt
06'SLL'LE 001 99’ S1°7€088 00" 09°9T0'p1 18'7€0'88 18°2ET' T 00°006'9t syyauag YyjeaH askoidul 00°ETY
00 86 8 75'SC 00' 12°01 00'9Z 00'9Z 00° BWIMAAO 00°CTH
69'526'9b1 00T 00° 86'STT'0LT 00° 68°T1L'0T 86'S11°0LT 86'6/8°91 00°0b2'€ST sabem pue salieles 0011
UORBAISILUPY - 0T 30 G GPs
SAJOSBI 158404 - TE IS
3SN3dX3
60'+60'875'2$ %01 (11'p£5'5/1$) 88'€4£'59.'$ 00°0% 61'905'F0'T$ £0'664'685'T$ ££°698'C$ 00'0£6'985'2$ STVIOL INNIATY
60'¥60'825'2s  %/01  (1T°p/S'S/T$) 88'€LE'59/'2$  00°0$ 6b90S'bh0'TS  //°66L'685'CS  ££7698'T$ 00'0£6°985"t$ L BAIDSDIG 3$9104 - TE
20°946'08Y$ %H0T  (Eb'/bS'623) £b(¥5'689% 00°0$ LY (ES'STTS 00°000°099% 00°0% 00°000°099% HNig UBIPUT - T6 USRI Ine
0191 +++ (00'82) 008 00" 00T 00’ 00 00 SNUAAYY di] - SNOBUR|BISIN 96'69€
(LLv1T) +++ 19'€HS (19°€$S) 00’ 09'v 00’ 00 00’ BNUBA3I JALO - SNOBUR|IRISIN $6°69€
19'SC +++ 00’ 00° 00’ 00" 00° 00 00° $804N0S 3jeAld 4 SUOINGLIUCD 0T'+9¢
£8°CEY'V8 7 £6'SL1'8¢C £078°96 00’ [ 1844 00'000'SCT 00' 00°000'SZT SUOISS3OU0D Ynig pul [5'29¢
00°075C 4} 00088 00021 00 00°55¢C 00°000'T 00 00°000'T SUOIJRAISL JRYI3YS YNig Pul 95°29¢
¥9'£66'1T YA ¥('192'8 9784V 00 SEL19'E 00°000°c€ 00 00"000°€E s34 doys 0.d 80°/¥E
1H'99%°2C Pl 18' L2181 61°2£5'2S 00’ 000292 00°000'1Z 00° 00°000'TZ sassed uoseas ynig ueipul b0 LYE
0Z'T¥9'6bE ozt (25'85£'S8) 75'862'S1S 00 00°026'18 00°000°0€d 00 00°000°0¢t 5334 4j0b ynig uelpu] £0°LPE
Hnig uepur - 76
DAIDSAI 16104 ~ ZE
INNIATY
JAIBSBAG 3159404 ~ OET
QLA 1834 H01id poay suoipesues | suoioesues | S3dURIQUWNDUT suoioesuel 19bpng SJUdWIpUBWY 19bpng uondunsag JUN0IDY JUNONY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png aia alr LUO JuBlIND papuswy 19bpng paydopy
siouryy; Kyrno) pues] Y2040

JUNOJDY dNjjoy 2pnjox3
TZ/0€/90 @36 0} 1eaA |BISIY

}oday souew04idd 39bpng

pLasIa
IAIISIIJ

15910,




$1 Jo ¢ abed WV 0£:£Z:TT 120T/50/80 U0 Jane) Jar Aq uny

SE'9SH OPb$ %E6 6 ETLEES 8T LY it 00°0$ 16'TE1'66% ££'(81'8Lb$ (€z°209'T1$) 0056/ 06v$ VI RS - 06
YLTLS'T 001 v0' 96'L9¥'E 00° v1'2L6 00'89¥°€ 00896 00°005'C 994 9DIAI9S paeD JpaID 00°€48
00°00+91 001 00° 00'068°6T 00’ 00°068°6T 00°06861 007068 00°000°21 000°S$ 4an0 Buispowsay Supiing 00'9%Y
ze8el's 001 85" W'8s9'y 00° 00°vSE'T 00'659' 00659t 00’ 666'v$-0001$ Juawdinb3 B yew 00432
00 001 69' 161681 00" 00’ 00°258'T 00°2SS'T 00 666'+1$-000'2$ @nPnasesu] 00°€92
00 +++ 00° 00' 00° 00 00 (00"00S'+) 00005y 666v$-0007$ sbuipying 002792
€£°009€ 66 STEE  §//Se'S 00 WveL 00'166'S 00910°2 00'SL6°E [en}oes3ue) 3PISINO 00'++9
00°5ET 0 00°00S 00" 00" 00’ 00008 00’ 007005 sdiysiaquiawi g Sang 007¢¥9
79°£00°€ 08 10585 66'vTH'T 00’ 00°082 00'000°E 00’ 00°000°E slejusy 00°6£9
64'(8C'91 $0T (9gzes) 9£756'0C 00’ ov'zLE’ST 00°0£2°0C 00°080'S 00°0S1ST adueuduIeW 3 SHeday 00'8£9
6€726L91 S6 6€'£86 19'2£9'81 00° 9/'160'y 00°099'61 00°091°¢ 0000591 sa01A9S AN 21jand 00°££9
£ IPT 0 00°0vE’T 00’ 00° 00’ 00°0¥€'T 00’ 00'0¥E'T Buneondng g Bunud 00°S£9
00 001 00 00°1€2 00" 00’ 00°T€C 0095 00°S/1 Buiysiiand 00°¥£9
L6'69%'T +++ 00 00" 00° 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ [oARIL 00°€€9
2L01'9 001 1 68°522'L 00° T1°90§ 00°922'L 00°9¥€'T 00°088'S SUOREDIUNWWIOD 00'2€9
£5°6L9'SE 001 (91'8) £6'68£'8C 00" [7Ar4: 4 LL18L'8C L£90b'TT 00'SLE'9 S3DIAIDS |eUOISSRJ0.d 00°1€9
00°0v8 +++ 00" 00 00 00’ 00’ (00°002°2) 00°002°C uoneonp3 g Huiues| 00°0£9
(8'01€C 8t 05'952'C 05'85°2 00’ 08'26% 00°50€’S 00° 00°S0E’S saseyding pood 00'92S
£6°166'S 011 (09204} 09'856L 00 £8'061'C 00952, 00'94L'y 00°08¢'C 000'1$ 43pun dinb3 g sjo0 jlews 00°2S
€L°LET9 88 91'888'1 ¥5'925'ET 00" £€9°716'T 00°STH'ST (00°000°9) 00°STH'T2 saljddng edueusjulel/Heday 00°€2S
T1°096'6T v6 8€'8/9'T 79'9L5vC 00’ 00°SES'Y 00°552'9¢ (00'SpT'p) 00°00¥"0€ saiiddngs 6upesedo 00°22S
0Z'SE 0 00°00T 00° 00" 00’ 00007 00" 00°00T sa)jddns 221430 00128
05'0S€E 6v 64'156 12'868 00’ 00 00°0S8'T 00° 00°058'T Bupop/waoyun 00'+TH
SL°8C1'%9 S8 S8°189'L S1'818'th 00° 00°ZS¥'E 00°005'0S (00000°1€) 00°005'T8 s)youag YiesH asAodws 00°€TH
86'102'T 61 ST129'1 SL'8LE 00' 00° 00'000'Z 00’ 00'000'C |WIBAQ 002TH
SLP0T'TT S6 0585’1 05'29%'£2 00° 05°909'Z 0005062 (00"00S) 00°055'62 sabem g salie|es |euosess oT'TTh
¥2'858°L7¢C ¥6 18°€EH'ET 61°¥61'01C 00° S5°881EC 00°826'€2C (0oozL1'eT) 00'001°££2 sabem pue saLejes 00°'TTH
ABMIUNT - 06 IUSUl
00°005'00¥$ %P6 00°081$ 09°7£9'c$ 00°0% 00°0$ 09'118'¢$ 09'1182$ 00°0$ of sjueld - g€
01'615°95T 4+ 00’ 00" 00" 00’ 00° 00’ 00° 000°G$ 4940 Juawdinb3 g yoew 00'89£
01°058°€¢ +++ 00’ 00’ 00" 00 00 00’ 00 000ST$ 49A0 BIMPONIISLYU] 00°29L
00" 00T 00’ $6°90C 00° 00" §6'902 §6°90C 00° SIVIAISS JRUOISSB)0Ld 00°'TE9
08'0£1°0Z +++ 00 00 00 00 00’ 00 00 000'1$ 4opun dinb3 3 s|00] |jews 00'+2S
00’ €6 00°08T S9'veb'C 00 00 S9'409'C 59'%09'C 00 sa)|ddns 6unesado 00°2¢S
SJUEIY - QF
76'SLT'650$ %66 ST°961°2$ £8'8/¥°0£9% 00°0% £5°0VS'Eb$ 86'19'LL9% 86'v/5'€8$ 00001 '¥65$
00'000£ 001 00’ 00'2£9'9S 00’ 00’ 00°2£9'9S 00°2£9'9S 00' 007 IGeIN 0 Jajsuel| ¥L'166
UOIEASIUIUPY - 0T JLSWped
DAJBSAI ISBU04 ~ TE  juduLedag
ISN3dX3
IAIDSDIY ISBI04 - OET
Q1A {eoA 10Ld P22y suoioesuel | suonoesues| saoueIqunduly suooesuel | uwocjm Sjuawpusy ummﬁzm co_ua_‘_umwo JUNOMY JUNodDY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png ata QA LUop JUBLIND papuswy 19bpng paidopy
siougpy; hymno) pueps Y0y
PLISIA

JUN022Y dnjjoY SpNPX3 IAI3S1d

TZ/0€/90 @1e( 01 1634 |3l }S910,]

}oday 2oueuwLio)idd 3obpng




1 JO ¢ obed WY 0€:£Z:TT 120Z/S0/80 UO JaARID Jaf AQ Uy

60°CST 6 9¢'ZiE vL'TE 00" 65 00°SbE 00" 00°SYE sayddns 050 00°1¢S
€1°0eT S€ SE'ETOT S9'9ES 00’ 00" 00°0SST (00"00%) 00°056'1 Buiyion/uioyiun 00'vTH
06'6v1°C8 98 0£'259'¢ 0L LLE Ly 00’ 08'611'Y 00°0£0°SS (00"000°S€E) 00°0£0°06 s)jouag y3jesH svAoidwz oo.m_wamv
+8°6 66 ST SLvT 00 QLY 00°S¢ 00°S¢ 00’ SWILIBAQ |euosess o't
£4'599°¢C €9 16'8€€'C 60°'199C 00° 18°0SE 00°000°S 00° 00°000'S QWIYSAO 00Ty
7£'904'89 68 01°6£6°01 06°02068 00 0£°€59°0¢ 000000071 00 00°000'00T sabem R saue|es [euoseas oT'11d
—__16°080°/67 ... _ 86 YI00LY. ... .. 986W8'viT . 00 . 85'99'SE 00'055’6£¢C (00°005'¥2) 00"0S0'+0€E sobem pue saliejes 00°1TH

HOlg uepuy - 26

98'C18'8/b$ %L6 £5°€7C9T$ 20°6/8'9¢5$ 00°0$ ¥8'pSt'E8% S/°Z01'E¥SS (szzi1'szs) 00'512'995$ L ABPUNYL PROY - 16 Jusliads
£4°001°9 00T 61" 18'610'9 00’ 0v'808'T 000209 00°025'T 00005t 934 90IMIBS pled 3paLD 00°€/8
00 9 €5°€E8b'S L¥'820°L 00° 00 00'215CY (00'88v'Th) 00°000'5S 000'G$ JA0 Juawdinb3 g Yoew 00'89/
66'669'T 00T 00° 00'5ZT'y 00 00 00'SZ1'y 00°525°C 00°009'T 666'p$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 B Yoew 00492
00 +++ 00 00° 00 00" 00’ (00°000°€) 00°000°€ 666+$-000"2$ sbulpiing 00'29
¥8'14T1) +++ 00 00 00 00" 00" 00 00" asuadxe xe3 Apadold 00°669
££°008°9 95 8€'G67'S 9'%0L'9 00° 98°£68 00°000°CT 00 0000021 [eNIORHUOD 3PISIND 00'b+9
00’ 0 00°5t¢ 00' 00’ 00° 00'S¥T 00 00°5¥¢ sdiysiequiaw g sang 00°2¥9
06'LTY 98 09'1L 0v'8Zy 00 0L°SE 00'00S 00 00°00S s|ejuay 00°6£9
85°68Y'LT 001 L6 €0'Tr6'LC 00° W98t 00'€v6°LT 00°€p6'LT 00°0000T aoueURUIR| g SHieday 00°8€9
£8'TH6'ET 00T 4% 98'845'61 00’ 0T'LTT' 00'6v5'61 00'6+5'2 00°000°£T S30IMRS AN dlland 00°££9
00°0L 4 00°0vE 00°0TT 00’ 00° 00"0St 00’ 00°0St Bunedydng g bunund 00°5£9
00981 8¢ 00'80€ 00'261 00’ 00’ 00'00S 00 00°00S busiiand 00°v€9
$5°STH 4+ 00 00° 00 00 00’ (00°005°T) 00°00S'T [oreLL 00°€€9
£2°262°01 10T (92'602) 97'8Z8'v1 00’ 20'TH0'1 00'619'%1 00'60C't 00°0TH'0T SUOREdIUNWWIOD 00°2€9
SH'TS6'SE 00T ST §8'5%9'91 00’ 1+'888'C 00'9¥9°91 00'18% 00°59T1°91 S3DIAISS |RUOISSB)0)d 00'T€9
00°5+9 00T 00 00'62t 00’ 00’ 00'6Zt (00'1£5'D) 00°000°€ uonednp3 g buluel L 00°0£9
L1'5€8°C 01 (¥8'591) ¥6'SEE"Y 00 69°€9T'T 0T'0LT'Y 01°0£9 00°005°€ saseydind pood 00°9¢S
£6'159'01 991 (£6'260'2) £6'88/'L1 00" 169468 00'969°0T 00°955'9 00°0¥1't 00014 Japun dinb3 %3 sjool |lews 0025
0721811 w (81°£51°¢) LVLES'LT 00’ 20°5£8'S 66'6LE'p1 66'6/8 00°00S€T saijddng soueuajuie/eday 00°€25
v0'L9T'Y 00t 00 99'659°'S 00’ L8LL's 99'559'S (PEPHE'E) 000006 saiddns buneJsado jejua. Jeog ¥a'7es
18'€bb'61 9 9T'STH0T ¥8'¥8E8T 00" 185421 00°008'8¢ 00" 00"008'8¢ saiddng bunesado 00°22S
ey 00T 6L 1761 00’ 00° 00022 00681 00°SE saiddns 200 00125
05°00Z ] 16°8€E €0'T99'T 00’ 00’ 00°000'Z 00 000002 Buipop/waojiun 0014
06°£0€95 9 S8°7H9'C ST'LSb'S9 00’ 0Z'¥59's 00"001'89 000009 00°001'29 S)yauag YyesH dvAojdwa 00°ETH
LO0bEY 001 14 SL'L€0'T 00' SL°16C 00802 00'8£0'Z 00" SWIHIA0 [RUOSES (| arats
8L'¥ST'T 1 96'0L'T #0°562 00’ 00’ 000002 00 00°000'Z SWIHAAQ 0021+
1€°SLE'SE 00T 1L 67°9826€ 00’ £9°¥ST'TT 00'£82°6€ (00€12’ST) 00°000'5S sabeMm g Salie|es |euoseas oT'1TH
6€'8€8'TH 00T 60" 16'£12°052 00’ 66°000'2€ 00°812°0SC (00°29) 00°0£2°05¢ sabem pue soLejes 00°TTH
Ppunyy pnoy - 16
BAIASBIY 152104 ~ ZE
IAITSDId 1$9404 - OET
QLA JBaA 10Ld pooY suoiesuel | suonoesuelj SasuRIqUINIUT suoipesuel 19bpng SjuUlWpURWY 126png uondiasaq JunoxNYy JUNODY
/P3SN % ALA - 336png QLA ala LAUOW Juannd papuawy 1ebpng paydopy
souyyj Xyuno)) pues] YOOH
PLISIA

uneoDy dnjjoy apnx3 IAIISIId

12/0£/90 218Q 0} 4834 [2IS14 1S910:]

110day acuew.olidd y2bpng



b1 40 g dbed WY OE:£Z:TT T202/50/80 U0 JaneID Jo( Aq uny

00°00S"¥1 €9 521589 §2°909'11 00" SZ°909°1T 00°85H'81 00'85+'6 00°000'6 666'LT$-0007$ 24nPnaseyul 00°€9Z
00 001 10" £6°€5E 00’ £€°T€T 00°¥SE 00'¥SE 00 [eN3oeQUOD BPISINO 00'++9
00 001 00 00°SLT 00° 00' 00°'SL1 00°SLT 00 s|ejuay 00°6€9
00° 001 A 5768 00" 00’ 00°€68 00"t 00°0S% 3dURURUIRI B Sieday 0085
96’795 L 9/°(81 [Zar4y’] 00° €09 00°008 00’ 00008 S30IAM9S AN 211and 00°£9
LL°€L5'E 487 8/'1S€"T wsye 00’ 00 00°00€£'Z (00°000°1) 00°00€E SADIAISS |RUOISSDJ0Id 00°'1€9
——— 00Ty . .. 00T IO 666 . 00 00 00°0¥ 00°0t 00 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjool jlews 00't¢S
¥6'ET 124 60°909 16°€69'T 00 00° 00°00€'2 00’ 00°00£°C S3NjddNS SHUBUSUIC/Iedsy T O0ECS
9/°4TT'T L 10°€€S 66'T¥ 00" 00’ 0055 00’ 00°5£S sa)ddng Bupessdo 00°22S
Wied Joueliog - £6
¥S'LSY'EC6$ %96 18°€92'5$ 69'508°978% 00°0$ 66'8£5'671$ 05'690'298% (05°52£'£5$) 00°56£'616% R0, BDIG UeIPUT - 76 Lo S
wLLY'L +4++ SH1TY (s¥120) 00’ (86°£5) 00 (00°005°01) 00°005°01 sapuaby Jayl0 03 Jajsuel) 166
00'8¥8'61 00T 00 05°LS€VE 00" ST'TI0ET 0S°£5€'%E 0S'45€'6 00°000'S¢ Spund JayQ 0} Jajsuesl 11°166
81'1£T'8 00T s€” S9'STT'11 00’ 62'506C 00'921'11 00'929°1 00°005'6 394 9IRS pIe) Npad) 00'€48
00°058'S 00T 00° 006241 00° 00’ 00°52L'T 00’ 00°s2L'1 159.90U] 00248
00°000'091 00T 00 00°000'STT 00" 00’ 00'000'ST1 00’ 00°000'STT ledduid 00'1£8
0£°'S8Y'ES 001 00’ 00°005'ST 00° 00 00"005'ST 00°S+6°9T 00'555'8 000°S$ 4aA0 Juawdinb3 8 Ypew 00892
00'6v6'T +++ 00" 00* 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00 666'¢$-000'T$ Juawdinba g yoew 009
6£'€61'C 65 ££°088'T £9'61L'C 00" 16°66C 00°009't 00’ 00009 {enioenuo) apISINO 0049
00°520'T 98 00012 00'592'T 00° 00°09€ 00°'SL¥'T 00’ 00°SLH'T sdiysiaquiaw g sang 002+9
9bETe’e 16 09°S6€ 0b'#06'€ 00 05°L1€ 00°00€"t (00°005°1) 00°008'S s|ejuay 00°6€9
12°650'vT 69 78'S66'C 81'%0£'9 00° 96'L9b'T 00°0046 00’ 00°00£'6 aoueuIulel B Seday 00°8€9
6b'258'91 6 S5°0Z€'T SH'6L9'61 00" 18'864'€ 00°000'1C 00° 00°000'12 S2IAI2S ANIAN JNaANd 00°££9
00°0S2 S6T (0s'2+8) oS L't 00’ 0S'Zv8 00°588 00°SES 00°0SE Buneoydng g unuud 00°S£9
00°6€11 ¥9 002y 00162 00° 00° 00'S1°T 00’ 00'S1'T Buysiiand 00'+£9
00’ 4+ 00’ 00° 00° 00 00° (00°005'1) 00°00S’T [oneIL 00'€£9
88'26/’9 6 90°£99 P6'CEE"L 00 W'7se 00°000'8 00’ 000008 SUOREDIUNWIOD 00'2£9
60'629'CT 001 St S§' 17T 00° PET0'T 0081221 00'€06't 00°STE"L SIDIAIDS |eUOISSJ0Id 00°TE9
00’ 4 00'616 00°'1¢ 00° 00 00°0¥6 00* 00°0¥6 doys 044 104 uonedonp3 g buluied| Sd°0£9
0005 oY (00°sb) 00'¥£T 00" 00°'St 00621 (00'1£8'T) 000002 uoneonp3 g buiuel) 00'0£9
00°920°cy 80T (ze1WT'y) T€°165'8S 00° 6£799€"vT 00°0S€bS (00°059°0T) 0000059 saseydind poo4 00°9¢S
00 0 00'SZ 00" 00’ 00' 00°'SL 00" 00°SZ doys 01d 104 S|0OL ||RWS Sd'beS
TETL's 001 qr’ $8'S16 00" 02095 00°916't 00°9TH'E 00°00S'T 000°T$ Japun dinb3 % s|00L |leWS 00°¥CS
00" 0 00°00£C 00° 00° 00 00°00€C 00 00°00£°C sa)ddng Jleday doys o.d Sd'€2S
29°€0€'6¢C 6L £8'1£0'S L18L1'6T 00° 8b'SL 00°0SZ'¥T 00’ 00°0S2'¥T salddng aoueusjule/nedsy 00°€2S
YT vL8'TT 811 (£8'915'D) £8'b9E'9T 00’ 68881 00°8p8'€T (00'Z12'1T) 00'090°S¢C sayddns asipueypsaly dous 0id Sd'22S
20°092°€9 101 (sb'892) SH'894'69 00’ 1L°8pS'ET 0000289 00°000’€ 0000259 sayddng Sunesado 00225

Bhigueipui - e
SAIOS3Id 158104 - ZE

ISNIdX3
BAIIS3I JSai0d -~ OET
QLA JeaA J0ld poay suonoesuel SUoOeSURL| sadueIqUINOUT suopoesuel | 1obpng sjuBWpUSWIY 196png uondudsaq WnoxY JUNOdDY
/PRSN % QLA-196pNg QLA QLA UauoW JUBLIND - papusLY bpng pardopy
spougyy 43umo)) pues] Y208
o?uWWWM«wmQ
UN02DY dnjjoy spnjox3] d

12/0£/90 =1eQ 01 1e3A [eOSl }S210]

110day aocuew.04idd }obpng




1 4o g abed

WY 0£:£Z:TT 1202/S0/80 U0 JaARID) Y3 AQ uny

JUNOMY dnjjoy apnjoxd
12/0£/90 218 03 1e3A (RIS
Hodoy Sduew.olidd 19bpng

05°8% +++ (00°051) 00°0ST 00 00" 00° 00 00" anjea abeajes Jo yunf jo sajes 11'26€

08'2/8'ST12Z 011 (€6°Lb5'1T) £6°L¥S1TT 00° 0£'89€'TH 00°0000TT (00°000s871) 00°000°56¢ Xe} [330W [330Y WO J3jsuel) 29°16€

000002 00T 00° 00°2£9°95 00’ 00’ 002£9'9S 00°2£9'95 00° puny [es3udb d4 woy Jaysues| 09'16¢

(zo'1) 0697 (18'v62'1) 18bHE'T 00" (69°281) 00'0S 00’ 0005 SNU3AR} JAY30 - SNOBUER|[BISIW 6°69¢

86°LS +++ (88°0S¥) 88'05H 00 00 00 00° 00 sieah soud Joj sajeqas/spunsay €6'69€

LT'88T'H01 611 01°251'¥2) 0T'ZST'bST 00 1€°82H(T 00°000°0€ T 00°0000ZF 00°000°0T $304n0s d3eALd 4 suonnquIue) 0T'¥9€
e 0000b'S.. ... 00T .00 .. .. Leoeoy's 00 00" 00°00bS 00 00°00%'S o S3U3J 3SNOY PIUMO 007 09°29¢

62°656'8T St €'L62'8 £5'208°9 00’ ob'T15’E 00°001'ST (00°006"+1) 00°000'0€ SUOISS3JUOD 007 6529

§5'15S L€ 7414 SLH9T 00° 00" 00°0St (00°0S%) 00°006 06, 3524331 5,10P3||0D 0£°'19¢

1eul'a €9 81'156 78'865°1 00 §6'912 00°0S5°C (00°0s¥"2T) 00°000'sT sbujuses Juaunsaaug 01°'19¢

£5'vSL +++ 00* 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°005'1) 00°005'T 599y Jayuted 3dey 007 e LvE

00°£9%'TS 9 00'v8£'C 009TZ’59 00 00'+89'21 0000089 (00°000°28) 00°000SZT $39) bunyied ooz 1€°4b€

192hL'T +++ (00°'151) 00'15T 00’ 00°1S 00° (00°00001) 00°000'0% 99 UOHRAISSUOD) g YDJRasay 007 0€' L€

1818'sh SIT (eL's¥9°2) €1°559'(S 00 |VAra 24} 00°000°0S (00°000'56) 00°000’SHT 599y diyssaquiaw 007 6C°LVE

T LT179ST €01 (LL9e1's) LL9ET'STT 00 87°7€9'sy 00'000°T12 (00°000'v6) 00°000'S0€ doys Yib 0oz 8T'LYE

02'829'0L 9 09'25'T 0¥ £vT'S9 00 00'S£S'TT 00°00089 (00°000£9) 00"000'SET $334 UONEIS pasy [ewiue 007 LTLve

8€°885'ch +++ (00°084'1) 00°08%'1 00 00°0871 00 (00°000'05) 00°000°0S S99 SJUIAR [e1dads 007 9T Y€

00'158°S Iy 00°085'T 0002’1 00 00001 00°000°E (00°000'ST) 00°000"8T 533) 4OB3.3N0/MOYS [PWIUE 007 VT LYE

0€'6L2'CT 14 08'S€€'6 0Z'+91 00’ 0798 000056 (00°005'S¥) 00°000'SS $3) weiboid uoneanps 00z £TLYE

SL°EST'S9T 10T (52°990°1) §2'990101 00 005252t 00'000°00T (00°000072) 00°000°01€ $39) ules} 007 W LvE

001258 Lt (00°€86'91) 00°£86'8€ 00’ 0569121 00'000°2T (00°000'85) 00°000'08 $934 |9sno.e) |edifbojooz 1T LYE

92'8S8'cHE 68 91°€25'9k ¥8'9/b'18€ 00 §7'852'88 00°000'vEY (00°000"992) 00°000°00£ S8 SUOISSIWPE 007 0T LbE

00'€92’S £91 (00°008) 00°000°Z 00 00°S8 00°002'T 00 00°00Z'T 5934 uondope 007 8T°/bE

19°68Z 0 00°05¥ 00" 00’ 00° 0005+ 00 00°0St JUNOED. UORDNE SI03D3|0) TIE

17°69b'S0'T 68 19'8£b'SET 65 TLTPIT'T 00’ 75°£02'869 00°0S2'6¥T'T 00°0S.'¥6T 00°000550'T saxey Apadold 0T TIE

JAIBSBIG IS804 - 2E 1
007 IGEIN - TET

(1+°60£'00Z$) (85°0£8°0£2$) 528880423 00'0% 65'061'0£9% £1'85$ £1'85% 00'0% SIMC L BAIDSI 353404 - OET

05°£08'82L'C %96 1+'957'S6 £1°S8v"v61'T 00 06'STE vLE 09°'T4/'685'C 09'118°C 00°0£6'985C STVI0L ISNIXI

60'¥60'825'C %01 (TT'9258'SLT) 88'€/£'594'C 00’ 66'905' b0’ T £1°66£'685°C ££'698'T 00'0£6°985°C STv10L INNIATY

i BAIDSAI 159104 - O£

05'€£08°'82.'2$ %96 11'95256$ £1°S8Y'v6v'2$ 00°0$ 06'STEv/ES 09'1#£'685'2$ 09'118'2$ 00°0£6°985'2$ SIV1O0L ISNIdX3

05°'€08°82,'2$ %96 11'952'56$ £1°58v'b61'2$ 00'0$ 06'STE'bLES 09°'14/'685'2$ 09'118'2$ 00'0£6'985'2$ ] DAIDSBId 158404 - TE U

£4°00£°02$ %06 6+°6£9'C$ 16°612°62$ 00'0$ £9°'6¥9'81$ 00°'668'S$ 00°04+'6$ 00°SZb'91$ }ied dueloq - £6 U G ang

00 +++ (€£°158'9) €£°158'9 00 £/°158'9 00" 00 00 000'6$ 4aA0 Juawdinb3 g yoew 00892

HiBd BDURLICQ - €6 |
SAIDSTU 388104 ~ TE wedsg
ISNIdX3
DAIBSDIG 1S8104 -~ OLT
QJA 489 Joud pooy suonoesuel | suonoesuel | SaouRIGWINOUT suoilesuel] 19b6png SjuBWIpUBWY 196png uondudsag unNoNy JUNODDY
/P3SN % 1A - 396png aia QiA YIUOW JuaLInD papuswy y9bpng paydopy
siouf(] Xyamo)) pues] 370y

PLISIA
IAJOSIId

1S910,]




$T 40 £ 9bed

WV 0€:£Z:1T 1202/50/80 U0 Janerd yar Aq uny

09°€59'552 +8 $5'5€8'8€ 80'772'10C 00’ €L°€2L0E 79°450°0C (8c2r6'6) 00°000'0SC s3ddns bunessdo 00°2eS

S5/61 +++ 00° 00’ 00° 00° 00" (00°00%) 00'00% saddng 22W0 00128

029" o001 €8 L1'E9E'E 00" 00’ 00'v9€’E (009€9) 00000t BuipoD/waopun 8.@

0T 19T'TH1 00T o 0£'790'£TT 00° 0b'0v6'6 00°€90£21 (00°2£27°LE) 00°00€'¥91 S)ysuag yy(eaH asAojdw3 00°€TH

¥6'80T'T 001 05’ 05°£LS 00° 60°567 00845 00°8.S 00° SWIIAA0 |eUOSedS (1 arats

85'88€'8 00T oy’ 09°20E'y 00’ 08'S.S 00'€0€"y (00°£69°ST) 000000 BWIMAAQ 00°ZTH
———EEHRE CQOT Y GE TS O O G T OO 000458} ——— —00 000/ - sabep g saueles jeuosess . QUTIH

90T’ 1ES 00T PIHET'T 98°€59'6¥S 00" 81'655'bL 00888055 £8°058'2 LTLE0'EPS sabem pue sauejes 00'1TH

JusSuMpLul g BIRD (EWUY 002 dd - B0

21'9£9°66$ %96 1V'(29'T8 $0'8£5'85$ 00°0% 6b'STL'01$ 15'591'19% (6v°¥1£'693%) 00°08"0£T$ sjuead [P10ads g weiboid 007 dd - L0 W S

00°09T 00T 00’ 00°00T 00° 00 00002 00'S 00°G6T sdiysiaquiaws g sanq 00°27v9

00°00T +++ 00 00° 00 00 00’ (00'092) 00°092 s|euay 00°6£9

(ob£8S) +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00" (00°000"€) 00°000°¢ [2ARI L 00°€E9

8L°TL8 00T 00’ (S°€0L 00’ ¥0'¥0T 1S°€0L (ev'967) 00'000°T SuOREDIUNWWOD 00°2€9

20'209'1 00T w 88°€95 00° 00°'St 00°¥9S (00°981) 00°0SZ SIDIMIBS [RUOISSDJOId 00°'1£9

00' 00T 00 00407 00’ 00 00402 (00°962°7) 00'005'C uoneonp3 g buuiesL 00°0€9

87'8¢1 +++ 00’ 00 00 00 00 00" 00 salddng uoniubooay saAoidw3 00°67S

17111 44+ 00" 00 00" 00’ 00" 00" 00’ Se21POLIdd 1§ Syoog 00°£2S

75°69€'T +++ 00' 00" 00’ 00 00’ (00°000'%) 00°000'+ Saseydund pood 00°925

01T T9ET 00t 00" ¥6'pE 00' ¥6'pE ¥6'pE (90°512) 00°05¢ 000'T$ 48pun dinb3 g sjo0L |lews 00°'+2S

0£°99 +++ 00" 00 00’ 00 00" 00 00 salddng soueusjuiey/neday 00°€2S

66'699 00T ST SL°06L 00’ 68'S8E 00°16£ (00°652°€) 00'050'% sayddns 6unesado 00°2ZS

00 00T 00" 00'1€ 00 00 00'1€ (00°69) 00°00T sayddns 200 00°12S

05°80€ 00T €8 L1°£89 00’ 17489 00889 00°881 00°00S Buipod/waojun 00 b1b

0b'€L9'9 00T S0 S6°€¢5'9 00’ 0€°£95 004259 (00°922) 00'0S2'L s)yauag yjesH a9Aojduia 00°ETY

STy 4+ 00 00" 00° 00" 00" 00" 00" SWIIA0 |2UOSERS [N1r4t%

L18TY'LT 08 £5°865 LPT0V'T 00° L¥'678'T 00°000°€ (00°000"L¥) 00"0000S sabem g saue|es [euosess 0T'TTH

09°LT€'ES 96 69°£20°C 1€°£6€'9 00’ 190, 00'SZb'8b (00°002'8) 00°529'95 sabem pue sauejes 0011+

sIUBA] jeads g weibold 007 dd - L0
DAIDSBId 188404 - 2E ued
JISNAdX3

£8'951'25¢€"2$ %S6 95'6/5'SET$ 6£°E8Y' VIP'TS 00°0$ £1'$9/'696$ §6'790°055'Z$ (S0 LEH'£6L3) 00°005'2¥EE$ SIV.LOL INNIATY

/8'951'25€'T$ %56 95°6/5'SETS 6€°E8Y'PIF'TS 00'0% £1'$9£'696$ 56'290°055°2$ (S0°2EV'264$) 00'00S'ZbE'E$ E BAIISANd 152104 - Z€

00°0$ %001 00°0% S6'0¥6'21$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S6°0v6'21$ S6'0v6'21$ 00°0$ sjurID - G€ 3

00" 001 00’ S'¥09'8 00" 00° SH'v09'8 Sb'$09'8 00* uonea.angaIny|nd-sjueib [e307 0L'LEE

00 001 00 0§'9€€'y 00’ 00 05'9e€'y 05'9€€’y 00 06 [esouab-sjuelb |esdpad 07'1€€

sjuel9 - g 4
DAIISIU IS804 - ZE 1 1
3NN3ATY
007 IGeIN - TET
QLA JB3A 101d P9y suoiesuesf suonoesuel) sadURIqWNDUT suoioesueL] 19bpng SJUBWPUDWY 126png uoRdudsag JUNoNDY JUNod0Y
/P3SN % QLA - 326png ala aii YIUOW Juaun)d papuawy 396png paxydopy
siouffj] Kywno) pueps] Yo0H

JUNo0Y dnjjoy apn|oxg
12/0£/90 @1eQ 03 JedA [edSid
310day acuew.o0idd 19bpng

PISIA
IAIISAIJ

1S9I10,]




1 Jo g abed WY 0€:£Z:TT 1202/50/80 U Janeld Jaf Aq uny

LTS'T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 00° (00°050'%) 00'0S0'y j9nel) 00°€£9
76'890°L 001 00'61 14289 00° L6'EL8 1£°€48'9 (62°9¢€'1) 000818 suogeIunWIWo) 00'2€9
v6'78L'v8 00t 06’ 01'109'v€ 00 ¥9°062'C 00°209'vE (00°8¥58T) 00°0ST'€S SDIAIRS [RUOISSDJ0Ld 8.@
00°092 001 00* 00°09€'T 00’ 00° 0009’1 (00°0¥9'2) 00000t uoneonp3 g buluies . 00'0€£9
00’ 4 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 00° (00°0s5'€) 00°0S5€ S[edIpoLIad 8 syoog 00°£2S
SH'09/°ST +++ 00'010'2 (00°010'0) 00° 00’ 00’ (00°09£'91) 00°09£°91 saseydind poo4 00'92S
TTTTTRSeY6T B T T~ a1~ B € o S 1 B 1 /4 /01 > A € O 10/ S L L g s ) S 00:526"6—— e oo DOO'T S 2PUN AINDI R SIQOL WS 00'HZS
G0'8££°S9 01 (s6°¥5€'D) 18°£1€°9S 00 £8'226'81 98'796'€S (¥1°£€1°58) 00°001°60T sayddns asipueypsaw doys Yo S9°TeS
10°66'0T ¥6 L1°852 £8°002'v 00’ 68T 00°95b'y (00 +0't) 000058 sa)|/ddng bugesado 00'22S
06'2£9 00T 00 66'10b 00° 8Z'%0 66°T0b (10°864) 00'002'T sa|ddns a2Wo 00°'12S
S£'89L 001 00° 00'66% 00 0065 00°66% (00°105) 000001 Buiiop/usiojun 00'b1¥
05°0£9'6t 00T 06’ 01°76€'8Y 00 0£'9L1'y 00°€6€'8h (00°£00'9) 00°00¥"¥S syauag yyeaH 2aA0jdw3 00°ETH
S50 66 8 €16 00" 9,61 00°€6 00°€6 00’ SWILIAC [euosess 01°Z¥
WSS 00T L0 £6'18 00" 00’ 00'Z8 (00°810'T) 00°00T'T BWIHAAO 00'2TP
65'656'9L L6 6€$19C 19°5£9'16 00 19°566'1€ 00'0SZ'v6 (00°005'£0T) 00'05£°102 sabem g saLe|es [euosess 0T’ 1TH
LLn'ee 00T 7€'9€9 89'€98°Z6T 00’ 81°€91°92 00°005'€61 (00°005'82) 00000222 sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
uopeasSIIWPY - 0T
59'206'2LT'1$ %L6 £6'259'6£$ 20°522'S81'1$ 00°0$ £5°8E1'82Z$ S6'LL8'v2T'1$ (22°659'v+$) L1°££5'692'T$ JUSWYTLILF ] BIED [RWIUY 00Z dd - 80 LUt ¢
LH01E92 +++ 00° 00° 00’ 00’ 00" 00° 00’ 000°5$ 4aA0 Butlepowy Butpjing 00992
05°0£9'T 00T 00 00°€1£'9 00 00'¥8L'E 00°€T49 00°€TL'9 00° 666'¥$-000T$ Juawdinb3 8 ypew 00492
00’ 001 L0 €6'SEL'PT 00’ 00’ 00°9€L"vT 00°9£L'p1 00 666'41$-000'2$ 21nONASEHUL 00°€9L
00°05+'S 4 00° 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00' 00’ 666+$-000'2$ sbupjing 00294
00' 00T W 65'6VE 00’ 00° 00°0SE 00°0S€ 00’ [enIoe3u0) APISINO 00" +¥9
00°0€0'T 8 00°'Sy 00'00C 00’ 00’ 00°S¥¢C (00°s5¢€) 00°009 sdiyssequisw g sang 002¥9
PE'66L'T 001 124 9/'10v 00 [4 a2 00°20b (00°86S) 00°000'T s|ejuay 00°'6£9
62'752'9 00T w 8.°589 00’ 8/°589 00989 (00'+1€’6) 00°000°01 adueUBUIRl B SHeday 0089
00’ 00T 00 00+ 00’ 00° 00'v¢ 00°v¢ 00’ Buneoydng g bunuild 00°5£9
81°€££'6 001 1 62795 00’ S0'ETT 00°59S (00'se¥'?) 00°000’€ [oARIL 00°€€9
14'8v6'T 001 00 £€9°€65'T 00 #0902 £9'€65'T (££°909) 00°002'C suoneIIUNWWO)D 00°2€9
P6'8LE'€ST 00T (bS'L¥) ¥2'T6L'16T 00° 1£°€2L'16 0L'bbL'16T 0L ¥hT'vE 00°00S’£ST SIDIAIDS BUOISSDJOId 00'1€9
00°060°€ 66 96' #0°59T 00° 50°0ST 00°9971 (00°¥£8'S) 000009 uonednp3 g buiuiest 00'0£9
¥6'686'% L£T (6t°68¢) 6v°0vb'T 00’ STS1L 00°150'T (00°6¥6'€T) 00°000°ST Slewuy 00z 00'82S
L7685 66 oL 0£'v6 00° 00' 0056 0056 00° S|edIpoLiad 18 $}00g 00°£2S
1481 007 L6’ £0°59 00* 00° 00995 0099 00°00S saseydungd pood 0092§
96'¥Sb'CT 00T or 0694’6 00 00’ 00°2LL'6 00°2LL'E 00°000'9 0001$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo Jjews 00'+2S
sg'eLz'6T 101 (p128) y1ZIS’S 00 LETE 00°08+'S (00°025'2) 00°000€T sa11ddng adueudjuien/neday 00°€2S

JUBWIYIHUG 7] B48) [RWIUY 007 dd - 80

00Z WBIN - TET

QLA JBDA J0Ud po9Y suotesuel suoppesued | SadURIQUINDUT suonesuel ] 19bpng SJUSWPUBLY 196png uondudsag JuUNoNDY JUNODY
/P3sn % QLA - 396png alAa ala LU0 JUBLIND papuswy 19bpng padopy
srour)i} ANMmoQ pues] Y20H
SAISSOI]
JUNO20Y dnjjoy spnPx3 d

12/0£/90 21Q 0} 4834 [E95I )$210,]

110da)Y] Souew.04idd 19bpng




1 40 6 9bed WY 0£:£2:TT T202/S0/80 Uo JaAeu) yar Ag uny

00" 001 00 S6'vL 00 00 S6'vL S6'vL 00 SUOREDIUNWILIOD 00'2€9
00’ 007 00 66'6£7 00’ 00’ 66'65C 66'65£C 00’ S3DIAISS |eUOISSD)0Id 00°'TE9
00 L6 06'96T 19'91£'S 00 90°/£2 16°€16°S 1S°€16°S 00’ 000'T$ 43pun dinb3 13 s|00] jjeWS 00'4gS
00" 00t 00° 85°60£'C 00* 00’ 85°60€°C 85°60£'C 00 s3|/ddng Bunesado 005
00 001 00' 00001'Z 00’ 00* 00°001°2 00°001°2 00’ sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
sjuean - ¢
29°908'765$ %86 84/98'8$ 25446015 00°0$ 81'/26'¢8$ 00°'S8'615$ (00:500'29%) 00°058'985$ | BOUBLIIUIR W/ SBIORS - 8T 3 <
00'€E48°E 00T 00 00°299'% 00’ 00’ 00299t 00'299'% 00’ 666'F$-000"1$ JUSWAINDI B YOBW 00492
61°000't + 00 00’ 00’ 00" 00° 00’ 00’ 666¥$-000"2$ sbuiping 00292
10°/85'8 a (z+°005'0) WwyseTl 00’ 95’1187 00'+S€°6 (00°9b+'T) 00°008°01 {en3oenuO) APISINO 00'¥v9
86°616'C 007 174 9Lv0T'y 00’ ob'811 00°502't 005021 00°000°€ s|guay 00°6£9
T2°000°0S L0T (0T°9¥1'7) 02'659'2€ 00’ 178611 00'€15°0E 00°€1S 00°000°0€ soueusjulely B Siieday 00'8€9
96'S/¥°00T ¥6 09'T16'S 0¥’ 0zv'16 00 1£°104'ST 00°Z€€’L6 (00'895'8T) 00°006'STT S30IA19S AN JNand 00°L£9
00°S£9 4+ 00’ 00° 00’ 00 00" 00’ 00’ Buwysiand 00'¥£9
1L°STL S0T (6925) 69'750'1 00’ [/R34! 00°000°T 00°0ST 00°058 SuoREIIUNWIWOD 00°2€9
90'61£'2¢ ar (€8°220'1) £8'¥5E'6 00" 10°018'C 00°£2€'8 (00°€£9'1T) 00°000°0 S3DIAIDS |RUOISSDJ0Id 00°1€9
LE'SKO'E 001 90 v67€L 00" 00'vEY 00°€€L (00°£9¢'P) 00°00T‘S 000'1$ 4apun dinb3 R sjooL |lews 00'¥2S
90'1¥5'2C 10T (¥1°0£2) p1°1026T 00° £9'82€' 00 1L+76T (00'#55°S) 00°520'SC saddng aoueusyuley/ieday 00°€2S
6v°6£6'TE ¥6 9T'EY6'T ¥8°568'8¢C 00 9€'8£9'C 00°6€8°0€ (00'9g2'1T) 00°545'ty sayddng bunesado 00'22S
26'£59'T 00T 00 00'166 00’ 00 00°'166 (00°602) 000021 Buiyio/wnopun 0041t
0Z'+90'59 00T 1 syece’os 00 0066101 00'vLE0L (00°9.1) 00'055'0L Sjyausg yiesH 3Aoidw3 00°ETH
$9'0201 00T W 85'102 00’ 00° 00202 (00'862) 00°000'T SWIHAAQ 00°CtH
16'050°2€ ¥8 §8'/96'9 §1°2€5'9¢ 00* v2'T6E'8 00"00S"cY (00°005°1T) 00°000'SS sebem g saiiejes |euoseas oT'TTH
06088'64T 00T 88" TUTHE'S6T 00 $0°2£6'9 00°ZHE'86T (00°805°2) 00058502 sabem pue saLe|es 00' 11t
wucmcwun_mz\mw_um_umm - 87
/8'628°9£1'1$ %001 28'929'c$ 7L'T12'856% 00°0$ L0'T19'p6T$ PS5 6£€°296$ (9v°0£6'21+3) 00°0£2'SLET$ 10, HOREISIUIUPY - 0T U agns
$S'LST'98T 00T 0Z'0€T 08°£81°ST1T 00’ 69°50£'56 00°81E'STT (00°££€’6) 00°559'80¢ sapusby J3YI0 03 Jaysuel 166
65°ETT'bT 001 9 vT'Z8Y'vT 00° 06'79+'6 00°€8b'vT 00°€86 00°005°€2 994 DIAIBS pJeD IPRI) 00648
05°££9's8 00T weee 65°€21°08 00’ 60'9€C'T 00'9€°08 00'9%b'T 000068 1S8.33u] 00248
00°000'59¢ 00T 00 00'000'5£Z 00’ 00’ 00°000'S¢ 00° 00°000°5£2 ledidulid 0018
P8 P6E DT +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00 00* 00 666'¥$-000'T$ Juswdinba g yoew 0092
86°(bSTT 00T 00 62'6££°0T 00 PO'THE'S 62°6££°0T (1£°02£'0S) 00°001'19 {enyoesjuod apIsINO 00°'t+9
1246821 001 96" $0°59€'8 00° 00’ 00'99€'8 (00°¥€1'8) 00°005'97 sdiyssaquaw g sang 00'2v9
96°€£0'9 001 0 96°648 00" 00’ 00°088 (00°021'p) 00°000'S s|euay 00°6£9
00°€t9 +++ 00’ 00 00° 00’ 00’ 00" 00’ aoueuduIel B Siedsy 00°8€9
66'62Z'T1 00T 00 69°07C'S 00" 00'¥SE 69°022'S (1£'620'0) 000522 Buneoiidng g bunuud 00°S€9
002561 007 00 002Lt'C 00’ 00°0T 002L¥'T 00241 00°00L Buysnand 00°+€9
UORRASIUIPY - OT yed S
JNIISBIY 158104 - Z€
00Z IGeIN - TET
QLA 1ea, Joud pooy suoioesuel | suoipesues | S3dURIGWINDUT suojoesuei | 19bpng SjuswpusWy 196png uondinsaq JUNoY JUNODY
/pasn % QLA - 386png ata aiA LIUOW JuBLND papuawy 19bpng paydopy
srouyf[} Xymo) pueps] Y004
PLISIA

WUNoY dnjjoy apnpPx3 IAIaSIId

12/0£/90 218 03 Jeaj [edsly 1910,

}oday aduew.iolidd 10bpng




tT 40 0T abed

WY 0£:£2:TT 1202/50/80 U0 JaARD J3L AQ uny

SE'/PS'9C$ 0£'SL0'ET$ (0£°205'651$) 00°0$ 16 1/1°26% (00°ZEP'901$) (£5'£86'011$) Ly vhb'SS$) SIRI0L BHIDY BAIDSBI] IS3I04 - TET
S6'2€5'282 %00T 00 00°000'26% 00 S6'TYT1S 00°000'26% £6°6SG"pLT Ly P (1€ STV1IOL ISNIdX3 ©
0€£'080'60€ %96 0£°'SL0'ET 0L°26¥'TEE 00’ ' b1H'88 00'895'SvE 00°89S°€E 00°000'C1E SIVLOL INNIARY Q
BHIDY SARSVIG ISBI04 - ZET 1
56'2£5°282% %007 00°0$ 00°000'26v$ 00°0$ S6'2HC'18$ 00'000'Z6v$ £6°555'v/1$ Ly’ L1E$ SIVLOL 3SNIdXA
——S6'TES'T8TS %001 - 00°0% - 0000026V —— 00— ——— — G RHE TGS —00-000 P ——EG CEG LIS L o SIEL DALISDUY 3S0S - ZE )
§6'7£5'28¢ 001 00 00"000'26% 00" S6'ZYT'TS 00°000°26% £6°SSSbLT VA 2 ARS JUWI 0T €Ty
SAIDSB I 188104 - ZE
0£'080°60€$ %96 0£'SL0'ET$ 0£°26v'26€$ 00'0$ 9b¥11'88$ 00°895'SvES 00895°EE$ 00'000°21€$ STV.LOL INNIAY
0£'080'60£$ %96 0£'GL0'ET$ 0L T6V'2EE$ 00°0$ 9b'v11'88% 00'895'GvES 00°895'cE$ 00°000'21E$ BAIDSBI4 IS0 - TE  WwELETSY
00 00t 00 00°000'S2T 00 00 00°000°SZT 00000521 00" pund vSSI4 d4 Wodj Jajsuel) S9°T6€
bL'€91 91 6£'7ST 19'tp 00° 00" 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ 06, 3534331 5,10108|0D 0£°19¢€
LY L6E'E €01 (95°91) 95°995 00 87'S9 00°05§ (00°000°9) 0005859 SBUIUIED JUBWISIAUT 01'19¢
£Teee 0 00°0ST 00’ 00 00° 00°0ST 00’ 00051 Junodoe uoiPNe $10303)|0D [4RALS
98'587'S0€ 6 [¥'689'TT £6'8/890C 00’ 81°6v£'88 00'895'61¢C (00°Z€r'S8) 00°000'S0€ saxe) Apadoud OT'TIE
BRIDSSIG 158404 ~ 28 3
3NNIAY
JUIIY DAIISBI 152404 - 2L
(£9'896'€04$) 11°£09'08% (61°£9v'60£$) 00°0% 59'8/0°25k$ (80°098'822$) (16°'722'S61$) (£1°2£9'¢€$)
$5'521'950°E %86 SY'TLE'YS 85°056°€2LT 00’ 85°689'£15 £0°€26'84L'T (bT'12209) LTLET'T8E'E SIV.LOL ISNIdXI
£8'951°25€"T %S6 95'6/5'SET 6£°E8F'PTH'T 00" £1°49/'696 §6°790°055'C (S0 Lev'L62) 00°005'£bE’E STVLOL INNIATY
71 00Z 1GBIN - TET
$5'521'950'e$ %86 Sb'2/6'v5$ 85°0S6'€2L'¢$ 00'0$ 85'G89°/15% £0'£6'84L'T$ (b1'$12°2093%) L1'(E1°18E°E$ SIV10L 3SNAdX3
bS'S2I'0S0'CS %86 Sb'T/6'vS$ 86°056’€7£'7¢  00'0% 81°589'/16% €0€C6'8LL'78  (bT'pT2'2098)  LTUETIGE'ES  SIICL SAIDSBIG 352104 - T
87'5h6'61% %66 5803 S1'96$ 00°0$ G1°95$ 00'£5$ (00°£v6'813) 00'000'61$ UOIIBAIDSLO] ] YOILVSIY 007 - DY
v6'ESY'8T 66 68" S1°9S 00’ S1°9§ 00°£S (00°£¥6'6) 00°0000T sapuaby Jayi0 0) JajsuelL 21166
01607 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00" 00 00’ 00 fenjoenuo) apisino 009
00 +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00 (00°009) 00009 s|euay 00°6€9
00 +++ 00 00" 00° 00 00 (00°000°S) 00°000'S [areIL 00°€£9
$T'678 +++ 00’ 00 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00 SIDIAIDS |eUOISS3)0id 00°'1€9
00°€SS +++ 00 00 00’ 00’ 00' (00°006) 00°006 s3seydind pood 00°92S
00 +++ 00 00" 00 00 00° (00"005'2) 000052 sayddns bunessdo 00'22S
UOIIBAIISUGD B Yolessay 007 - Jd
00°0$ %86 06°961$ ETIHP01$ 00'0$ 90°££23$ £0'8£9'01% £0'8£9°01$ 00°0$ SiE301 SjueID - ¢
BAIBS3id 150404 ~ L
ISNIdX3
00Z IGRIN - T€T
QLA JeaA J0ud p.ooyd suomnoesues | suopoesues | S9DURIqUINOUT SuoiDRSURL | 1abpng SJUBWPpUWY 196png uonRdudSag JUN0DY unody
/P3SN % QLA - 396png aia QlA HIUOW JuaLn) papuswy 196png paidopy
siougy] 4ymo) pueps] Y204

PLISI
IATISAI]

1UNO2DY dnjjoy 2pnjox3
T2Z/0£/90 @1eQ O] 1es\ |edsid
310day 3duew.I041dd 19bpng

159101




1 4o TT abed

WY 0€:£Z:TT T20Z/S0/80 U0 Janel) Yt Aq unmy

WUNoDY dnjjoy 2pn|dx3
1Z/0€/90 21e( 01 4B3A [B3SlY
110day 2oueuwio)idd Jobpng

05'+S0'vES 90°'15T$ (90°151°621$) 00°0% 89'8E'85$ (00°000'621$) (S2°92p'921$) (52°€45'T$) 10| VSSTH JAIDSAUG IS0 - GET DUy
79°L15°€9T %06 78'85€'1E 81°1#0'88 00 £8'650'SC 00'00v’61€ SL9Ty'Ten ST'EL6'96T SV.LOL ISNIdX3
[4ANAPIN! %E8 88'60S'1€ 21°06885T 00° 16°86¥°€8 00°00v'061 (00°000't) 00°00%'¥61 SWLOL INNIATY Q8
01 WESTY SAISSDI 353104 - 951 o
79°/15'€91$ %06 78'85£'1€$ 81" 1#0'882$ 00°0% £8'650'5¢$ 00'00t'61$ S 9t'TTl$ STEL6°961$ STVLOL ISNIAX3
e 29°/IS'€9T$ . %06 ZR'BSEIES. 81'140'882% 00703 £8'650°52$ 00°00b'615$ AT 2448 ST'EL6'96T$ U] BAISSDId 3840 - TE G
00 001 00 00°000'SZT 00" 00" 00000521 00°000'SZ1 00 T T NI dd v sagsuell 697166
79'£15°€91 ¥8 78'85€'T€ 8T'TH0'E9T 00’ £8'650'57 00°00b'¥6T (sz€450) ST'€L6'961 21e21pa I 0T’ €T
BAIDSAL ¥1§8104 - ZE S
3ISNIIX3
Z1°246'261$ %E8 88'605'1€$ 71°068'851$ 00'0$ 15'86v°€8% 00°00+'061$ (00°000'+$) 00°00t'+61% SIVLOL INNIATY
T1'TLS'L61$ %ES 88'605'1E$ 21°068°851$ 00°0$ 16°864'€8% 00°00+'061$ (00°000°t$) 00°00%'¥61$ SR BAISII 33404 - TE
0£°90T L1 80°SbT 26°62 00 00’ 00°S/T 00 00°S.T 06, 1594331 5,4013|{0D 0£°19€
L1'TE0’E 43 68°9Lb T1°€2S 00’ 16'9S 00°000'T (00°000'%) 00°000°S sBuju.ies JusunsaAu] 01'19€
0b'15T 0 00001 00" 00’ 00 00°00T 00° 00°00T JuN0d2E UOIPNe $10133)10D TTIE
ST'T8T'v6T ¥8 16'£82°0€ 60°£E€8ST 00’ 09'THH'€8 00°SZ1'68T 00’ 00°521’681 saxe} Apadoud 01'T1€
BAIASBIG 3S9404 - T
INNIATY
YSSId Saasald 388104 - 9CT
/1°£56'8E$ £5°116'8% (€5 1£C°Th$) 00'0% 56°588'P6$ (00°02£'c€$) (00°000°€11$) 00'082'64% _SUT GBI BAIRSIg 353404 - EET
12PIP'Ee %86 0£'S81°S 0L+18'¥ET 00 9/'096 00°000°0%C 00°000°0Z 00°000°0ZT SIV10L ISNIdX3
8€°£9£'79¢C %E6 £8969°€1 L1°€85°T6T 00 1£°9¥8'S6 00°082°90¢C (00°000°c¥) 00'082'6¥C SIV10L 3NNIATY
SUY gEn DAIDSAIG IS0 -~ €€
1TvIv'eTes %86 0£°'G81'S$ 0L v18'vET$ 00°0% 9/°096$ 00'000°0b23$ 00°000°0/$ 00°000'04T$ SIVIOL ISNIdX3
1TvIv'eTes %86 0£'681'G$ 0L b18'vETS 00°0% 9/'096% 00°000°02$ 00°000'0£$ 00°000°0£1$ BAIDSDIg JSOI0Y - TE wyedag
00'226'6€ 00T 00’ 00'88¢'bS 00’ 00 00°88Z'¥S 00°882'%S 00 sapuaby JoYI0 03 Jaysuell
T£°S2E'€8T 96 08'€99'£ 07'8%0'8LT 00 9/'0€6 00'Z1£'581 00°CTL'ST 00°000°0L1T aueInsu]
05°99% +++ (05°8.4'0) 08'8L'T 00 00°0€ 00 00’ 00’ S30IAIBS |RUOISSRJ0Id
SRITSAIG 159104 - ¢
8€'/9€'292$ %E6 £8'969°€1$ [1°€85'261% 00°0$ 1/°9v8'S6$ 00°'082°90Z$ (00°000°cb$) 00°082'6+v2$ STVIOL INNIARY
8€°/9£'19$ %E6 £8'969'CT$ L1°€86'261$ 00°0% 1£°9¥8'56$ 00°08Z'902$ (00°000°cr$) 00°082'6v¢$ 1 BAIDSDId 152404 - 7€ wied
8E'6bT 62 99'16 vE'8E 00° 00* 00°0ET 00’ 00°0£T 06, 152433U1 S,401091(0D 0£'19€
£€°/8b'E 10T (ov'6) 0¥'600'T 00° LSVET 00°000'T (00°000€) 00000+ SBUILIES JUDUIISAAU] 01'19€
8L'212 0 00°0ST 00° 00’ 00" 00051 00° 00°05T UNO2DE UOKJNE SI01031|0) aTIe
68'£15'85¢C €6 LS VIY'ET £b'SES'T6T 00’ p1'212's6 00°000'50Z (00°000"0%) 00°000°S¥C saxey Apadoud
SAIBSTIY ISBI0L ~ TE 1 H
INNIATY
suj gqei salosaid 1$9404 - ££1
QLA JesA Jold p.ooY suoipesuel} suoipesues | sasueIquindul suoipesuesy 196png [SUENJIETTV 196png uodudsag JUNODY JUNOdDY
/P3SN % Q1A -396png alA ata YIUOW JudlnD pspuaiy 39bpng paydopy
sioutfi] ‘Qyuno) pues] Y0H

psIa
IAIISII]

15910,



1 Jo Z1 obed WV 0€:£Z:TT TZ0Z/S0/80 U0 Jaresd 4ar Aq uny

9€°TLT [44 [441-)" 8L¥S 00 00 00°05¢ 00 00°0S¢ 06, 3534331 S 10303100 0€'19¢
TTHE'9 €66 (eTove'T) €2066'T 00 £6'8ET 00°0ST 00 00°0ST sbujuies Juaunsanul 0T'19€
15°SPe 0 00°00T 00° 00 00 0000t 00 00°00T junodde uopdNe $1039)10) [43 553

LP'9E9'6EE 901 (6£760.'6) 6€°9LT'LL1 00° 080214 00°£9b°£9T (00°€€5281) 00°000°0SE saxe} Apyadold (]88 545
SAIDS3Nd 159404 - 7€ 3

i

:

INNIATA
shw 3onnsuoy § sisaio4-dopasg - SE£¢

60 161°1C$ (£0°9£9'52$)

£0°9£9'S7$ 00°0% 81'560'v'$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ _oACIdW] 9SO HOY “d'd - TEE
00’ +++ 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00° 00" 00 SIW.LOL ISNIdX3
616112 +++ (£0929'SD) £0'9£9'ST 00° 81°560't 00’ 00* 00' STVLOL INNIATY
S m?uhagu BSINQG 05 d'd - 1€E
6+'161'12$ +++ (£0°9£9'523) £0°9£9'57$ 00°0$ 81'660'v$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°03 SIVIO0L INNIATY
6v'161°12$ +++ (£0°929'52$) £0'9£9'52$ 00'0$ 81°560'p$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ | BAIBSBId 358404 - TE
00'852'21$ +++ (S2°0z4'228) S/°02L'T2$ 00°0% 00°509'2$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% SIEI0L PUnd 1€ JOY dd - 68 S
00'85LTT +++ (sLrozL'ze) SL70eL'te 00" 00'509'C 00 00 00 $33y 4106 ynig uelpu] €0°LYE
pung 1e) HOD dd - 68 JuelRdal
00'01€ ++ 00’ 00 00° 00’ 00 00’ 00° SNUBARI JBLIO - SNOBUEY[RDSIW $6'69€
6b°€€0'T +++ (£0°s82) £0°S8 00" €408 00 00’ 00 sBuluies JuaunsaAu] 0T°19€
00°060°L +++ (52°0£9'0) ST0L9'T 00’ SL'6EP'T 00 00" 00 $394 4|06 Ynig ueipul €0°LbE
DAIDSRId 1S90 - 2§ E=5
INN3ATY
w>O»QEH BSINCT JHOD “od’d ~ S %Y
£0°82h$ (€6'5£2$) £6'GET$ 00'0% 16°Lb$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 04 ed g foid 1ded “dd - 0£€
00°2£8 ++ (¢v'82) Lh8L 00° 00 00 00’ 00" SIV10L ISNIdXI
£0°592'T +++ (op'v1€) ([ aats 00° 16°LY 00 00’ 00’ SIV.LOL INNIATY
01 3ed ayig “foid 3de) "g'd - OLE
00°££8% +++ (£v'84%) LV'8L$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% STV10L ISNIAIX3
00°2£8% +++ (21°84$) Lb'8L$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ {10 ] 9AIDSBI 3SBI0T - 2E
00211 4 00' 00" 00’ 00’ 00" 00’ 00 s|ejusy 00°6£9
00°52L ++ 00° 00° 00° 00’ 00* 00" 00 S3DIAISS |QUOISSIJ0Id 00°'1€9
00 +++ (¢v'82) 8L 00’ 00 00 00’ 00 sa)jddns soueuajuien/seday 00°€2S
DAIBSBIG ISBU04 ~ TE LSl 4
ISN3dX3
£0'592'1$ +++ (ob'v1£$) 0F'vIES 00°0$ 16'/b$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL 3NNIATY
£0'592'1$ +++ (ob'v1E$) a21%) 0003 16'Lb$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ S DAIDSBUG ISBI0L - TE  IuniEdsg
£0'S92'1 +++ (ov'v1€) ov'bIE 00° 16'Lb 00 00 00" sbulules JuaunsaAu] 0T°'19¢
3AIDSTId 158404 - 2€ =iy
3INNIATY
jed g 'foid 3ded *d'd - OEE
Q1A {183, 10ild pooYy suopoesuel} suopoesued ) SadueIqWINOUZ suoijoesuetj umonsm Sjustupuswy uoo_u:m co_ua_\_umwo JUNOJDY piiitlens), )
/P3SN % ALA - 396png aiA ala YIuoW udLND papuawy 19bpng pajdopy
srou(; Xyumo) pues] Y0H
PLISIJ
JUNODY dnyjjoy apnPx3 IAIISIId

12/0€/90 23eQ 01 Je3A [edSl 15910

310day 2ouew.101dd 19bpng



1 40 €1 dbed

WY 0€:£Z:TT 1202/S0/80 UO JaneiD yar Aq uny

(15°5€+'0902$) LEVLY'SETS (z€vey'seTs) 00°0% LO'€0T$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0% _Buidwe) g Aemindg Jspuny] pnot - 9£€ m
' vH9'060°7 +4++ (29'£55°9€0) 29455952 00’ 00’ 00 00' 00 SIVLOL ISNIIX3
16'802°0€ +++ (52'€80'T) ST°€80°T 00 LO€0T 00* 00 00 SIVIOL INNIATY
S  Buidwe) g Aemipids Japunyy pnot - 9§
' ¥b9'060°2$ +++ (29'£55'9¢23) 79°£55°9c2$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% STVLOL ISNIdX3
b bv9'060°2$ +++ (29'£55'9¢2$) 79°£55°9c2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°03% 00°0% 00°0% SIEI0[ BAIRSBI 153104 - 2§
ST'TOE 2L +++ 00’ 00° 00 00’ 00" 00 00 3521931 0028
€1°819'£6 +++ (+'066'¢20) vb'066'£22 00 00 00 00" 00 000/ST$ 43A0 aJnpNuISeLU] 0029/
06'PEH'658'T +++ 00 00" 00 00 00’ 00" 00 ssa160.d ul UOIPNJSU0) 00°59/
00 +++ (00°09¢'D) 00°09€C 00 00 00° 00 00 666'¢1$-000'2$ 1npnnseyuy 00°€9Z
$1°062'9S +++ (¥6°016°€) ¥6°016°€ 00 00’ 00 00" 00 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo]_ jews 00°'bZS
00 +++ (98°99'T) 98'99'1 00 00 00 00 00" saiddns aoueuajuiejy/ieday 00°€2S
00 +++ (8¢'6v9) 8€°6¥9 00 00 00 00 00 sayddns buesado 00°22S
DAIASDAG JSVU0H - ZE 4
3ISNIdX3
16'802'0£$ +++ (S7°€80°19) ST'£80'T$ 00'0$ £0°€0T$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIV.LOL INNIATY
16°802°0£$ +++ (52'€80'1%) S7°€80'1$ 00°0$ £0'€0T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% | BAIDSBIG 188104 - Z€
16'802°0€ +++ (5T°€80'1) ST°E80'T 00 £0°€0T 00 00’ 00" sBuIulea JusaUNSaAUL
SAIASIg 35304 ~ TE 1L
3NN3ATY
Buidwe) i Aemjjids Japunyf pnov -~ ggg o
75'8v6's£2$ (¢b'£22'€013) (£5'508'8£$) 00'0$ 60°0£6'0b$ (00°€£5281%$) (00°££5°281%) 00°0% 3j AW 1PNIsuUo) g S159104-dojassg - S£€
#0°ZSH'011 %EL LO'€EL6'T6 €6°9¢5'£5C 00 89'686 00°005°0S€ 00 00°005'0SE SIV10L ISNIdX3
95°00b*9rE %901  (0b'¥SL°0T) 0b'122'8LT 00 LL656'TH 00°£96£91 (00'cg5'281) 00°005'0S€ SIV.LOL INNIATY
adwit PRgsue) g sysauog-dopaaqg - GE€
$0'ZSH'011$ %EL £0°€26'T6% £6°925°/52$ 00'0$ 89'686$ 00°005'0S£$ 00°0% 00°005'0SE$ SIVI0L ISNIdXI
$0'ZSH'011$ %EL L0'€L6'T6% £6°9¢5'45¢% 00°0% 89'686% 00°005°0SE$ 00°03% 00°005'0S£$ | BAIDS3Id 353104 - ZE
PEEEY T +++ 00 00° 00 00 00 00’ 00 000°S$ 4on0 Juawdinbz g yoep 00892
0000028 0L $8°LYS'SOT 91°256'vHT 00 89°686 00°005°0S€ 00’ 00°005°0S€ 000'GT$ 49A0 ainpnaseyu] 00°£9Z
wSe't +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00" 00’ 00 $524601d Ul UOIPNIISUOD 00°59Z
86765y ++4+ (LLves'Ty) LWyls'T 00 00 00 00° 00’ 666't1$-000'2$ S4nPnnseyu] 00°€9¢
DAIBSDIG 188104 - 2E
3SNIdX3
95°00b'9vE$ %901 (0b'$S£°01$) 0b'122'841% 00°0$ £L'6S6'Tb$ 00°£96°£91$ (00°££5°281%) 00°005'0SE$ SIVLOL INNIATY
95°00b'9bE$ %907 (0b'$S2'01$) 0b' 1248413 00°0% £L656'Tb$ 00°£96°£91$ (00°€£5'281$) 00°005'0S£$ 12101 DAIISDId 352104 - Z€ anedag
INNIATY
Jdw] IPoIIsU0Y g $358104-doPABQg - §EE
Q1A 1894 J01d P22y suoijoesuel | suoijoesuetj SaduRIqUNDUT suonpesued | uw@U:m Sjuswipusy uw@_u:m :o_uatumwo JUno2dY JUnoxy
/P3sn % Q1A - 319bpng QlA aiA LIUOR JuslIn) papuaty 19bpng pajdopy
srouyy(] Kyrno)) pwes| Y0¥

PLISI
IAIISIIJ

JUN02DY dnjjoy apnjox3
12/0£/90 83eQ 03 1834 [EDSIY
}odoy 2ouew.o1dd 106png

1S910,]




$T1 4o p1 abed

WY 0E:£Z:TT 1202/50/80 U0 Janes) J9( Aq uny

[o)]
8
(25°£56'9£5°2$) (b6'885'p11$)  (£6'£68'509%) __00'0$ (BTH0'8SE'TS  (16'98v0z/8)  (z0'ZIn'8Ss$)  T1°GZ9'/€S
£0°698'£69'8 %001 ¥ L0E'TT 61°£52'8¥L'9 00" 09'+52°0L6 £9°'%95°0LL'9 (9z°02¥'zc2) 68'¥86'200L STV10L ISNIdX3
15'116°02T'9 %207 (05'182'76) 65 THT9 00’ Lb'962'8TE'T 2L°140°0509 (82'2£5°066) 00°0T9°0v0"2 SIV.LOL INNIATY
16'2€0'1€$ (92°8€6'16%) 97'8£6'15$ 00°0$ $2'09% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ pung tileW UiAIeK - 809
SLTVS' T +++ (85°208°02) 85°208'0C 00 00 00 00° 00’ SIVAO0L 3SNIdX3
WUPLS'U +++ (¥8'0vL'2L) ¥8'0vL'TL 00" $2'09 00’ 00° 00’ STVLOL INNIARY
SIFIC) pung wiyep UIAIEW ~ 8OO
SLTYS Th$ +++ (85°208'02$) 85'208°0z$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% SIV1OL 3SNIdX3
SLTYS Th$ 4+ (85°z08'0Z$) 85°20802$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% AIDSDU 158404 - ZE
66°696 +++ 00° 00* 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00* 000'ST$ 43A0 BIMONLSLYUT 00°29.
00 +++ (z1°2£0'8) TrLL0'8 00 00’ 00’ 00 00" 000°S$ 4aA0 Bulspoway Buipling 0099
0£'£56'0€ +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 00 s52160.14 Ul UOINASUCD 00°59Z
90'19'6 +++ (¢g9zZ'11) 18°922'11 00’ 00° 00’ 00° 00 666'41$-000'2$ 3inpnasesul 00°€9/
00 ++ (00°0£0'T) 000£0'T 00° 00° 00’ 00" 00’ S3DIAIBG [UOISSJOId 00'1€9
00 +++ (65°89) 65'89% 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ sayddng adueusjuleiy/ieday 00°€¢S
BAIISSUG }S304 - TE 1 80
ISN3dX3
2L pLS'US +++ (¥8'0p2'2L$) v8'0bL LS 00°0$ ¥2°'09$ 00°0$ 00°03 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
ULYLIS'US +++ (¥8°0b2'2L$) ¥8'0vL'2L$ 00°0$ ¥2'09% 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0$ DAIBSDI 158404 - TE
00°00%'2L +++ (00°005'22) 000052, 00’ 00 00 00° 00 1SNJ3 uel uintey 0C'v9€
WLl +++ (¥8°0v2) ¥8°0vT 00 ¥2'09 00’ 00 00° sBujules JuaLSSAU] 0T'19¢
BAIBSTId 158404 - ZE U
INNIATY
pung Wiep BWAIEW - 809 |
QLA deoA J0ud poay suopoesuef suoioesuel Saouelquundug suoinoesuel uwmuzm Suswpuswy uwm_u:m co_u.a_‘_umwm JunoddYy JUNOY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png ata aiA YIUOR Juatind papuswy 196png paydopy
stougy(] huno) puepE] 0|

JUNODDY dnjjoy apn|ax3
12/0£/90 33eQ 0} 434 |35
}oday 2ocuew.04idd 3obpng

PLISIq
IAIISIL]

15910,]



11 4o 1 abed

WY 64:82:TT 1202/50/80 U0 JaAelD 19f Aq uny

89'662°c91$ %8 6£'GST'L9E'T$ 19'6££°902$ 00°0$ 19'%££'902$ 00°0£9'€£52$ 00°0$ 00°0£9'€45'2$ SIVLOL 3NNIATY
89°667°£9T$ %8 6£°GS2'L95'2$ 19'b/£'902$ 00°0$ 19°b/£'902$ 00°0£9°€452$ 00°0$ 00°0€9'€£5°2$ 3| oAIBSBId IS0 - TE
1£°802'86% %61 £5'688'9b5$ £H0T1'821% 00°0% £°011°821$ 00°000'5/9% 00°0$ 00°000'629% LHDIg URIPUL - 26 3 1 ang o
0S'¢v +++ (00'11) 0011 00 00'TT 00 00’ 00 anuaAly diL - SNodUR|IRDSIW 96'69¢
00" +++ (1zewe) 12492 00° 1746 00’ 00’ 00’ SNUBA3I IO - SNOBURIISIA $6°69€
vLETTET 81 8/'ST0'€0T w861 00" 86T 00°000'S2T 00’ 00°000'SZT SUO|SS8OU0D YJNig pul £5T9€
00 L1 0008 00041 00" 00041 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T SUORRAISSD JR)BYS YNig Pul 95°29¢
¥6'579'€ €1 009£9'82 00bzerY 000 00beE 00°000°€E 00" 00"000°€€ 957 dous 0id 80 e
SHLPS'T 1 00°921°€9 00'b£8'£ 00’ 0048'L 00°000'TZ 00° 00"000'T£ sassed uosess ynjg ueipuy Y0 LbE
80'69£°6L 114 00°005'1S€ 00"005'c6 00" 00"00S'€6 00°000'Stb 00’ 00°000’Stv 5334 410b Ynig uelpul €0°LbE
Hnig uelpul- 76 -
89'1ZE'vv$ %62 1ES'811$ 85'865'Lv$ 00°0% 85°865'(t$ 00°0£1°991$ 00°0$ 00°0£1°991$ _ivpunyy pnol - 16
00°6£1°2 (114 00'812'L 00'28L7 00’ 002841 00°000'6 00" 000006 sa)es JaquiiL 10'26€
00’ +++ (00°¢6) 00°€6 00’ 00°€6 00' 00’ 00" 9NUBABI BP0 - SNOBUR|SISIW #6'69€
00'891°C 14 85°£25'6 WUY'T 00" WUY'T 00°000°ZT 00’ 0000021 SUOISS3U0D JUa Jeoq punyy pno SS'T9E
00°0Z1°0€ 8¢ 00°£08°0€ 00°£61°61 00’ 00°£6T'6T 00°000°05 00’ 00°000°0S S[E3ual 320q JopuUNY| PNoT $529¢€
(00's0) S 00°00b'T 0008 00’ 00°08 00°08'T 00 00°08¥'T UOHRAIS3I J3)3YS JapunyL pnoT £579¢
00" 0 00002 00° 00’ 00’ 00002 00’ 00°002 5994 Weib0.d anIasaId 153104 L0'LbE
00’ 0 00°0S.' 00" 00’ 00" 00°0S'v 00’ 00°0S.'y 539y Nwuad Aisydie J3puny pnot SO'LbE
89'696'6 VA4 ¥8'SZL'Y9 9T bL6'€T 00° 9T'bL6'ET 00°002'88 00° 000088 334 J3puny pno 20°LbE
1DPUNYL PRoT - T6 Jusue
62°692'02% %L1 b PET'9bT$ 09°599'0£$ 00°0$ 09°599'0c$ 00°008'9/1% 00°0$ 00°008'9/1$
00'Z84'1 ST 00'85Z'L 002421 00’ 00°THT'T 0070058 00’ 0070058 sa|es JaquiL 10°Z6€
00°6L +H+ (00'+07) 00'%02 00’ 00+07 00’ 00’ 00’ 9NUBA3I 330 - SNOJULY|BISHA $6'69€
00’ +++ (00°001) 00°001 00 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ $30.n0s 31eAUd 4 SUORNQLIUCD oT'+9€
00°24L ST vE'0L9'Y 99'628 00 99'628 00°005’S 00’ 00°00S°S SUOISSBOU0D XIMIUI|(T 75°79¢
00'58 91 00°S01°Z 00°S6€ 00 00°56€ 00°005'C 00’ 00°005°2 SUOIRAJOS3. J33BYS YamiuNT 15°29€
00° 0 00°00€ 00’ 00° 00" 00°00€ 00° 00°00€ 994 UINJa1 OU A3 YaMmIulI 10°LbE
62°058°41 VA 90°50T'2€T v6'b68°£2 00 ¥6'768'LT 00°000°09T 00" 000000971 S334 Yomiu|T 00°Lb€
HIMILNT - 06
00°0$ %0 00°00£'S5S'T$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°00£'555'1$ 00°0$ 00°00£'655'1$ SIEI0 ) VORBAISIURUPY ~ 0T
00’ 0 00"005Z 00 00° 00" 00'005'Z 00" 0070052 s304n0s 3jeAud ANqLIu0) OT'+9€
00’ 0 00°00Z 00" 00" 00" 00°00£ 00’ 00°00£ 06, 15348)U1 5,40398|0D 0£°19€
00’ 0 000008 00 00° 00’ 00°000'8 00’ 0070008 sBuILIRa JUBUASIAU] 0T'19¢€
00’ 0 00000002 00 00" 00’ 00000002 00’ 00°000°002 aNUBA3S JuBWIDRIdY ST'SEE
00’ 0 00°00S 00 00’ 00° 00°005 00’ 00'005S unodoe UoIdNE SI0P3|10D e
00° 0 00°000'6€€"T 00 00" 00 00°000°6€€’T 00° 00°000°6€€"T saxe} Apadold or'T1E
uoRenSIWPY - 0T
BAIDSALY 153104 - 2€
INNIAIY
BAIDSDId 359404 - OET
Q1A Jed4 Jold P29y suoroesuel | suoioesuel | SadURIGUINDOUT suoiesuel | 19bpng SjudWpUSWY 10bpng uondusag Junoxy JUNODY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png aLa alA Y3uop uaLn) papuswy 196png paidopy
sioug(] Kyumos puesy Yoy
PSIq

Junoday dnjjoy apnpx3 JAI9Sa1d
12/1€/40 ®1eQ 01 13 |BOSHY JSI0,]

310day duewiolidd 39bpng



17 Jo 7 abed

WY 6b:82:TT T20Z/50/80 U0 JaaesD 1o Ag uny

00 0 00°002'C 00° 00° 00° 00°002'2 00° 0070022 uonednp3 g Sulues 00°0£9
0€'SLY ST vLseL's 9.9 00 9Z2'vL9 00°00t't 00 0000Vt saseydind pood 00°92S
9Z'91€ [4] LT°9€T €8T 00" £8'bT 00'18¢ (00°000°1) 001821 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 B sjo0] |jews 00'Zs
75°10% ¥ 80'8/1'6 76'88¢ 00 26'88¢ 002956 00 002956 sa1jddng @dueusjujejy/neday 00°€75
06°£9€ 0 00°208'£T 00° 00° 00 007208°4T (00°000') 00°208°0€ s3ddns 6unesado 00225
00 0 00'88 00" 00’ 00 00'88 00’ 00'88 sayddng 320 00'1Z8
00 0 00006 000 0 00 00006 00 00°006 - Buyop/wiogun 00t 1
§9'600'C L 00°501°9% 00°ZS¥'E 00" 00'2S¥'E 00°255'6% (00°000'S) 00°£S8S'¥S S)yauag yajesH sdAodw3 00°ETH
00 0 00°000'C 00° 00" 00 000002 00' 00°000'2 ElITTENYY 00°21P
00°00£°Z b1 00°0TZ'SC 00067’ 00° 00°062't 00°000°0€ 00’ 00°000°0¢ sabem 1 saleles |euosess or'TTY
P TLY'9T S 11°108'TeT £TEVO'TT 00’ £TEPO'TT 00°1S5vEC (00°€12'8) 00'+9L T sabem pue saueles 00°TTH
HAMIUIY - 06
8E'GHT$ +++ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ SIBEIY - §€ 5
8E'SHT +++ 00 00 00° 00’ 00’ 00 00’ sa)|ddns bunessdo 00°Tes
SIS - CF
r'L67'81% %T ££°206'818% £9'/92'L1% 00°0% £9'/92'£1% 00°0£1'9¢83% 00'€19'11$ 00°£85'v78$ 1] UCRENSIUIUPY - OT NS
00’ 0 00'2£0's8 00 00 00 00'2£0's8 (o0'szy's) 00°005'6 Ssauaby JaYQ 03 J3ysuel | 166
00’ 0 00°€50°25T 00° 00° 00 00°€50'ZST 00’ 00°€50°2ST 159433U1 00248
00 0 00°000°0£T 00’ 00° 00’ 00°000°0LT 00’ 00°000°0ZT [ediulid 00148
00 0 00°T+0'62 00° 00° 00° 00°'1#0'62 00°'T+0'62 00 000°S$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 g e 0089/
L8'EWPT 0 12°2€1°29 6419 00" 64°19 00°002'29 00’ 0000229 [eN10euU0D 3PISINO 00"++9
00 0 00°000°8T 00° 00" 00" 00°000'8T 00’ 00°000°8T sdiysiaquisw g senq 0029
00 0 00'005°C 00’ 00° 00 00°005°2 00’ 00°005°2 soueudjulely g sHeday 00'8€9
99°01 0 00°055°E 00’ 00’ 00" 00°085"¢ 00’ 00°0S5°E 6uneoydng g bunuud 00°5€9
00’ 0 00'5£0'€ 00’ 00" 00° 00'5£0°€ 00° 00°S£0°E Buysiand 00"+€9
00 0 00'00S°T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00S'T oo’ 00°00S'T [onelL 00°€€9
6£°90€ 9 15°922°¢ 6v°€61 00’ 6¥°€61 00°02¥'€ 00" 00°02¥'€ suopeduNWWoD 00°2€9
00° 9 00°02Z'6T 00°002'1 00’ 00°00Z'T 00026'0C 00° 00°026'0Z SIDIIBS |eUOISSBJ0Id 00°1€9
00 0 00°00£°S 00’ 00° 00’ 00°002'S 00° 00°00£'S uonednp3 g buues 00'0£9
00° 0 00°0ST 00’ 00" 00’ 00°0ST 00° 00°05T SaseydINg pood 009§
00 0 00°00€ 00’ 00" 00’ 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 38 sj00] ||lews 0028
00' 0 00°SEL 00° 00" 00" 00°S€L 00° 00°SEL saliddng aoueusjulejy/eday 00°€2S
00’ 0 00°00T’T 00 00 00" 00°00T'1 00° 00°001'T sayddns bunessdo 00°22S
43 0 00°00S 00 00 00" 00°00S 00 00°005 saiiddns a0 00128
00 0 00°00T 00' 00" 00" 00°00T 00’ 00°00T Buigon/wuojiun 00'¥1t
§5Z8E’S S 06'819'68 01292 00’ 01°292'% 00°'188'¢6 (00 000°01) 00°188°€01 S3yaueq LajesH 24o0jdw3 00°€TH
£0°0S1°01 9 SL'828°0LT STHPS'TT 00’ STHPS'TT 00°€££'281 00° 00°€/€'281 sabem pue sauejes 00°'1TH
uoHESIUIUPY - 0T
JANIFSAI I58104 ~ ZE g
3SN3dX3
BDAIBSSId 189104 ~ OET
Q1A 18I\ J0Ld pooy suooesuel | suoipesuel | $adURIGUINOUT suojoesuel | 19bpng SjusWpUBWY 196png uoidusag JUNoNY JUNODY
/P3SN % QLA - 33bpng (<IN alA YIUOJ JUBLIND papusuty 196png paydopy
siou[jj Ynmo)) puepE] Y208
PLISIA
N2y dnjjoy apnjox3 I9AIISIId o
1Z/1€/40 238 0] JBBA [BOSIY 15910,

110day acuew.o04idd 3obpng



11 4o ¢ abed

WY 6b:87:1T T202/S0/80 UO JaAex) Jar Aq uny

98°Z€S 0 LE°SHEBT £9°bS 00° £9°vS 00°00b"$T 00’ 00°00b'b1 len}oeiuo) apisIno 00'+9
00 0 00542 00 00’ 00’ 00°S¥Z 00’ 00°SbT sdiysiaquiaw g sang 0029
0L'SE L 0E'+9v 0L°SE 00’ 04°SE 00°00S 00’ 0000 s|euay 0069
01°094C S 65°96£°2T T5°€09 00’ T+'€09 00°000'€T 00’ 00°000°€T aoueusjulel g sieday 00'859
8b'STH 6 ¥/°765°91 97°L09'1 00° 97'£09'T 00°002'8T 00’ 00°002'8T S2IAIRS AINN 2gnd 00°££9
00°0€ 0 00°0S 00" 00" 00’ 00°0St 00’ 00°0S¥ Buneoydng g Bunuid 00'S€9
00' 0 00°008 0 00 00 00°00S 00’ 00°00S e Butystgnd 00'+£9
00° 0 000051 00 00" 00’ 00005'T 00" 00°005'T [oAelL 00°€€9
£2°061'T 6 61'SLb'6 18'€6 00" 18'4E6 00°0TH0T 00’ 00°0T+°0T SUOREDIUNWWIO) 00°2€9
$1°62 0 00°599'91 00’ 00’ 00’ 0059991 00’ 00°599°91 SIOIAIIS [RUOISSRJ0Id 00'1€9
00 0 00'000°€ 00’ 00" 00’ 00000E 00’ 00°000°€ uoneanp3 g bulures) 00°0£9
SLPIL 0z 6£'918°C 19'€89 00" 19°€89 00°005’E 00’ 00°005°€ $aseYRING PO0d 00'92S
00 0 00°0¥1C 00’ 00 00 00°0b1'C (00°000'2) 00°0bT'y 000’T$ 49pun dinb3 g sj00_ jlews 00°t¢S
86'221 8 LE°SP8HT £9'%02'1 00" €9'%02°1 00°050°9T 00* 0005097 sayddns soueusjule/neday 00'€2S
2€°S0E € 05°0£8'9 05'622 00 05°62¢ 00°001°Z (00°0007) 00°001°6 sayddns bupesado jejual Jeog ¥a'zes
0Z'10v'T 0 L£°118'87 £9°6€ 00’ £9'6€ 0015882 00" 00°158'82 sa|iddng bunessdo 00225
91°68T 0 00°'SE 00" 00’ 00° 00°SE 00’ 00°SE sayddns 320 00128
00’ 0 00°0ST'T 00 00’ 00° 00°0ST‘T 00’ 00°0ST'T Bupop/wiojun 00°¥TH
§6'092°S L 08°929'2L 0T'%59'S 00’ 0T'$59'S 0018282 00" 00°'182'8L s)ysuag yyesH avhoidwy 00°ETH
00°ZEy +++ (05°£9) 0529 00" 05°£9 00’ 00' 00 AWIHIAAO |RUOSERS 01'2IP
00 0 00°000'2 00 00’ 00’ 0070007 00’ 00'000'Z AWBAQ 00°Z1¥
¥9's/L'8 01 eL'ss 880059 00’ 88°005'9 00'€£2°29 00’ 00°€£2'29 sebem g saueles |euosess or'11d
Sb'6L7'L1 L 90°9££'S€T $6°8b8°LT 00’ ¥6'8K8°LT 00°585€52 00’ 00'585'€5¢ sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
Bpunyy pnot - 16

$0'786'8¢$ %9 11°125°€85$ 68'0v9'vT$ 00°0% 68'0b9'v2$ 00°291'80v%$ (00°€12'123$) 00°'S/E'62v8 HEMRYT - 06 ) :
00’ 0 00°000°€ 00° 00’ 00 00000 00’ 00000’ 994 B0IAISS pieD YpaD) 00°€/8
WP0E’s +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00" 00 666'4$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 g yoepw 0049,
69°¥19 [4} (88Y6' €110 00’ £1°10L 00°059'S 00" 00°059°S fen}enuo) apisino 00'++9
00’ 0 00°S¥C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°St¢ 00’ 00°SH2 sdiysiaquiaw g senq 0029
00° 0 00°000'¢ 00* 00’ 00’ 00°000'E 00’ 00°000°€ s|ejuay 00°6£9
0Z°00€ 87 99°082'C ¥E0L8 00’ vE0L8 00°1ST’E 00’ 00'1ST°E dueudluiel 3 siieday 00'8€9
682091 01 WWs'Y1 844591 00 84459 0000591 00’ 00°005°9T $92IMIS ANRN 2gnd 00°££9
00’ 0 00°0bE'T 00’ 00 00’ 00°0¥€"T 00 00°0¥€'T buneoydng g bunuud 00°5€9
00’ 0 0051 00° 00’ 00’ 00°SLT 00’ 00°SLT Buiystiang 00'4£9
00° 0 00°00S 00" 00’ 00’ 00°00S 00’ 00005 |aAeIL 00'€£9
vLL18 S 09’192 or'8Td 00’ Ov'8TH 000882 00* 00°088'2 SUOREDIUNWIWOD 00'2€9
00" 0 00°SLE°S 00’ 00 00' 00°SLE’S (00°000't) 00'SLE'6 S3DIAISS |RUOISSJ0.d 00°1€9

HBMIUINT - 06 e
SAIFSAId IS0 ~ ZE  JusulietasQ
3SNIdX3
DAIDST U IS3104 - OLT T
QLA 1804 10ud p,ooy suooesuel suoijoesuel | saouLIquIndug suojpesuel} ummbzm Sjuswpuswy ummuzm :o_ua_‘_umwo unodXy JuUnoddY
/P3sn % QA -396png QLA ats UIUOW JuaLIND papuawy 196png paydopy

spoujpj; ‘Kyrno) pueps) Yoy

JUNOoDY dnjjoy apnpPx3
1Z/1€/40 8¥eQ 03 1B3A [BISI4
}oday acuewi04idd 396png

PLYSI
IAIISIIJ
1S910,]




11 jo 4 3bed

WY 6b:87:TT 1202/50/80 UO Jane1D J3( Aq uny

£0°916'2h$ %9 78°06t'789% 8T°0H9'Sh$ 00°0$ 81'0v9'S$ 00 1ET'82/L$ (00°005'51$) 00 TEY'EV/$ L Mg uBIpuT - 26 i < o
(e2e41) +++ 00° 00° 00’ 00" 00’ (00°005°01) 00°005'01 sapuaby 13y30 03 J3jsuel) [4%:73
(5£'98/'€) 91- SLvY0'6T (S£v00'p) 00’ (SL'+10"p) 00°000'52 00° 00°000'52 Spun4 Japo 03 J3jsuelt 117166
00* 0 00°00S’6 00’ 00 00’ 000056 00° 00°005'6 994 DIMIBS pJeD JPaL) 00°€48
L9'€S L 8719 9T LbE 00’ 9T'LpE 00096’ 00' 00096t [en3oenuo) SpISINQ 00°'+H9
00" .0 00Sb'T o000 00 00°SL¥'T 00' 00/’ sAuSIAqUIAIN 1§ SANG-. GG ZHY
00" 0 05°260'6 05°Z 00’ 05°Z 000016 00’ 00°00T'6 sjeuay 00°6£9
ST'T0€ 6 8h'6+8'8 75°058 00’ 75°058 00°00£'6 00’ 0000’6 aoueuduie|y g saeday 00°8€9
00° 0 0018012 00° 00° 00’ 00'180°1Z 00’ 00'180'12 S32IAI9S ANAN JNgnd 00°££9
00' 0 00°0S€ 00" 00’ 00 00°0S€E 00' 00°0S€ buneondng 13 Bunuig 00°S€9
00’ 0 00°S41'T 00° 00’ 00’ 00'S41T 00" 00'SLT'T Buiysiiang 009
00’ 0 00°00S'T 00’ 00’ 00° 00'00S'T 00’ 00°00S'T [oAe1} 00°€€9
64916 0 0000’8 00" 00° 00° 00°00€'8 00" 0000’8 suoRedIUNWWO) 00°Z€9
€L°S61 1 8L6vL'L 2206 00" 7206 00°0¥8°'£ 00" 00°0v8°2 S3JIAIBS [UOISSJ0.d 00°'1€9
00’ 0 00°0¥6 00’ 00’ 00° 00°0¥6 00’ 00°0v6 doys 01d 104 uonednp3 g butures | Sd'0€9
00 0 000002 00° 00 00 000002 00’ 00°000'Z uoneonp3 g Huiuies) 00°0£9
09'€6L'L 8 8£°000°29 TTe6b'S 00’ TT66Y'S 00°005°29 00’ 00°005°29 $8s5eydINg pooy 009§
00° 0 00°S2 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°SZ 00’ 00°SZ doys 0id 104 s|00] JjewsS Sd'+S
00°6€T T £0'88b'T 16’11 00’ L6'TT 00°00S’T 00’ 00°00S'T 000T$ Japun dinb3 g sj001 |lews 002
00 0 00'00€°2 00 00 00 00°00£'2 00 00°00€' saiddng Jieday doys oid Sd'€2S
£5°987'1 L €¥89'TT 89'565'T 00" 89'G65'T 00°052'¥ 00’ 00°0S2'¥2 salddns soueusjuien/sedoy 00°€ZS
00 S 1§'p124'ST 6b'SPE'T 00’ 6¥°SPE’T 00°090°£2 00’ 0009022 saljddng asipueydiay doys oid Sd'zes
wIIL'e 8 6L'v¥1°09 12°648°S 00 12°645'S 00°02£'s9 00 00°02£'59 say|ddng bunesedo 00°2Zs
00 0 00°'SZ€ 00’ 00" 00’ 00°5Z€ 00’ 00°5z€ sayddns 820 00°128
00 0 00°0ST'T 00’ 00° 00" 00'0ST'T 00’ 00°0ST'T Burpop/wosiun 00°vTH
06'650'Z 8 0T'€E89y 08'611'% 00 08’611y 00°€56°0S (00°000°5) 00°€56'SS Siyauag yesH svkojdwa 00°€TH
00° +++ (88'19) 8819 00 8819 00° 00 00° SWILIAO0 |euoseas (1] 4r4 14
0£°9TH S 16992y 69°€£7 00’ 69°€€T 00°000°S 00’ 00°000°S BWIMBAD 00°CTY
¥1°786'01 a vhESL L8 95'9b7'2T 00 95°'9%2'¢1 00°000°00T 00’ 00°000°007 sabem g saliefes jeuoseas 0T’ 11¥
7009981 9 £6'9£9'197 £0°00£'LT 00 £0°00£°L1 00°2£€'64T 00’ 00°2££'6/2 sabem pue sajejes 00'1T¥
Hhig ueipul - 26 ;
96'vLb'8E$ %9 0£°0££'£55% 0/¥9b'Se$ 00'0% 0L'¥9b'SE$ 00°SEZ'E65$ 00°001°6£$ 00°SET'bSS$ 1Bpunyy pnot- 16 1
00 0 00°00S‘y 00’ 00’ 00* 00°00S"t 00" 00005 994 IIBS pIeD JIPaLD 00°€£8
00" 0 00°006'¥S 00° 00° 00* 00°006'bS 00°006'bS 00’ 000'5$ 4910 Juswdinb3 g yoely 00892
00 +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00 (00°00€’6) 00°00€’6 666'y$-000'T$ Jwawdinb3 g yep 009
00 +++ 00° 00’ 00 00 00 (00°0052) 0070052 666v$-000"¢$ sbuipjing 00'292
Jspuny) pnot- 16 3
IAIISTId 158104 - ¢ 2
ISNIdX3I
SAIISIld JSOI04 - OfT
Q1A 1e3) f0Uig p.ooy suonoesuelt suoipesuelf saoueIquwnou] suonoesuel uwouzm Sjuswipusly um.mn:m co_“_n_tumwa Junoxny JuUNoDY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png ata aia YU JuaLn) papuay 196png paydopy
siouyfy Ayumoy pueps; Y008
PLISIq
JUNo2DY dnjjoy apn|oxg o?uumvumw 10
1¢/1€/£0 ®1eQ 03 4B [BISIH } d

JModay asuew.04iad 396png



17 Jo G abed

WY 65:82:TT 1202/50/80 UO JaARI) yyor Aq Uy

00°05+ 8 00°0S6' 0005t 00 00°05 00°00+'S 00° 00°00¥'S SJUD4 3SNOY PaUMO 007 09°29¢
00°€ VA §8'0LL'tT S1'622°2 00’ ST'672°2 00"000°0€ 00° 00°000°0¢ SUOISSBIU0D 007 65°29€
00 0 00°00€ 00° 00’ 00’ 00°00€ 00° 00°00€ 06, 35243)U1 S,10108}|0) 0€°T9¢
00 0 00°000'T 00° 00’ 00’ 00°000'T 00’ 00°000°T sbuluies Jusunsanul 0T'19¢
00 0 0070021 00° 00° 00’ 00°002'T 00’ 0070027 $33J Jajuled adey 00z [Apazs
00'89¢‘8 ST 0002’88 00°086'ST 00’ 00°086'ST 00°48T%01 00’ 00'¥81'+0T 93} buryled 00z 1€'4bE
0o 0 00°0S0'1E 6 o0 00’ 00°050TE 00’ 00°0S0°1E 99J UOIEAJISUOY) 3 UDJBISAY 007 05 LbE
8b'LL1'P1 v ST'€96'221 §8°799'S 00’ §8'299'S 00929821 00’ 00°929'821 $33y diyssaquiaw 00z 67°LbE
H'EL91T 0z 6689752 10°850'9 00’ 10°850'9 00°£25'91€ 00’ 00°£25'9T€ doys yib 0oz 8T’ LYE
00'v¥'8 a 00°818'£E1 0028081 00’ 0078081 00°006'SST 00° 00006551 S33j Uofels pavy |ewiue 007 LTLVE
00 1 00°090¥S 00°09% 00° 00°09% 00°0Z5'pS 00’ 00°025'¥S $93) SJUSA3 |e1ads 007 9T LbE
00°00€ 0 00°000°8T 00° 00’ 00’ 0000081 00" 00°000'8T S83) DB3JIN0/MOYS |eWIuR 007 YT LbE
00 o1 00°€¥2'€9 00°526'9 00* 005269 00899'0£ 00' 00°899°0 S99 wesbo.d uonedanps 0oz €CLVE
00 81 §7°998'19¢ G/'€88°9S 00’ G/'€8895 00°0S2'81€ 00’ 00°0S£81€ S99 ules 007 WE
00 9z 05°69H'€S 05°9b5'8T 00° 05°9¥5"8T 00°910°2L 00’ 009102, 824 [asnoJe) |ed160j007 1T LE
§6°8¢8'8T VA 05'509°28S 05°65'22T 00’ 05654221 00°590°01Z 00’ 00°590°01Z S99} SUOISSIWpe 007 0T L€
00°0S€ 0 00°546'T 00’ 00 00’ 00'S46'T 00" 00°526°T so9) uondope 00z 8T'LbE
00° ] 00°Sb 00’ 00° 00° 00°SLb 00" 00°SLb Junedde uonoNe SI0193]10D ae
00’ ] 005216451 00’ 00° 00’ 00°521'6b5'T 00° 00°SZT'6¥5'T saxe) Apadosd 01'11E
DAIDSDIY JSBI0Y ~ ZE 8
00Z IGEIN - 1€T
£0°0S9'cE$ (¥0'STZ'€83) ¥0'912'c8$ 00°0$ $0'912'¢8$ 00°'1$ 00°0$ 00'1$ 3| BAIDSDUG 153104 - OET
19°'649'6¢T %S €5'0/b'0SH'T £5'851'c21 00’ £5°851'€T1 00°629'€45°C 00° 00°629'€£5T STV.LOL ISNIAdX3
89'667°€91 %8 6£°GS2'L9€E"T 19'v££'907 00’ 19'b£'90C 00°0£9'€£5°2 00° 000£9'€£5T SIV.LOL INNIATY
SIEIC ] aAloSRid 189104 - OFT
19°'6+9'621% %S £6'04F'05b°2$ £5'8ST'S21$ 00°0$ £5'851'c21$ 00°679'c£5't$ 00°0$ 00'629'€/5'2$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
19'6v9'621$ %S £V'0L¥ 050 2$ (G'8ST'EZT$ 00°0% £5°851's21$ 00'629'€25'2$ 00°0% 00'629'€45'2$ 0j BAIDISI 1SDI04 - TE
| 2435 %C £8'68/'($ L1°SvT$ 00°0$ L1'ShT$ 00'1€6'2$ (00'000'¥1$) 00'1€6'12$ Aied BIURLIOQ - £6 qang
00" +++ 00’ 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ (00°000°6) 00°000'6 666'¢1$-000'2$ anponnseyu] 00'€9Z
00° +++ (00°com) 00°€0T 00' 00°€07 00’ 00" 00’ [eN1IR[UOD BPISINO 009
00 0 00°0S¥ 00° 00’ 00’ 00°05% 00' 0005k dueusURK B Sieday 00'8£9
ase S €84S/ a1 00" FAN 4 00008 00" 00008 S30IAI9S AN 21gnd 00°££9
79°S6L 0 00°008'¢ 00’ 00 00 00°008‘c (00°000°5) 00°008'8 S3DIAISS [UOISSD0Id 00'1€9
00 0 00°00£°2 00’ 00° 00 00°00€‘C 00 00°00€’C saddng aoueusjurep/ieday 00°€2S
00° 0 00°185 00 00’ 00’ 00°185 00° 00°18S salddns 6unesado 002z
Nied IDURLIOG - £6
BAIISAId ISBI0Y4 - 7S ) G
ISN3dX3
DAIISId 359404 ~ OET
QLA JBdA J0ud p.2oy SuonoesSuRL | suopesues | SduURIqUINDOUT suoipesues 19bpng SJUBWIPUBLY 196png uondasaq Junoxy JUNooY
/P3SN % QLA - 33bpng QLA alA UIUOW Juaun) papuswy 3obpng paydopy
srouyjjj Xymo) puersy Y0¥
PLOSIq

JUNOJDY dnjjoy apn|Px3 JAIaSIId
T¢/T€/£0 ®3eQ 0} JedA [edsi4 3SI0,

}0doy 9duewW.I0)Idd 396png



1T Jo 9 abed WY 66:82:TT T20Z/50/80 U0 JaAR) ya( Aq uny

65'6bE 0 16'THE 0bT 60859 00° 60°859 00°000°TH1 00’ 00°000'TH1 S3DIAISS [RUOISSBJOId 00'1€9
00' 0/1 (6+°920"2) 6¥°920'21 00° 6v°'920'L1 0000007 00’ 00°000°0T Sjewiuy 007 00'82s
6€'20C 0 00°000'Z 00* 00° 00’ 00'000°C 00’ 00°000'2 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g s|00 |lews 00'RS
60121 0 £5°026°€C €964 00" €64 00°000+2 00 00°000'+C sa)jddns soueusjute/ieday 00°€2S
08°1Z+'01 4 ££°GEL'T0T LTv9T'8 00 LTY9T'8 00'000°01¢ 00 00°000°01Z sa)iddns bunesado 00°22s
00 0 00°00% 00’ 00° 00 00°00% 00’ 00°00% salddng a0 00125
00 — 0 000SKE .00 00 00 0008k % 00 00054+ Buppop/unopin ... 0eHTE
S1°0009 9 07'285'691 08°¥91°01 00’ 08'b9¥°0T 00°£+0°081 00°6£1°LT 00898291 Sjyauag yyjesH avhoidw3 00°€TH
05'€9 +++ (z6°€vD) (X374 00’ 6'EhT 00’ 00’ 00’ BWIBA0 |eu0Seas w4y
91967 0 50'bS6'61 S6'St 00’ S6'St 0000002 00’ 00°000°0C 3WIMAO 00'TTH
00°€82'€ L 14°269°£6 68°L0€E'L 00* 65°£0EL 00'000°S0T 00° 00000507 sabem 1 sale|es (euosess oT'1TH
88'922'LE 9 9£°L65°155 ¥¢°950'8€ 00’ ¥2'950'8¢ 0059’68 00°2£5'62 00280095 sabem pue sauejes 00'1TY

JUBWHDLILT B B5ED [BUWIUY 002 dd - 80 W

<

$8°p8E'c$ %S £b'8TH'621$ £5'¥9E'9% 00°0$ £5'19€'9% 00°€82'SET$ 00'0$ 00'€82'SET$ SIUBAT jRIDAUG ¥ WeiBolE 007 dd - £0

00 0 00°S6T 00° 00° 00 00561 00° 00°56T sdiyssaquiaw g senq 0029
00 0 00°092 00’ 00 00 007092 00" 00°09¢ sjguay 00'6€9
00 0 00°00T 00° 00° 00 00°00% 00 00001 [onelL 00°€E9
00 0 00008 00° 00 00 00°008 00° 00008 suopedluNwwWo) 00°2€9
00'S¥ 0 00°0SZ 00’ 00’ 00 00052 00 00052 SIDIAISS |eusISSa)0.d 00'1€9
00 0 00°00S°Z 00’ 00° 00 000052 00° 00'005'2 uoneonp3 g Buiures | 00°0£9
00 0 00°000"t 00" 00" 00 00°000't 00’ 00°000't Saseydingd pood 00'92S
00’ 0 00°0S¥ 00’ 00’ 00 00°0St 00" 00°0St 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 ¥ sjoo WS 00'¥2S
00 0 00°0SZ 00" 00 00 007052 00° 00052 sajddns aoueud)uieW/HedSY 00°€ZS
S0'T 1 00°5S6't 00°Sy 00° 00°SP 00°000'S 00" 00°000'S sayddns 6bunessdo 00°2Zs
00 0 00°00% 00’ 00" 00 0000t 00° 0000t sanddng 3240 00'12§
00 0 00°05+'T 00° 00’ 00 00°0St'T 00° 00°0SH'T Buirop/wioyiun 00'pTH
S9'€8¢ 8 0£°6£L'9 0£°£98 00 0€°£9S 00°20€’L 00" 00°£0€’L sauag YijeaH sakodwa 00°€TH
oo 4 79'9£9'CS 8E'€TET 00 8€'€2€’T 00'000'SS 00 00°000'SS sabe g salieles (euosess (1] Ja 934
$1°550°€ 9 11°268'€S 68'8CH'E 00 68'8ZV'E 00°'TZE'2S 00 00°1Z€'4S sabem pue sapejes 00'TTH

68'215°08% %6 S.1H8'97E'E$ ST'686'CIES 00°0$ ST'686'7IES 00'TEB'6EY’ES 00°0$ 00 1€8°6E9'ES SIV10L INNIAIY

68'215'08% %6 S/ 1v8'9ze'es S7°686'C1E$ 00°0$ S7'686'21E$ 00'1£8'6£9'c$ 00°0% 00'1£8'6£9'c$ | BAISSAI 153104 - TE 1
00 0 00°00009 00 00 00 0000009 00 0000009 Xe} |20W [330Y W0y J3jsuel)
00 0601-  S6'+6S (56'v¥S) 00 (S6'+¥5) 00'0S 00’ 00°0S 3NUBABJ JOLO - SNOBUERJ|ADSI
008881 81 95°202'8 164’1 00 o L6L'T 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T $82.n0s 3jeAd 4 SUOANGLIUOD
IAIBSBAd 3153104 - ZTE ]
INNIAY
00Z IgRIN ~ TET %
Q1A 183\ J0lid p,o9y suoioesuel suoipesues) S3VURIqUINIUT suoijoesuel} 196png SjudWpUIWY 19bpng uondiNsag JUNODY JUNONDY
/P3sn % QLA - 196png aiAa Qi IUOW Juann) papuswy 39bpng paidopy
spoutyy] Kyumo)) poep) Y208
PLISIA
JUnoodYy QU:om oPnNj|oX3 0>H0w@.~am

TZ/1€/L0 @18(Q 01 JB3A |BISI }S910]

310ddYy ddouew.01dd 396png




1T 40 /£ abed

WY 60:82:TT T202/S0/80 UO JaneL) Js( AQ uny

00 0 00°000'1 00° 00’ 00 00°000'T 00° 00°000'T BWIHAAQ 00°Z1H
¥9'6L7'E L €6°€98'v9 LO'9ET’S 00’ L0'9ET’S 00°000°0£ 00 00"0000L sabem g salejes jeuoseag or@y
€8°€T0'ET 9 09'4/5°86T 0b'98b°CT 00° 0v"98b°E1 00190212 00’ 00190212 sabem pue saleles 00Tt
mucmcwu:mmc‘mmwwu:_vmm ~ 81 wBluue
81°698'27$ %t 01°906'S61'1$ 06'+81'9v$ 00'0$ 06'+81°9v% 00'160'262'1$ (00°'8£2'8¢€$) 00'628°082'1$ 100 BORRISIIWPY - OF ans
(08°8¢) 0 00°005°££T 00 00° 00° 00°005"£€ET 00" 00°00S"L€T Sapuaby JaLIO 03 Jaysuel) 1166
00’ 0 .. .0000S€T .. .. .. QO 00" lilca 00°00S€T 00 00005 994 IAISS paeD WpaLD 00°€/8
00’ 0 9£°£1999 vezee 00' vezee 0000699 (008e£'81) 00'8£9's8 Isau3] 00°2£8
00* 0 00000582 00 00’ 00’ 00°00058¢ 00°000°0Z 00000592 ledung 00148
€0¥9C T 8L'TEE'0L 789 00’ T892 00°009°0 (00°000°0%) 0000908 [enoeuoe) apIsiNo 00°'++9
00’ 0 00’5196 00° 00’ 00° 00°519'6 00’ 0019’6 sdiysiaquiaw 1 seng 00°Zb9
66617 0 00°001's 00’ 00’ 00° 00°001°S 00° 00'00T'S slejuay 00'6€9
00’ 0 00°095°€T 00’ 00° 00’ 00°095°€T 00’ 00°095°€T Buneoidng 1 Hunuug 00°5€9
00’ 2 00°5/9 00'sZ 00’ 00°52 00"00Z 00’ 00002 buwysiiang 009
00’ 0 000502 00° 00’ 00’ 000502 00’ 00°050'2 [anesL 00°€£9
81°66€ L 44 144 8£'819 00’ 84819 00°0+8°8 00’ 00°0+8'8 suoneduNWWo) 00°Z€9
66'v1 2! 121641 648559 00’ 648559 00°0S€ '8 00 00°0S€'8Y SADIAISS |RUOISSY0Id 00°'1€9
00’ 0 00°000'2 00 00’ 00° 00°000'2 00’ 00°000'2 uonesnp3 g Buiures . 00°0£9
00’ 0 0009291 00° 00’ 00° 0009291 00’ 0009201 saseyding pooy 00925
00 0 00'S6€°C 00° 00 00 00°S6€°C 00 00'S6€'Z 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 3 sjoo jlews 00425
00’ 0 00°001°601 00’ 00’ 00° 00°001°60T 00 00°001°60T sayddns asipueydsaws doys Yo $9°'7ZS
8/°6Y€ 0 00°025'8 00 00 00 0070258 00 00°025'8 saliddng bunesado 00°22s
00 0 00°0v¢'T 00’ 00 00 00°0k2'T 00 00°0¥2'1 saliddns 20y0 00'12S
00’ 0 000£0'2 00’ 00’ 00° 00°0£0°2 00’ 00°0£0°Z buipop/uniojun 00Tt
09'601°Z L 04'8E'%S VAR 00’ 0£°9/1' 00°ST¥'85 00’ 00'STH'8S S)ysuag pjeaH daAodwil 00°€TH
00° +++ (¢9'sz1) £9'SzT 00’ L9'STT 00° 00’ 00’ SWILIAAO [eU0SEIS o1°ZTH
61°8 0 00°001'1 00° 00’ 00° 00°00T'1 00 00°00T'1 SWIHAAO 00°ZT
150512 11 96°'164'SST #0'80561 00’ ¥0'805'61 00°000'S.1 00’ 00°000'S/T sabem g salieles euoseas o111t
T216€°2T L PIbET'607 98'189'pT 00’ 98°'189'+1 00°918°€22 00 00'918°c22 sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
UONEBISILRUPY - 0T JusW
91°0/b'85% %9 W'bL1'STT'T$ ¥59/5'€8$ 00°0$ b5'9/5'¢8$ 001548671 00°'152°9v% 00°000'252'1$ JUIWYOLIUY B B1LD [BUHUY 007 dd - 80 |
00’ 181 00'SSE 005t 00’ 00°St 00°00t 00’ 00°00 sdiyssaquatu 13 senq 00°Z+9
00’ +++ (og'16) 0£'16 00’ 0£'16 00’ 00’ 00° s|euy 00°6£9
00° 0 00°000°0T 00° 00’ 00° 00"000°01 00 00°000°0T soueuuel g sieday 00'8€9
00’ 0 000001 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000°T 00° 00°000'T (LT 00°€£9
00 791 (9b"c6v) 9'€62'T 00 9'€62'T 00008 00 00008 suoResIuNWWoD 00°2€9
JUBURPDLIUNG R 34 jewiuy 007 d4 - 80 usunied
AAIDSDIY ISBI04 - ZE
ISN3AX3
00Z IqeIN ~ TET
AlA 1e34 Joid P09y suoijoesues | suoipesuel) saoueiquINDUg suoioesuel | 12bpng SyuBWpUIULY 196png uondiudsag unoxny UNOXDY
/PasN % QLA - 326png alA alA YIuow Juaund papuawy 336png paidopy
souyjy 4pmo)) pueps] Yo0g
PLOSIA

JUN022Y dnjjoy apn|ox3 9AI3SIId
T2/1€/.40 818 0] JBdA [BdSI4 JS910,

Hoday 2ouew.o)iad 306png



11 Jo g abed

WY 6b:82:1T T202/50/80 UO J3ARI) yor Aq uny

00" 0 00°0ST 00' 00 00" 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST unodoe UoMdNe $10399|0) f43 413
00 0 00°000'56T 00 00 00’ 00000661 00’ 00°000S6T saxey Apadosd 0TRIE
BAIBSBid JSDI0L - 7€ n ©
INNIATY
Sy SAIISILY IS804 - TEL U
(S5°££9°2€3$) 9b'149'2/1% PS'SHT'bh1$ 00°0$ $S'SHT'bh1$ 00°£18'12€$ 00°0$ 00°£18'1ZE$ SE1CL OOZ 1IN - TET
vH0ST'ETT %S 6C°0/1°6V1°C  ILEWR'SIT 00 ... e TG — BB 00— OO PTOBIE S STIOTTSNIXG T e
68'21508 %6 SLTH8'9TE’E ST'686°T1E 00 ST'686'71€ 00°'1€8'6£9°€ 00° 00°T€8°6£9'E SIV.LOL INNIATY
SIHICL 00Z IGeIN - TET
Yb'0ST'ETT$ %S 62'0L1'6¥1'c$ 1£°€48'891$ 00'0$ 12°€+8'891$ 00'+10'81€'c$ 00°0$ 00°+10'81€'c$ SWLOL ISNIdX3
¥ 0ST'ET1T$ %S 62°0L1°6v1'c$ 1£'€48'89T$ 00°0% 1£°€b8°891$ 00°b10°81€'c$ 00'0$ 00°+T0'8IE'ES S[RI0| DAIDSBIG IS0 - TE
Jr
00°0$ %0 00°£86'S1$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'/86'S1$ (00°€10°8%) 00°000'v2$ UOHEAISSUOT § 4Y2IEIsaY 007 - I8 ) dag an
00 0 00°000°0T 00 00" 00’ 00°000°0T 00° 0000001 SaPUIBY J3YI0 03 Jassuel) 166
00 0 00°009 00 00 00° 00009 00’ 00°009 s|ejuay 00°6£9
00 0 00'/86'T 00 00’ 00’ 00°£86'T (00°c70'8) 00°000°0T [ane1y 00°€£9
00 0 00°006 00 00 00’ 00006 00' 00°006 saseydung pood 00925
00 0 00°005°2 00 00* 00° 00005z 00’ 00005z sayddng Gunesad 00225
UONRAISSUO) W UdIeasdy 007 - DY Jusuil
0g'eLes +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ SJURIY - §F
0€'€/T +++ 00’ 00' 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00°¢es
suRig - gf
96°ZS1'82$ %S 0£'+89'265$ 0L£1L°26$ 00°0$ 04412268 00°20v'579% 00°0$ 00°20b'529% soueusIUIRl /sauNDeY ~ 8T )
00 0 00°000°0T 00 00’ 00’ 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000°0T 666'%1$-000'2$ a.npn.iseiyur 00'€9/
90°980°1 8 $6°8GE'TT 90°126 00’ 90°126 00082zt 00’ 0008221 |eNR[UOD SPISIND 00'++9
00 0 00°005‘t 00 00° 00’ 00°005'p 00' 00005y sieuay 00'6£9
88'119 11 Sb'95/'sT SSEPE'E 00’ SS'EPE’E 00°001'6Z 00 0000162 DueUAUIRK B Sieday 00'8€9
ST'(58'1 T ST'SL9'pTT SLHTTT 00" SLvTT'T 00°006'STT 00’ 00°006'STT S30IMIS AN d1and 00°££9
00 0 00°008 00 00’ 00° 00008 00° 00008 suonedUNWWO) 00269
0b'698 z 00°SS£21 00'S22 00’ 00542 00°0£9°L1 00’ 00°0£9°/T SBDIAIDS |RUOISSRJ0.d 00°1€9
00 0 00°0t 00" 00° 00’ 000 00 00°0% uonesnp3 g buutes) 00°0£9
00 T 8£°590'S 9% 00’ 9°vE 00°001°S 00° 00°00T’S 000'1$ Jpun dinb3 3 sjo0 |lews 00425
$5°958 S 10°918°c 66'802'T 00’ 66'80C'T 00°'520'sZ 00 00°520's¢C saijddns e>ueusjuie/Jieday 00°€ZS
9b'Z8L't L v0'2LL'TY 96'£90'¢ 00’ 96°£90°€ 00°0¥8' 00' 00°0¥8'¥ saljddns bunesadp 00728
00 0 00°0S¥'T 00’ 00 00 00°05+'T 00 00°0S+'1 Burpop/waosiun 00'p1H
06'S8'€ S 0£'959'1/ 0£'610y 00° 0£'610" 00°9£9'SL 00° 0099’5 S)yauag 3jeaH svAoidw 00°ETH
ISNIdX3
00Z IGRIN - TET D
QLA 4834 J0oUd POy suomnoesuel | suonoesuel) S3dURIqUINDOUT suoipesues | 39bpng SUBWpUBIWY 126png uo13duISag JUNOXY JUNOXDY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png alA QA YIuo JuaLn) papuswy 196png paydopy
sioufy(] “3umoy) pues] 3208

JUN0Y dnjjoy 2pn|oxg
T2/T€/£0 ®1Q 03 Je3A |edsly
}Hoday sduewio)iad

19bpng

psIq
IAIISIIJ

1S9I0,]




1T 40 6 abegd WY 6v:82:TT 1202/50/80 Uo 1anex) yar Aq uny

00’ 0 00°0ST 00 00 00 00°0ST 00’ 00'0ST junodde uondne $1039910D 49953
00’ 0 00°000°S8T 00 00" 00’ 00°000'S81 00 00°000'S8T saxe3 Auadolg 0T ge
BAIDSDIG ISAU0S - TE ] 5

INNIATY
VSSId SAI3S31d 159404 - 95T

(00'64b'T11$) 00'982°cH1$ (00°987°sH1$) 00'0$ (00'987°cp1$) 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ | SUT qer] BAISSaLg §58104 - €€ T
00'64b'THT %89 00°+1£'89 00°98Z'cH1 00’ 00'982'bT 00°000'212 00’ 00°000'21Z SIYIQL ISNIAX3
OO T %0 0000021 T 00T T T o T T T 00" 00°000'21Z 00° 00°000'21T SIVLIOL INNIATS
00'6/t'TH1$ %89 00°'v12'89% 00°982'H1$ 00'0$ 00°98Z'ch1$ 00°000°212$ 00°'0$ 00°000'21Z$
00°6/+'T41$ %89 00'b12'89% 00°982'cHT$ 00°0$ 00°982sH1$ 00°000°Z12$ 00°0$ 00'000°Z12$ i
00'6¥ 14T 89 00'+1£89 00°982'sHT 00" 00987°cpT 00°000°212Z 00’ 00°000°212 2ueINSU] 00°9£9
DAIDSIY 153304 ~ ZE usunged
3SN3dX3
00'0% %0 00°000'212$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'21Z$ 00'03% 00'000°212$ SIVIOL INNIATY
00°0$ %0 00°00021Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'Z12$ 00°0$ 00°000°212$ i g
00’ 0 0005 00° 00° 00’ 000§ 00’ 000§ 06, 352493Ul $,10193)|0D 0£'19¢
00 0 00°008 00° 00 00" 00008 00° 00008 sBuiules Jusunsaau] 0T°19¢€
00 0 00°0ST 00" 00 00’ 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST UNEDR UOINE $10129]10D) TANAL3
00’ 0 00°000°1T2Z 00° 00 00’ 00°000'112 00° 00°000°112 saxe} Apadold oT'11€
IAIDSBIG ISVU04 - T Tudl H
INNIATY
SUT eI SAIDSBId IS2404 - ££7
(£S'6£v'02$) (6£°800'c1$) (12'961°c1$) 00'0% (12°961°€1$) (00°502'92$) 00°0$ (00°50Z'92$)
£5'644'02 %9 64'80£'80C TZ°96T'ET 00’ 1T°961°€T 00'506'12¢ 00’ 00'506'122 STvLOL ISNIdX3I
00’ %0 00°00£'56T 00’ 00° 00’ 00002561 00° 00°00£/561 STVIOL INNIATY
L5'6LY'0C %9 6£°80£'802$ 17°961°c1$ 00°0$ 17°96T°ET$ 00°506'122$ 00'0$ 00°506'122$ SIV101 ISNIdX3
£5'6/4'02% %9 6£'80£'802$ 12°961°ET$ 00°0$ 12961°E1$ 00°506'122$ 00'0$ 00'506°122$ (910 BAIISBIG 15304 - ZE )
L5'6L1'07 9 6£'80£'802 T2'961°€T 00" 1T°961°ET 00°506'122 00 00°506'122Z SIWI 0TET
00°0$ %0 00°00£'S61$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 0003 00°00£'s6T$ 00°0$ 00°00£'561$ SIVI0L INNIATY
00°0% %0 00°00£°S61$ 0003 00°0$ 00°0% 00°00£'S61$ 00'0$ 00'00£'S61$ SIRIC] DAIBSBId 159404 - 2E
00 0 00°0S 00’ 00 00’ 000§ 00 000§ 06, 353J33U1 $,10199]j0D) 0£'19¢
00’ 0 00°00S 00° 00’ 00* 00°00S 00° 00°00S sbujues Jusunsanug 0T'19€
SAIBSAId 359404 ~ e
ANNIATY
S5y DAIISDIY 3S3104 - CET &
QLA 4B3A J0Ud p,ooy suonoesues | suoiesues | SadURIGWINDUT SuoIDesuRI L 196png SjUBWIpUDWY 19bpng uondusag Junody JUNODY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png ata aia L3uo Jua.un) papuswy 39bpng paydopy
siougp Kymoyy puersy Y0¥
PLISIq
JUNo2DY dnjjoy apnjaxg IAI3SIId

T2/1€/L40 218Q 03 1e3A [BISIY }S210,]

Hoday sduew.04idd 3obpng




1T 4o 0T abed WY 6p:82:TT T20Z/50/80 UO JaARL) o[ Aq uny

I¥'€€6$ +++ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 'L BAIDS3Ig ISBI04 - T Lunwiliedag
T¥°E€6 +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00 00* 00 666'v1$-000'2$ a1npn.asesur
BAIBSBI JSBI04 ~ 2E
00°0$ %0 00'5/8'06% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'5/8'06$ 00°0$ 00°'5/8'06$ SIVI0L 3NNIATY
00°0$ %0 00°5/8'06% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'5/8'06$ 00°0$ 00°'5/8'06$ SIENC | DAIISIUY I5RI0Y - L€
00 0 00°5/8'06 00’ 00 00 00°5/8°06 00 00'5£8°06 saxe} Apadosg OF:1iE
- SAISSDId 88104 ~ 2C
INNIATY
Jdwy PRasuoy g sisaio4-dojaaaqg - 65§
(5/°98/'c$) 00°03% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 8A01dW] 3SIN0T JJOT "d'S - 1€E |
00° ++4+ 00 00' 00° 00 00' 00 00* SIV10L 3SNIdX3
(52'982'¢) +++ 00’ 00 00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ SIVLOL INNIATY
1. BA0AWT 95uN07 JOD ‘d'4 - 168
(S£°98/'c$) +++ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
(5£:98£'c$) +++ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% L BAIBSI 358104 - TE
(00°81£7$) +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ 10§ pung 34e) 109 d4 - 68
(00°81€7) +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00° 00 00° 00 $39) J|0b ynig ueipur £0'LbE
pung 3183 Ho9 dd - 68 G
(S£°89%'1) ++ 00 00" 00" 00* 00 00 00 589 Jl0b ynig uelpur £0'LbE
SAIBSTId 152104 ~ 2 wedag
INNIATY
m>0unEH asinoed HOD ‘d'4 ~ T£€
(€8'/8¢'21%) £6°763% (£6'820'V1$) 00°0% (£6'820'b1$) (00°9£6'€1$) 00°0$ (00°9€6°€1$) 8 VSSId 2MIDSB1d 152104 - GET
€8°/8¢'C1 %L £0°£09's8T £6'820"pT 00’ L6'820"VT 00°9£9'66T 00 00°9€9'66T SIV1OL ISN3dX3
00’ %0 00°00£'S8T 00° 00’ 00’ 00°00£'s871 00 00°00£'S81 SIV.LOL INNIATY
[ VSSId 9AI9S31g 153104 - OFT
£8'/8¢'71$ %L £0°£09'S81$ £6'820'b1$ 00°0$ £6'820°'v1$ 00'9£9'661$ 00°0$ 00'9£9'661$ STV.LOL ISNIdX3
£9'/8£'C1$ %!, £0°£09°581$ L6'820'p1$ 00°0$ £6'820'v1$ 00'9£9°661$ 00'0$ 00°9£9'661$ [EI0 | BAIDSBI 153104 - ZE
€8°/8€'TT 1A €0°£09°S8T 16’8201 00’ £6'820'F1 00'9€9'661 00 00'9£9'661 2Je2Ipa VDTS OT'ETH
SAJISIUd IS3104 - 2E 3 vl
3ISNIdX3
00'0$ %0 00°00£'81$ 0003 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'00£'81$ 00°0$ 00'00£'S81$ SIV10L 3INN3ATY
00°0% %0 00°00£'581$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°00£'581$ 00°0$ 00'00£'681% SIPIC) BAIOSDId ISBI04 - TE  nRUL
00 0 000§ 00 00 00° 000§ 00’ 0005 06, 35342)U1 §,10193}10D) 0€'19¢
00 0 00°00S 00° 00* 00 00°00S 00 00°00S sBujuIes JuaLASIAUT 01'19¢
BAIDSALd IS0 - TE Ul
VSSId 3A18591d 359104 - 9€T
Q1A 1894 d0Ud p,o3y suoiesuel] suoipesur | SDURIGUINIUT suooesuRL | 39bpng SjusWpURWY 196png uoi3dissq Junody UNODY
/P3sn % QA - 396png alA alA YIUOR JU3LIND papuawy 39bpng paidopy
souyfy] ‘kymoyy puepsy Yooy
PLISIA
JUNODDY dnjjoy apnpxg IAIISIId
T2/T€/L0 938Q 03 423 [EISI JS910,]

Hoday aouew.o)iad 306png




Rock
Island
County

August 5, 2021

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
July 31%, 2021 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
July, 2021, as the first month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

Current year interest for July, 2021 $ 82200
Prior year interest for July, 2020 $ 803.00
Current year accrual ending July 31%, 2021 $ 11,578.00
Prior year accrual ending July 31%, 2020 $ 81,548.00

(All interest earned in this first month of July, 2021 is considered prior year intcrest)

Monthly interest for July is averaging around .35% interest rate on investments.

Niabi Zoo paid off the Tax Anticipation loan on July 16", 2021 of $500,000 plus accrued
interest of $1,458.33. With revenues coming in, Niabi Zoo had already paid off a $250,000
internal loan to DFCI in early June. Niabi Zoo does not have any outstanding loans at this
time.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Triens Cusst

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS. CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277. Rock Island IL 612043277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511

www rockislandcounty org

080



1202 'y 1snbny ‘Aepsaupam

L Jo | sabey

uewdey) Aosepy 1osn

L6VLY'EVLES

081

96'26L Vi 'v$

spun4 0L fel0] pueso

9L°2ey'SLLs ¥9'68E'SLLS pung uiiew uinsepy 809 pung uiey uinepy 809
9r'SLE'E0ZS 9€'652'€02$ Buidured 13 Kemipds sapuny prio 9ee  Buidwe) 3 Kemjids sapunyy pno gge
£9'7(8°LG9% 80'v€2'059% 1dw 1onasuo) 3 sises04-dojpnsg 6ee  idwyionnsuo) R s1s8104-dojanag [Ix%
OL'8EEE0LS 09'0LE'E0LS anoudw 850D 4109 4’4 LEE ancidwy @sin0d JI09 “d'4 LEE
20'v59'56$ S6'L29'S6$ ied axig “foid 1ded g’ 4 o€ ted awig ‘foid 1ded g4 oge
08'CYL'6YLS LZ¥85'89LS VSS1d 9M8sald 12104 ggL VSSt4 8nasald 158104 g9eL
2€°v90'802$ 09°LL8'YYES Suj ger} ansesald i1sai04 €eL Suj Qe aAJIsald 15340 €eL
98°09L'SrLS 65'286'68L$ 31119y dAIBSBI 153104 2L 318y 9IS 153104 ZEL
$0°202°L6ES 98°065'826% 007 1qeiN LEL 007 iqeiN LEL
L6'8SY'€LI'LS L0'200°6¥9’LS ANIDS3Id 1SaI04 oL 3/U3SAI 153404 ocL
aouejeg Buipuz aouejeg buiuuibag uonduoasag puny Bulked puny buikeq uonduasag pung

unosoy - pung Ag woday ‘Bunsit Klewwns
LzZoz/LE/L @eq o] - L20Z/1L/L 91eq woi4

Hodoay pung ssol)

SIONV Ve ONN3 SASSSJ0d 159007

1UISIQ BAIBS3BId 1S3404 Iy



1202 'y 3snbny ‘Aepsaupap

1 Jo | sebeyd

uewdey) Aosep Jasn

082

(1sa123ut Jeak Joud st 1LZ0Z ‘Ainr jo yuow 1S4 3y} Ul pawIED JSAIAUI j|e Jey} 2jou ases)d)

—

SSIIS IS = o - ~OI- e
¥1128$= 1202 ‘AN A3INYVY3 1SIHIINI d' spund gl :[Bio) puels
[ARA% pung uiyey uineyy 809 pung uiey uineiy 809
01°95% Buidwe? g Aemydg sopuny | pno gee  Buidwed g Aemiids Jepuny] pnoi 9ee
60'951$ Jdwy yonisuo) ¥ sisalo4-dojensq Gee  1dwy onysuo) g sisalo4-dopasq see
01’823 aAoduw) 88un0D Ji0D *d' 4 LEe aAoudwi 88102 J109 ‘d'4 LEE
£0°928 ted axig "foid 1ded 'd'd oee ted axig “foud 1ded 'd'4 oee
TR % VSSId4 aa8sald i1sal04 o€l VSSId anessid isesog 9l
8L°64% Suj qer] aAlasald 1sa104 €el Su| qei aA1esald 1salo4 €el
66'6€$ a19y aAIesald 159104 FAN ey anasald }S8104 AN
GL'S0L$ 007 IqeiN LEL 007 IqeiN Lel
80°'vLC$ BAI9Sald 189104 o€t A9l 153104 oclL
S}ipal) jejoy uonduosaq pung Buifey pung Buifeyg uopduasag pung
Juno2dYy - puny Ag poday ‘Gusi Arewwing
gg 1ZOZ/LE/L :33eQq O - LZ0Z/}/L :3je( woi4
Moday pung ssol)
JAGISIHS ISTI03

10U3SIQ 9A19SDId 159104 O



083

S0'60€'LL 9TTeY'STI - - 91'2Zr'SL1 - - oLZzv'slh  pung upie umien
S8'L0V'1L8  LTBIETOT - - [TBIETOC 61166 - 9¥'GLE'E0Z dwegghemds 171
0,120'0F  95°9LL'6Y¥9 - 005.8'06 95°106'855 - - 95°106'855  Isu0D3PsIsalod “AeQ
- 0L'8E€'€0T - - 0L '8EE'E0} - - 04'8€€'E0L ~ dwy 8100 4109
SL°8¥E Z0'%59'S6 - - 20'759'G6 - - Z0%6956 uedang
GETEL'B9 €8'/86'6YT €0/09'G8L  00°00.'G8L  98'VE8'6YL  L6'820'vl - €8'€T6'EIL  VSSIddd
SE'0L0'L6 60°€E8'6SE 00289 | 00°000THZ 60°L¥S'OLT 00'98Z°€| - 60'€€8'6GE gendd
S0TZLLLL  LELTE'SHT | 6L°80.'807  00°00L'G6L  91'O€8'8SL 12961l - [€2€0TLL em@ddd
$6'858'2/2'L  08'Y8E'LIS 6TOLL'6YL'E  GLIPB'OZE'E  VE'ELL'GEE |LEpe'89L  Gzese'TLE  0896'66L 00z -
0S'PES'LEL'L  LS'LEO'TIET EV0LV'OSP'T  BE'SSTL9E'T  L9TGTSHY'L  LS8SL'ET) lOVLE'OZ  LG'9E0'TOE'L |e1ouaD
anlesay : souejeg apep 194 [ETVELENEEYY aouejeg ajeq o} sjeq o} 12/0€/9 10 awep puny
YIUON G m pun4 vmumtao._o_n_mcD 10N wmwcmaxm ._.OZ w035w>®m pung juaund

pajebpng

pajebpng

sesuadx3 | g/|/. @nuUaASY LZ/L/L Se adueleg pund

soouejeg pung

spung aAlasald }Sa104

1202/LE/L

fQjuno) pue|s] %00y




084

. pun4 pajeudoiddeun ﬁ

pajebpng !

pajebpng

pundjusuny sasuadx3 0g/i/L O} 8NUBASY (Z/L/L Se dduejeg pund

S0'60€'LL 06°€8Y'€9 - - 06'€81'€9 - - 06'€8Y'€9 pund ULEN UABN 809
S8'L0b'18  TISUSKLEY - - \G'LGY' LEY zezee’t - egegL'ger  dweophempds 17 oee
0L120'9%  ¥9'0LT'68T 6G995'6¥€  0000S'0S€  €z/€€'88L lvees - v9°0.2'68 1SU0DgsISaI0] 'ASQ  GEE
- 88'SL8'EL - - 88'G/8'EL - - egagEl | dugesiogyoo  1gg
GL'8bE 60'8TY'S6 - - 60'8I¥'SE - -  60'8L¥'G6 uyledewg  Ogg
SE'TEL'89 80°962'957 Tr'ses'y8l  0000¥'¥6L  0G L8Y'OPT €8'/8€°C1 -  €e698'86Z  VSSIHdd %€}
GE'9L0°L6 T6'6ST'SEY 1 00'125'82 00'08Z'6¥C  26°00V'7LT 006V b¥h - zeelgsse  qerldd gl
SOTeL'LLL  S5TLY'98T | 06¥96'967  00000ZLE  SWLEV'LLT ig69'02 - - 20°L16°16T omed dd  zel
S6'8G8'7/C 1  BE'6SL'680'T €6LV6',0C'C  GS'666'LEE'S  9L°/0L'S20°L  vZT6BL'ELL  S¥O00S'SL  GS96E'€Z)'L 00z il
0S¥E8LEL'L  OL'BOETEET 16'6GE'SYP'T  S8'T6L'T8Y'T  9L°GI8'E6T'L  B00LSIYL  GLUEL'WOL  0L'80ELEE') _ leeuwdn  0gl
anIesay aouejeqg SPENIBA  POAIORY JOA aouejeg , ajeq o} a1eq 0Z/0¢/9 Jo aweN pund L4 pung
UJuop 1ON sesuadx3 | |ON Senuanay ,

soouejeg pund

spung aAI19sald }S9104

020¢/1E/L

Ajunoo puejs| yo0y




085

S0'60€"L} 9T°ZTY'STT - - olLTer'sil  85208'0Z ¥8'0vL'ZL 06'€8P'€9  PUNS U UAEN 809
¥8'10L°18  9Y'STE'E0T - - 9¥'SLE'E0C 29'/65'98C  ST€80'L €g68L'8ey  dweDphemids 171 oee
0,120  9S°T06'8SS 10'€.6'26 - £91/8'159 £6'926'/62  OvlzL'8LL  9L'089'0EL  1SUOD®SISaI0d ‘Aed GEE
-  OL'8EE'€0T - - - 0L'8EE'E01 - 109/9'6c  €9299'LL dwj es100 J09 €€
SL'8YE 20'759'S6 - - Z0'YS9'S6 8L oVl 60'8LY'G6 wed Mg Oge]|
GE'TEL'89 €8'€26'€9T 28'85E'1€ 88'60S'LE  LlTLL'€9L  BLLKO'SST | TL'068'SS) £8'€26'76C vSSlddd o€l
S2'680'¢6 60°E€86SE 0£'58L'S | €8'969'€} 9G'12Z€"1G€ OL¥18'¥EC | LL'€8S'T6L e0ess'eeE  gendd eel
S0TZLLLL  LETEOTLT - 0£'G/0'EL L0'/G6'85L  00°000T6¥  0LZ6¥'ZEE LEVOv'8LE ey dd €l
G9'68E'ELT’L  08'L95'S6T SYTL6'YS 95°6/G'GEL  69°096'%11 8S0S6'€ZLC  BEEBYVIV'T  88'LTHYTY - 00z gl
9¥'L00'L€L'L  LS'9E0'TIE'T 1¥'952'S6 - YO'E6Z/SY'L  €L'S8Y'PEY'C  88'€LE'SOLT  6ZIOV'9BLL | [ejoueD  0El
oI9Sy aouegleg apep 19A pPonIaoay JOA aouejeg ajeg o) W sjeq 0z/0g/910 | awepN pun4 #puny
YJUON G pun4 Umum_gnohanmcD , 10N wwwcwaxm 1ON SonuaAay pun4 jualngd ,m@mcwaxm 0c/ViL WOu SNUAASY (O¢/L/L. Se aduejeg pund | !
psjebpng pajebpng W m ; ,
saouejeg pung
,,,,,, ~ spung aAiasaid }sa104
Ajuno) puejs| 320y ) a
B IN0-9501 LZ0Z/0E/9 - |




086

91'861'05 06°€8%'€9 - 06'€8Y'€9 SLMWS'VW  TLYIG'TL  €60GY'TE  PuNd UNE UMEWN. 809
GE'BYBTTL  €8'68L'BEV - -  €8'68L'8EY IrYyo'060'C  16'802'0€  pE'Gezeey'c  dwedghempds 1 gee
[ 00'L0v'ZrL  ¥9°0LZ'68T _96'8LY'0LS  BS¥66'OC 10°'S5L'2L9 pOZSY'0LL  LY'S/Y'88T  VO'LELWEY  ISUODgSISAI0] ASQ  GEE]
L9'%00°0L 88'SL8'EL - - ~esG8eL -  wLvO¥'LL wblp'es  dwjesioyo jee

- 60'8TH'S6 - - ~ 60'8LY'G6 0088  L0°G9C'L 20'066'%6 _ uedeya  ogg
8L'€56'69 €€'698'85T 8E'89T'ZE 29'6v8'6C 61'882'10C Z9°/LG'€9L 8y'9e6'sol €€698'852 vSSIddd  9¢l
99'906'69 76'6.8'SSE 6L09S'9  Z86SY'YS  68086'.06  IZ6EY'8lZ  8L°028'1ZC T6'66SVOE gerdd  eel
 Le'€0'0eL  20'L16T6C 60°Z8€'61 S6¥8L'EY  OL'PLL'89Z L6TESTOZ GOOEL'BST  ZOLLEL6T  emeddd gzl
GE'OLL'6LG')  SS'96E'ECT'T LP998'TEE MWLGY'8VTL  LO'LLL'L0Z  €GL98'VSO'E  BGOETVELT  GG'96E'8ZLL 00z gl
0/'G20'6Z6  OL'80E'TEE'T VTUSL'9BL  LLU€E'SSS  L1'8TLTL6  9LTOV'OLL'T  €ZTTYL'O0E'T | 0L'88E'88E'L leiauas  0gl

EYNELEN , aoueleg | opep 1A VL EIREY aouejeg ajeq o} , a)eq o) L B61/08/9 0 aweN pun # pung

YIUoW G ' pund psjeudoiddeun 1ON sesuadx3y 1ON S9nudAay - pun4 juaun) memcwaxm_ 6L/L/L @NUBAdY 61/1L/L Mm aouejeg pund

” | peyebpng | peebpng | ” W

saouejeg pund

spun4 aA19Sald }S9104

INO-8s0|D 0202/0€/9

Ayuno) puejs| 320y




wJia | -buo

9L'Zer'Stl - e 00000'GLL  9LTey punj Ul UNBN 809
LZ'81E'202 6L266 - 00000'€0Z  9¥'SiE dweowmfemds 17 9gg
€9'7/8'1G9 - - 00000'6Y9  €9¥/8'C  ISuoQ®Isalod-Aed  GEE
0L '8EEE0} - - 00000'€0}  0L'8EE dwiesiod o Leg
2075966 - - 000006 20'vS9 Wed aig  O€€
08'€vL'6vl - - 1 00000'6vL  08EVL vssiddd 9l
T€116'L02 00'29 - 00000102 ZEWWOL qerndd g€l
98°09.°GvL - - 00000kl 987092 omey dd  zgl
0v'SS¥'86C S9'9v/'86 - 00'000°.PE  S0°'Z0Z'0S 00Z 1€l
01°062'695 L 18'899'0L - 00°000'629'L _ 16'8Sv'8y [eJueD  ogl

aoueleg yse)d suwiie|n SjusWwiiseAu] | SJUBWISDAU| yseod aWweN pun4 # pun4

soouejeg yseo

spun4 9A19Sdid }S9404

LZ0Z/LE/L

fQuno) puejs| }20y

087



06°€8Y'€9 B 81°0¢ - 00°000°€9 80v0S pung uiey uiNepN 809
| LG'.ev'.ey zeeee'l - 00°000'8EY €868, dweglemids 11 9¢e
09'Lz8’'Ley Ly’ €E6 - 00°000°'LL¥ L0'GS2 L1 ISU0DRRIS8I04-'AS(] Gee
88'G/8'¢/ - - 00°000°¢. 88'G/8 dw) 8s10) jj09 LE€
608LY'G6 - - - 00°000°G6 eosgly  Uleddyd 0oce
9£°'006'8t¢ - - 00000Z¥C  9€°006'9 - VSSId d4d 9l
68'105'9L¢ 86'€/0Chl - 00000°LGE  18G/S'8 - qeln d4 eel
G5 ye9'/ve T - 00'000°'€Z  SS'¥EQ'0L _ epsy dd el
L¥'869'8SY 10°620°€S - 00°000'v6¥ 8y'12.'LL 00Z Lel
Gy'Ev8'866 8¢ L.¥'SS - 00°000°€00'L  €2°02E'LS [Blaus9) 0191
aoueleq ysed swie|D SJUDWIISBAU|  SJUBWISAAU| yseo aweN pun4 # pung
wie w-mco._

saouejeg yseo

spun 9A19sald }S9104

0coc/LelL

fHuno) puejs| ¥o0y

088



Camping Report July 2021

llliniwek Forest Preserve

Jul-21
Units Rented 1,932
Fees $ 26,591.68
YTD 2021
Units Rented 6,482
Fees $ 91,175.69

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

Jul-21
Units Rented 1,584
Fees $ 24,099.08
YTD 2021
Units Rented 4,868
Fees $ 72,703.03

Jul-20

1,986
$ 28,812.81

YTD 2020
4,316
$ 61,343.18

Jul-20
1,145
$ 15,082.95

YTD 2020
2,449
$ 30,679.17

Jul-19

1.477
21.631.00

YTD 2019
4,647
73,557.00

Jul-19
576
9,814.50

YTD 2019
1,518
33,087.50

089



Report to Forest Preserve Committee
Name of Park Illiniwek

For the Month of July 2021

Forest

Dis

Preserve
trict

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Grounds Maintenance —Staff has been mowing weekly at Illiniwek and Dorrance. Staff moved the grist
mill stones from the south side of route 84 into the campground where the foundation to the grist mill
building is still visible. A sign was also installed to explain the story behind the stones and showcase a
little hlstory of Illiniwek. A new 8’x3’composite entrance sign was installed at Dorrance to replace the

old wood sign that was starting to rot.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— Staff and volunteers clean the restroom ar}d shower
buildings daily. A check valve in the well system seems to be leaking air allowing the wellﬂ pressure tank

to become water logged preventing proper pressure from building in the system. Larson

yump is working

on the issue which might include replacing most of the electrical system due to outdated equipment. To
prevent the issue from reoccurring staff has been draining water from the tank while pressprizing it with

air. |

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— Mowers and other equipment are in great shape.
Trails/Course/General facility conditions— The trails at [lliniwek and Dorrance are in great shape and
continue to get a considerable amount of use. Trail counters were installed in June and will be pulled in
early August on the trail system at Illinwek and Dorrance. FORC has been at Dorrance trimming branches

a correcting erosion concerns that have been observed. Staff put down cold patch on the b
south of Cordova. A 3” lip had formed at the path and bridge interface from the bike path
A plywood patch was also added over a bridge surface plank that had rotted through creati
bridge surface. Staff is currently trying to find a replacement plank with some difficulty.
Vandalism report- No vandalism

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents

Weather conditions— Very hot and dry then extremely wet.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— The Bio Blitz on July 9" and 10" was a raging
was 645 species identified at Illiniwek including 6 listed as threatened or endangered on th
endangered species list and another species not known to exist in RI county. There was 4(
volunteers (including experts) and 309 hours volunteered total.
Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.
Upcoming Activities — No activities.

Misc. Illiniwek received the bid for fixing the river water line at Illiniwek with work sche¢

2 weeks. The delivery date was changed to August 12 for diamond 1 fencing at Dorrance.

the F&WS having positively identified the rusty patch bumblebee at Niabi Zoo. A big dea

ridge approach
surface sinking.
ng a hole in the

success. There
1c federal
) total

luled to begin in
Congrats to
1 having 2 sites

in the district with this critically endangered species. It only exists in 1% of its original natural range. 3

trees were donated and planted in the campground by the campground host to help replace
the previous year.

This report was prepared by:__ Mike Petersen Date__ §8-4-2021

the trees lost in

090



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park _ Loud Thunder __ Forest
}
Preserve
For the Month of July 2021 __ 1strict
Rm;1 Island County, Hlinois

Grounds Maintenance performed--_

e Picked up trash on grounds, mowed, string trimmed, cleaned burn rings removed t*ash from trash

receptacles.
e Disked the horse corral
¢ Installed signage at horse corral campground
e Removed brush and invasive specie on road to west side campgrounds
¢ Removed brush from behind equestrian sites in new campground.
¢ Pruned branches that were encroaching on roads throughout the park
e Poured a 6x6’ pad at boat rental for ADA rowing club
¢ (leaned boats daily
e Pumped septic tanks at dump station, Deer Haven Shelter, Deer Haven campgroun
west side shower building.
Building Maintenance projects performed--_
o Staff cleaned shower buildings shelters and pit toilets several times weekly.
e Staff organized maintenance shop
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--_
e Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
o Sharpened blades and leveled decks on both zero turn mowers.
e Repaired a broken hose on Bobcat skid steer

e Preformed oil change on Ford F150 and F350.
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--_The park as a whole is looking great. Trail

the majority of the month. We have been keeping up with the string trimming and mowin

d tanks, and

5 were open for

b though it has

been a challenge as it grew onsite even during the hot spell we had. The trails still need to be mowed out,

but the tractor that does that is in the shop currently. I will have staff mow trails as soon as I get that

tractor back.

Vandalism report--_During the month of July vandalism has remained down. With the ¢xception of one

incident where some individuals smashed a hole in the wall of a pit toilet in Hidden Holla
two picnic tables over.
Incidents--_I do not have any incidents to report for the month of July 2021.

Accidents reports--_I have no accidents to report for the month of July 2021.

w and flipped

091



Weather conditions-- Weather was very warm and humid during the latter half of the m¢nth. Rain has
not been an issue as it was almost nonexistent. !
Activities/Events/Outings held at park-- We hosted a few family reunions and the US Farrn Bureau
held a field day at Lone Cedar shelter in the latter half of the month. Applications for the% 2021 Loud
Thunder Archery Hunt are now available in the park office or on our website. All particir_;ants must be

Rock Island County Residents and must have their applications in by 8/31/21. [

Things were very busy here during the month of July. The park usage remains higher thalii pre-COVID
usage. Along with the increased usage, trash and litter on the grounds has increased. Staﬂ%" stayed busy
maintaining the grounds/facilities, and giving guidance where needed to some of our newéEr users. The
boat rental has continued to be a great revenue stream as usage has been very consistent. i am finding that
staffing the boat rental with seasonal workers has been really difficult this season becausetthe seasonal
employees that I have been hiring are finding better paying jobs. The new full hookup equestrian
campground is now open so we are looking forward to seeing folks utilizing that area. |

This month CLOCK is planning to hold their 2" fundraiser at Lone Cedar shelter and the 4STA run will
follow that event. It’s great to see all the public out on the preserve and it will be interesting to see if

usage stays up with school starting soon.

Volunteer Hours—S38 hours of cleaning trails and trailheads.

Ben Mills Superintendent 8/3/21

092



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — August 2021

July Sales Numbers: 2021 2020 2019
Rounds played: 4127 3417 4067 |
Golf Revenue’s: $93,866.21 $79,350.93 $75,686.E87
Concession’s: $23,574.95 $13,923.96 $20,688.b5
ProShop: $4,637.18 $3,925.03 $4119.90§
Improvement Fund: $5,546.25 $4,812.75 SS,OGO.Sb
Total Revenue for July: $121,922.09 $97,199.92 $100,494§.82
Avg $/Player $29.58 $28.45 $24.71 |

Looking at the month of July the numbers will speak for themselves. Overall things were
very very good at the golf course. Rounds played were up slightly from 2019 and up 21% from
July 2020. Revenue across the board showed a major increase over july 2020 and July 2019.
Overall revenues showed an increase of 25% over July 2020. Looking at average amount of
money spent per player, that showed an increase of 4% over last year. July had thé biggest
revenue take in my memory for any month. So far in 2021 golf has been in demand.

During the month of July, Indian Bluff hosted the Hackers and Slackers Golf Duting, and
the Rockridge Football Golf Outing. Both Outings had a full field of players. Concegsion sales
were very strong for each outing. Leagues remain if full swing for the month of July as well.
The outings all went very well, and both have scheduled at Indian Bluff for 2022.

July featured 1 full rainout day, with rain effecting 4 other days in the middle of the
month. Despite all the rain July still came in as one of the strongest months we have had.
Computer/internet issues on a Sunday morning likely have caused our rounds playéd number to
be slightly lower that what it actually was. Looking deeper into the numbers of rounds played,
and the major increase in revenue, this can be attributed to less season pass players playing,
while more people are paying full green fees when they visit the golf course. The gbod news in
that is we are widening our appeal to more players, which gives us more people to draw
revenue from.

With the increases in play, Indian Bluff Staff has stayed busy with the day to day
operations of the golf course. Staffing has been an issue at times, the staff has really stepped
up to cover the increased demands of customers and lack of workers at times. Staffing looks to
improve as we head to August.

As the golf course heads to August, the first day is off to a strong start. Wedther
continues to look good. Leagues continue in full swing and will begin to wind down at the end
of the month. Four golf outings are on the schedule for this month.

093



9z aunp Aepu4 :Aeq Buiuado 0z0z

094

6958y 6S6°L1L 825'09 9006 92901 ze9'6l jejol
14 0 14 OSIN-1841O
- ) 0] 0 0 AeQq o9l4
0 0 0 00Yds I
vee 16G°L LE6'L Lpun R ¢
1] 0 1% ssed jseno
092’9 608°L 6908 €6¢ 16G°} 066°L 9914 |ejo]
G6¢ I 96¢ wnsao00z7
GLc 0 Gl¢c Sjpunqun4
L0¢- G/6°) Vi) diysiequisjy 007
006°LL 6922 6911 60¢ 9.6°} G82'c uolssiwpy Jap|oH ssed
1BYyio
gLe'e YA} A 0.9'G PIIYD
608 €8¢ Z6lL°L Jolusg
AT AL 4 €Le'y G61'8 Hnpy
60¥'0¢ 188°2 062'8¢ v0€'8 €50°. L5€'GlL pied |ejol
sadueleA 020Z AlA 1202 ALA saouelBA oz-inr bZ-Inp umopealg souepuspy
6958y 6S6°L1L 825°09 900°‘6 929‘01 ze9'sl [elo
(Aeq 9214 ‘sjuspnig |00YOS T} ‘JOpUN g Z ‘SSasE }$aNns))
092’9 608°L 6908 €6¢ 16S°L 066°L 99l4 [ejo]
(wnasooz ‘s|pungund ‘sdiysiaquispy)
006°LL 692'¢ 6911 60¢ 9.6} G8Z'C UoISSIWpPY J3p|OH ssed
60¥'0¢€ 188°L 062'8¢ voc's €50/ .S€'Gl pled |ejoL
SaoueMEeA 0202 AlA 1202 ALA sadueleA oz-Inr ye-ine @ouepuspy

1202 AInr 103 Joday aouepuayy Ajyyuo 0oz 1qeIN



095

0l 1udy ‘Aepld :Aeq Buiuado 120z



Forest preserve committee report for July 2021

8/4/2021

Prepared by Lee Jackson

Collections

Facilities

Conservation, Education & Development Report ~ July, 2021

The new female Amur leopard has been fully introduced to the male. Both are domg well.
We hatched 4 blue dart frogs. The tadpoles are doing well. ;

One remaining fennec fox is awaiting transfer to another facility. Last transfer will take place
when Australia begins accepting animal shipments from other countries again.
Celebrated National Zoo Keepers week (July 18" -24t),

Interns and Seasonal Keepers are starting to head back to school.

Enrichment and pollinator volunteer hours for the month of July = 250 hours.
Completed lllinois Museum Grant submitted for Prairie dog exhibit.

Began designing budget for Painted dog exhibit.

Media- WQAD and KWQC did stories on the Zoo covering rhinos, new animals, and how the zoo

manages animals during heat waves.

Repaired door at Reptile House.

Installed additional lighting in Tamarin exhibit.
Replaced power steering hoses on Hoofstock truck.
Replaced two steering arms on X749 mower.
Installed new tires on gator #3.

Repaired sink in Biodiversity building.

Replaced broken rear window on Chrysler van.
Replaced thermostat in cathouse.

Replaced flat tire on admin golf cart.

Cleaned gutters on Zoo buildings.

Installed shade sails at Rhino exhibit.

Replaced wheels on gator #10.

Installed protective light covers in sloth exhibit.
Reattached electrical box at gift shop.

Education

Webinars/Digital Meeting

Graphics/Website

e Zoo Camp - 8 camps (2 per day), 84 participants, $9025 income
e Prepared Spineless Wonders training packet for Naturalists and staff
e Zo002U Outreach —7/9, 7/10 Going Native programs at Bi-CAN Bioblitz at Illiniwek

e 7/29 — Network for Good presented new auction service

* Saving Species Scavenger Hunt booklets and Conservation Cards sent to One Step Printing.

096



e Updated Education and Plan Your Visit, Plan Your Event, Daytime Events, Partlek web pages

¢ Changed Birthday Parties to just Parties on web page to include more marketable options

¢ Developed updated pricing list for Parties (Bronze, Silver, Gold, Platinum, Off-season
Celebration) and included themed tours rather than ambassador animals. ‘
Made an Event Registration Form for Daytime Events webpage |
Established pricing and seating capacity for 11 rental areas around the Zoo mstead of just 3.

Education Programs

Zoo Camp July

Age Session | Participants | Revenue
4-5 years 1A 10 $1,100
4-5 years 1P 8 $900
6-7 years 2A 11 $1,275
6-7 years 2P 10 $1,075
8-9 years 3A 12 $1,300
8-9 years 3p 12 $1,025
10-13 years 4A 12 $1,375
10-13 years 4p 9 $975

Development
e 7/19 - Zoo Foundation/CAB Meeting

e Wrote Foundation Financial Transaction SOP and Project Proposal Form
¢ Gave Rhino Sponsor Tour to Norm and Janet Moline & family
e 7/30 - Received $1100 check for Rhinos from Pro-Clean Car Wash, marking the end of their 3-month

fundraiser
Donations
Designation Donors | Amount
General Donation 2| $550.00
Admission Gifts 9 $87.75
Donation Boxes 0| $551.04
Rhino
Car Wash $1,100.00

Rhino Campalgn total as of 7/31/21 = $110,200.44

Conservation

e BiCAN - 7/8 Meeting at Zoo,

¢ Joel participated in Bioblitz on July 9-10 at llliniwek

e USFWS - Rusty Patched Bumble Bee Survey at Niabi - 7/12 (Joel RPBB photo) found 17 RPBB, 7/20
found 12 RPBB, 7/29

097



Volunteers

July 2021 # of
Volunteer Type Hours Vol
Adult 626.04 22
intern 482.81 6
Total 1108.85 28
Paid FTE/hour $16.46
Value for July ‘21 | $18,251.67

Education Administrative

MOD -7/10-11

Joel Presented Conservation & Education update at RICOFPD Commission Meet
Management Meeting — 7/6

WQAD Meeting - 7/8

FRONT/BACK GIFT SHOP:

2021 JULY/$28,789

Vendors are having a hard time getting in merchandise and also their warehouses a
4weeks. Scarlet will continue to keep putting in orders for what is absolutely neede
this will be an issue for some time.

FRONT/BACK CONCESSIONS:

¢ Front concession is open, but the back one will be closed for the season.

10% gross for June/$1,643

®
NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

2021 JULY /$9,340

2021 JUNE FUNBUNDLE DEPOSIT/$4,302

Since May 28"-July 31st we have sold 239 new memberships and 90 renewals. Our
1200 total by May 28, 2022. We need to sell 871 more and we are 27.4% towards o

ADOPTS:

2021 JULY /SO

"~ CAROUSEL:

e Carousel is up and running

GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS:

2021 JULY/S$220

e Gift Shop is now selling gift cards and guest can still purchase a digital one online as

SCOOTERBUG:

ing

re behind
d, but feels

goal is to sell
ur goal.

well.

098



¢ All working properly
e 2021 JULY/S575

PEPSI:
e Commission check from Pepsi for April-June 2021/$2249
PENNY PRESS MACHINES:
e We now have one penny press machine at the gift shop and one at Wolf Ridge grill.
EVENTS:
¢ Pints date set- September 24" 6pm-10pm.
STAFFING:

¢ It has still been a struggle to keep and find seasonal staff. We are continuing to put up post on
Facebook and trying to spread the word.

099



Conservation, Education & Development Report — July, 2021

Education
® Zoo Camp — 8 camps (2 per day), 84 participants, $9025 income
Prepared Spineless Wonders training packet for Naturalists and staff
Z002U Outreach — 7/9, 7/10 Going Native programs at Bi-CAN Bioblitz at lliniw
Webinars/Digital Meeting
* 7/8—Trash Free Waters — Preventing More, Picking Up Less
e 7/29 - Network for Good presented new auction service
Graphics/Website
* Made species ID signs for Spineless Wonders
Saving Species Scavenger Hunt booklets and Conservation Cards sent to One St

° v

Changed Birthday Parties to just Parties on web page to include more marketa
Developed updated pricing list for Parties (Bronze, Silver, Gold, Platinum, Off-s
Celebration) and included themed tours rather than ambassador animals.
Made an Event Registration Form for Daytime Events webpage

Established pricing and seating capacity for 11 rental areas around the Zoo inst

Education Programs

Zoo Camp July

Age Session | Participants | Revenue
4-5 years 1A 10 $1,100
4-5 years 1P 8 $900
6-7 years 2A 11 $1,275
6-7 years 2P 10 $1,075
8-9 years 3A 12 $1,300
8-9 years 3p 12 $1,025
10-13 years 4A 12 $1,375
10-13 years 4P 9 $975

Development
® 7/19 - Attended Zoo Foundation/CAB Meeting

Wrote Foundation Financial Transaction SOP and Project Proposal Form
Gave Rhino Sponsor Tour to Norm and Janet Moline & family

® 7/30 - Received $1100 check for Rhinos from Pro-Clean Car Wash, marking the end of
fundraiser
Donations
Designation Donors | Amount
General Donation 2| $550.00
Admission Gifts 9 $87.75
Donation Boxes 0| $551.04
Rhino
Car Wash 1| $1,100.00

Rhino Campaign total as of 7/31/21 = $110,200.44

ek

ep Printing.

Updated Education and Plan Your Visit, Plan Your Event, Daytime Events, Parti?s web pages
ble options
eason

ead of just 3.

their 3-month

100



Conservation

® BiCAN - 7/8 Meeting at Zoo, Bioblitz July 9-10 at Hliniwek

® USFWS - Rusty Patched Bumble Bee Survey at Niabi - 7/12 (Joel RPBB photo) found 17
found 12 RPBB, 7/29

Volunteers
July 2021 # of
Volunteer Type Hours Vol
Aduit 626.04 22
Intern 482.81 6
Total 1108.85 28

Paid FTE/hour $16.46
Value for July ‘21 |  $18,251.67

Administrative
e MOD-7/10-11
¢ Presented Conservation & Education update at RICOFPD Commission Meeting
* Management Meeting — 7/6
e  WQAD Meeting-7/8

RPBB, 7/20

101



Jeff Craver

L ey
From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 3:24 PM

To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Maintenance Report

Niabi Zoo Maintenance Report July 2021

- Repaired Reptiles door.

- Hung a plasma light for Tamarin Monkey exhibit.

- Replaced power steering hoses on Hoofstock truck.

- Replaced two steering arms on X749 mower.

- Changed oil, add coolant and air, tires on education van.
- Replaced broken rear glass on Chrysler van.

- Installed new tires on gator #33.

- Replaced t-stat in cathouse.

- Fortified chainlink fencing inside the Giraffe barn.

- Repaired sink in Biodiversity.

- Reattached electrical box on wall in giftshop.

- Repaired tire on Administration golf cartBuilt and installed two light covers in Sloth exhibit;
- Relocated enrichment ropes in Giraffe barn.
- Cleaned gutters around zoo.

- Installed large shade sails at Rhino exhibit.

- Installed new wheels on gator #10.

Scott Hesselberg
Maintenance Superintendant

NIABI ZOO

Conserve | Educate | Preserve

(309) 428-3209
13010 Niabi Zoo Road, Coal Valley, IL 61240

We did it! Learn how Niabi guests generated thousands of dollars for worldwide conservation at Quarters for Conservation.

“ Connecting the community with the natural world through conservation leadership and engaging
educational experiences”

1 102



Increases in inventory
Ferocious waterbug
Vampire crab
Upside-down jellyfish
pacific spiny lobster
Walkingstick

Crayfish

Linne's two-toed sloth

Decreases in inventory
Corn Snake
Budgerigar

Costa rican tarantula
Fennec Fox

Fennec Fox

Banded flower mantis
Banded flower mantis
Ferocious waterbug
Vampire crab

Crayfish

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

July 2021

Quanity Date  Explanation Cost

0.0.8
0.0.15
0.0.12
0.0.3
0.0.1
0.0.2
11

2-Jul purchase
4-Jul purchase
9-Jul purchase
9-Jul purchase
9-Jul on grounds
23-Jul purchase
1-Jul purchase

Quanity Date Explanation Cost

1.0
0.0.2
0.0.1

1.0

1.0
0.0.1
0.0.1
0.01

0.0.11
0.0.2

13-Jul death

8-Jul death
23-Jul death
24-Jul out on loan
24-Jul out on loan
23-Jul death
10-Jul death

5-Jul death

July death
24-Jul death

103



Forest Preserve District
Rock Island County

!

Forest
Preserve
1strict

Rock Island County, 1Hlinois

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the

|
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal resp

)

ansibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Coml?nittee,

|

please accept this report to the Committee for the month of July 2021. |

Notes from the prior Forest Pi'eserve Executive Committee I‘Lleetigg

The property adjacent to Indian Bluff Golf Course has been sold. |

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of AuLust

District Finances

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are include
once again are typical for this time of the year. There is two sets of claims, {
year claims. Any fiscal year 21 claims received from August 1% until August
Treasurer’s Disbursement. All claims processed in July had not been fully re
recommended for payment from the Auditor’s Office at the time of writing.
claims become known to staff, they will rectify the issue.

Transfers of Appropriation: A lot FY 21 of transfers of appropriation were re
General Fund and Zoo Fund to address budget gaps. Most remaining funds
were appropriated to specific GL and then dispersed accordingly as claims w
to the financial software and procedures of the District requiring appropriat
gaps in the General Fund were created by the rush of spending before June
items in FY 22 were secured in FY 21 as two vehicle off-setting FY 21 purchat
delayed because of manufacturing reasons.

Resolutions: Resolutions pertaining to grant funds received by Niabi Zoo fro
Foundation. The remaining items from funds received were secured.

FY 23 Appropriation Ordinances: The Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordi
documents from the six funds in which the District levies a tax are required t
display for 30 days prior to their approval per 50 ILCS 330/3 lllinois Municipd
Law. AFY 23 line item budget can be found on the District’s website in the R
Preserve Executive Committee Agenda and Minutes. The Director will updaf
Schedules A-B-C at the conclusion of August 30, which is the last day to appl
or expenditures to FY 21 for a more accurate unaudited fund balance for all
funds. A public hearing pertaining to the appropriation ordinances is sched

PM on September 14" before the next regularly scheduled Forest Preserve E

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Iliiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

il in the packet and
bld and new fiscal
BO™ will be paid via
viewed and

Should any flagged

quired in the
within the Zoo Fund

ere processed due
ons. Many of the
30* as appropriated
tes have been

m the Woodward

hances

o be on

| Budget
orest

e the

y revenues
six of the
uled for 3:30
xecutive

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!

104



Forest Preserve District
Rock Island County

|

l

Forest

Preserve
District

Rock Isdand County. Hhnois

Committee meeting in Illiniwek Forest Preserve. The required notice was phblished in

the local newspaper.

Other Business
Discussion of Regular Part-Time & Temporary Employee Pay-Staff recomme
pay individuals under 18 the established current minimum wage for those 1
Attracting and retention of employees 18 and under due to the District payi

ndation to
8 and over.
ng less than

the minimum wage has become more troublesome than what most supervisors can
recall. Many staff who have been hired this season that have moved on to pther
seasonal employment have expressed that they would have stayed, but they will earn

more elsewhere. Staff budget all regular part-time and temporary employ
the 18 and over wage rate so no additional funds need to be appropriated.

Discussion of a private partnership to support the mission of District as req
Forest Preserve Executive Committee.

Reports
There are two Budget Performance Reports, one for FY 21 and one for FY 2

all revenues to be received with exception of the August tax distribution ha
received and accounted for. There will be a few fiscal year 21 claims that w
processed as well before August 30™". The additional payment to IMRF has

additional payments reduce the District’s liability and provides for a lower e
rate assigned to the District. The impact of additional payments will not be
for until calendar year 2023.

Currently, the FY 21 report shows an operational deficit in all funds except t
Fund at this time, which will most likely be the scenario even after the recei
August tax distribution. The General Fund’s surplus is due to the OSLAD gra
reimbursement, greater receipt of Personal Property Replacement Tax, gre
average split of 2021 property tax and in a few instances record level earne
The surplus would have been even greater but management salary reductio
loss of a full-time employee salary and benefits was transferred to the Zoo R
Zoo Fund significantly suffered a larger portion of revenue loss due to COVII
restrictions in place during the first half (July 2020-December 2020) of the fi
However, the management staff should be commended for minimizing this
their personal sacrifice of wages and financial use of funds keeping the zoo ¢
during the unprecedented time. The IMRF & FISSA Fund’s deficit is directly
the IMRF Early Retirement Incentive payoff last August. Due to a worker’s

compensation settlement the Liability Fund is expected to have a minor defi

Niabi Zoo
Martin Conservation Area

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  liliniwek Forest Preserve

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park

salary at

ested by the

. Generally,

e been

il need to be

een made,
ployer

ccounted

e General
t of the

t
ter than
revenues.
s and the
und. The
D 19
scal year.
deficit by
bperational
related to

cit. The

105

RICFPD.org  Restore | tearn - PLAY!

Conserve |



Forest Preserve District
Rock Island County

Forest

Preserve
District

Rack Island County. Hhinois

Development of Forests and Construction of Improvement Fund utilized existing funds

for phase | of the golf course cart path project and rhino exhibit. All rhinor

Elated

expenses were reimbursed to the District however deposited into the Zoo Fund to
improve its fiscal position. Also, revenues in the DFCl were lower than anticipated as a

shift in the District’s 2020 property tax levy to increase the zoo’s levy was n

because of COVID. So while the fiscal year incurred deficits in nearly all of iﬁ

keded
s levied

funds, with the exception of the zoo all were strategic in nature and fund b#lances

remain within the District’s Fund Balance Policy except the Zoo Fund.

i
|

FY 22 is off to a great start in terms of revenue with the zoo getting back to|near pre-
COVID seasonal attendance averages, and providing programs and service offerings.
The golf course had one of its better July’s, camping is still consistent weekend to

weekend. Will see what August provides with school enroliment starting a
weather fares with the end to summer on Labor Day Weekend. It terms of
expenditures, llliniwek has a water line that needs to be replaced and somg
road repairs are being addressed, the zoo had the electrical box at Biodiver
because additional amp’s were required. All of which were not appropriat
all relatively minor so the current fiscal year can absorb them, it’s just the ¢
effect if more infrastructure and equipment continues to fail or breakdown
budget doesn’t have a lot of large expenditures, it is mainly a maintain the

of service budget.

Facility Usage throughout the District
July usage was an up and down month, but with more up’s than downs. T

d how the

significant
sity upgraded
ed, they are
pmpounding
L The FY 22
current level

July 4th

holiday was a busy one, then the area was hit with some consecutive days ¢f rain that

filtered into the weekends which slowed some aspects of the visitation. After a reprieve
from the rain, a short stretch of hot and humid weather came through the area. For the
latter part of the month, July closed out with some mild beautiful days whi¢h folks took

advantage of throughout the District. The parks looked absolutely beautiful with the

prairies in bloom, the golf course a deep green, and the mostly mask-free z
most monthly visitors in nearly two year. The Zoo along with llliniwek had
Bumblebee confirmations this year. llliniwek added several additional speg
inventory due to the Bio-Blitz it hosted July 9% & 10%. Find out more in the
enclosed. Loud Thunder opened the last of the new campground sites.

Union :
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of

Niaki Zoo

Martin Conservation Area

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park

RICFPD.org Restore @ Conserve | leamn | PLAY!

bo had the
Rusty Patch
ies to its
staff reports

F July.

106



Forest Preserve District Forest e

ROCI’( |S|a nd COU nty ; Ranllaﬁ}(r(}xSnt THinois

Items of note for the Current Month :

* IPARKS is expanding its cyber coverages to its member agencies. Récently in the
news you have seen an uptick with increased size and scope of vari¢5us
cybercrimes. It is estimated that it is going to cost the world $6 tnllhon this
year, thus making it increasingly difficult for organizations such as the District to
procure adequate cyber coverage. Governmental entities, in partlcplar, face
challenges because they are increasingly being targeted by such attacks,

These attacks are predicted to get even worse and insurers are starting to look
at governmental organizations with increased scrutiny. So the IPARKS
administrators are doing everything they can to secure the most
comprehensive cyber coverage available for its member agencies. $taff will
working on a 17 page detailed cyber underwriting application.

¢ Staff are still exploring options with the Rock Island County Information Systems
on adding eSuite to the New World Systems software.

e Staff is still working on a few minor issues with the software from time to time.

® The sunflower plantings at Loud Thunder were devastated by the deer, staff will need to
revisit this.

¢ The beehives at Loud Thunder had their first harvest of the season
of honey for sale in the Park Office.

* Niabi Zoo Community Advisory Board will be meeting August 16, 5:30 PM at Niabi Zoo.

® The USFWS confirmed Rusty Patch Bumblebees at Niabi Zoo. The z¢o received a
considerable amount of press and attention locally and as far west ds San Francisco.

¢ Staffis working towards applying for the Boat Access Area & Development grant for Loud
Thunder’s Mississippi River boat launch however some alterations tp the plans may make this
application deadline hard to meet. Staff is currently working with the IMEG engineers and
USACE on its options on how to proceed.

* There has been no announcement of the Recreation Trails Program grant in which the
District applied for in March of last year for enhancements at liliniwek.

® Work continues on conference planning for the IACD and IPRA Conservation & Forest
Preserve District steering committee. Learning labs and membership has grown to where the
committee will request the IPRA Board of Director to be an established section.

® There has been no significant movement on the partnership with the Village of Coal Valley
and the District with watermain improvement to Niabi Zoo.

¢ Annual inventory and petty cash checks with auditors went well.

e Staff has and will continue to prepare for the external auditors, RS
the week of October 4" and 11*. Findley (now USI), will be conducti
for the District.

e The fourth distribution of 2021 property tax distributions is expected the week of August
30t

¢ Next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is September 14t at 3:30 PM, in
the Picnic Pavilion in Illiniwek Forest Preserve.

ith approximately 30 Ibs

LLP, who will be onsite
g the GASB 75 valuation

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park Martin Conservation Area

107

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | iearn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District  Forest

D Ptreset:rve
ROCK Igland COU ﬂty ‘ Rock ljgdtl;len Ihsnoss

¢ Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the lllinois
Distinguished Agency Accreditation program. |

¢ Dyana Ruthowski submitted a claim for reimbursement of medical expenses for an injury she
obtained at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve on August 5, 2020. The claim is currently under
review by the IPARKS Claims Specialists. !

e Preparations for the last big summer holiday, Labor Day on Septemlber 6. Comfortably
warm & dry weather hopefully will prevail throughout the month ahd into the Fall.

|

Submitted this 3" day of August, 2021 by Jeffrey Craver, Director. |

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

108

RICFPD.org Restore : Conserve | learn | PLAY!



QUAD CITIES
Commun

Foundati

- FUND STATEMENT -

ity N
on

Generosity livfes here.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment

Period - April 01, 2021 through June 30, 2021

Beginning Fund Balance / Equity

Additions -
Dividend Income - (other)
Realized Gain (other)
Unrealized Gain (other)
Total Additions
Subtractions -

Foundation Administrative Fees
Investment / Mgmt Fees (other)
Misc. Investment Expense
Total Subtractions

Ending Fund Balance / Equity

Endowed Balance Available to Spend / Grant
Liabilities - n/a

Fund Investment Strategy

1

>

N

Period

569,599.10

10,197.98

3,099.18
55,365.42
68,662.58

4,279.93
3,055.86

7.70
7,343.49

1,630,918.19

Signature Investment

0.00
n/a

Program -

American Bank & Trust

109



QUAD CITIES

Community

Foundation

- FUND STATEMENT -

Gift Receipts — period

n/a
Total Gifts — period

Grant / Scholarship Commitments / Payments - period
n/a

Total Grants — period

Generosity ii\ires here.

n/a
0.00

n/a
0.00

110





